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One. Letters to the shareholders

In 2022, under the continuous global impact of the COVID-19 pandemic and the 

geopolitical conflict due to the Ukrainian-Russian war, the global supply chain faced 

enormous challenges. In addition, all of the factors associated with the material and 

people flows hindered by epidemic control implemented by various countries, increase of 

price due to raw material supply shortage, inflation subsequently caused, policy on 

significant increase of interest adopted by global central banks to suppress inflation and 

leading to exchange rate fluctuation, and active adjustment of business model adopted by 

enterprises in response to the ESG (Environment, Social and Government) topics, etc., 

have continued to promote the increase of overall operating costs of enterprises. Under 

such changing and unpredictable environment, the business management response 

capabilities of enterprises are being tested.

Over the past year, Quanta Storage has experienced difficult situations in the 

domestic and primary production sites - rigorous epidemic control adopted in China and 

continuous pandemic in Thailand, along with various challenges associated with the 

increase of price due to raw material supply shortage, policy on significant increase of 

interest adopted by global central banks to suppress inflation and leading to exchange rate 

fluctuation. Under such changing and unpredictable greater environment, we have been 

able to overcome obstacles one after another through team efforts. With the joint effort of 

all employees, the Company has been able to achieve both revenue and profit growths, 

and has also reached a record high in recent years.

The summary of the 2022 operational performance and 2023 operation prospects 

is as follows:

I. 2022 Operating Results and Plan

For operating and revenue, the company had a consolidated revenue of 

NT$12,118,494 thousand, a 9.88% increase compared to the NT$11,028,508 thousand 

of 2021. Gross profit of 2022 was NT$2,736,526 thousand, an increase of 5.54% 

compared to last year. Earnings per share were NT$3.91. The financial summary as 

follows:   
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   Unit: NT$ thousand; % 

Account 2022 2021
Increase / 

decrease amount
Increase / 

decrease %
Operating revenue 12,118,494 11,028,508 1,089,986 9.88

Gross profit 2,736,526 2,592,950 143,576 5.54
Net income from 

operations
1,092,574 976,717 115,857 11.86

Current period net 
profit

1,120,077 1,000,548 119,529 11.95

Note: According to the CPA’s audited consolidated financial statement

Unit: %

Item 2022 2021

Financial structure

Ratio of liabilities to assets 33.73 39.07

Ratio of long-term capital to property, 

plant and equipment
468.64 583.23

Debt service 

ability

Current ratio 277.94 242.01

Quick ratio 244.27 206.71

Profitability

Assets return ratio 7.91 7.68

Equity return ratio 12.40 12.40

Net profit ratio 9.24 9.07

Note: According to the CPA’s audited consolidated financial statement

The company’s ratio of liabilities to assets of these two years are 33.73% and 

39.07%, respectively. Ratio of long-term capital to property, plant and equipment of these 

two years are 468.64% and 583.23%, respectively. As the ratio of long-term capital to 

property, plant and equipment is much higher than 100%, it shows that the long-term 

capital can fulfill the need of property, plant and equipment and the financial structure is 

solid. As for solvency, the quick ratio and current ratio being greater than 100% shows 

that the working capital can fulfill the need of current liabilities. Due to the business 

growth, our profitability, the return on assets, return on equity, and net profit ratio all 

increased significantly compared with the last year.

Such outstanding business outcome is the result of Quanta Storage proper response 

to the market change and trend along with continuous investment in new product 

development and application, thereby ensuring the Company’s continuous development 

and competitiveness. Furthermore, the Company also adjusts the product combination 

and integrates high performance supply chain management and cost control actions. 
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While facing such changing and unpredictable greater environment, Quanta Storage will 

continue to maintain its stable financial foundation and strengthen the cooperation with 

customers and suppliers. In addition, the Company will accelerate the implementation of 

production line automation in order to improve manufacturing technologies. The 

Company will also continue to exploit its competitiveness through team effort, thus 

overcoming the uncertainty of the greater environment and ensuring the Company’s 

stable growth.

II. 2023 Operating Prospects

The year of 2023 will still be a challenging year, and such challenges include 

continuous geopolitical conflict internationally, the economic impact caused by the 

currency policy adopted by the global central banks, and the active adjustment of 

business model adopted by enterprises in response to the ESG (Environment, Social and 

Government) topics. Quanta Storage will continue to maintain its stable financial 

foundation. In addition, with regard to the globally ESG topics, Quanta Storage upholds 

the philosophy of sustainable development and also complies with the following the 

above code of conduct during the design process, manufacturing, sales of relevant 

products and provision of after-sale services to customers, in order to active adjust the 

business model.

While facing uncertain and changing busies environment and international 

situation, with our stable financial foundation, we will continue to adopt innovative 

thinking and attitude as well as to strengthen the cooperation with customers and 

suppliers. Furthermore, we will also accelerate the implementation of production line 

automation in order to improve manufacturing technologies, thereby achieving 

sustainable growth under such uncertain and changing environment. Looking into 2023, 

we expect that there will still be numerous certain factors, including both challenges and 

opportunities. Nevertheless, we believe that under the joint effort of all employees, we 

will be to achieve stable growth and create corporate value continuously. We truly 

appreciate the long term support and encouragement from all shareholders.

Chairman: HO, SHI-CHI
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Two. Company Profile
I. Date of incorporation registration: February 10, 1999. 

II. Organization and operations:
Year Major Event
1999

2000

2001 

2002

2007

2008

The Company was established in Taoyuan County with a capital of 
NT$200 million

Carried out initial public offering
Passed ISO-9001 quality certification

Invested in the establishment of Quanta Storage (Shanghai), Ltd.

Registered with Taipei Exchange as a stock traded in the emerging 
stock market
Issued employee stock warrants
Officially listed on Taipei Exchange for trading

Ranked 154th in Common Wealth Magazine's Top 1000 
Manufacturing Enterprises

Won the 16th Industrial Technology Development Excellent 
Enterprise Innovation Award from the Ministry of Economic Affairs
Ranked 82nd among the top 100 patents of Taiwan’s Institutional 
Invention Patents of Intellectual Property Office

2009

2015

2017

2021

Invested in the establishment of Techman Electronics (Changshu) 
Co., Ltd.
Ranked 14th among the top 100 technology companies in 2009 by 
Business Next

Invested in the establishment of Techman Robot Inc. 

Invested in the establishment of Techman Electronics (Thailand) 
Co., Ltd.

Purchased land on Wenming 1st Street, Guishan District, and built 
the headquarters office building and a R&D center
Relocated to 6F, No. 58-2, Huaya 2nd Road, Guishan District, 
Taoyuan City 
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Three. Corporate Governance Report
I. Organization: 

1. Organizational structure

2. Overview of the functions of the main departments

Name of department 
name

Main responsibilities

Audit Committee
Supervise the adequacy of financial statements, evaluate the independence of certified 
public accountants (CPAs), the effective implementation of internal control, and 
compliance, as well as manage and control the Company's existing or potential risks.

Remuneration 
Committee

Formulate and periodically review the performance review and remuneration policy, 
system, standards, and structure for directors and managers.

Audit Office
1.Check and evaluate whether the internal control system is sound and complete, and put 

forward suggestions for analysis and evaluation.
2.Evaluate the use of reasonable cost to achieve effective control and to improve quality.

Management 
Department

1.Execute personnel, administrative, and general affairs.
2.Develop and improve the organization, culture, and human resources.
3.Design, plan, and manage IT in the office.
4.Responsible for financial operations and planning.
5.Responsible for fund management, accounting, tax treatment, analysis of business, and 

other financial and accounting business.
Manufacturing 

Department
Engage in production, production management, and supply management to ensure that each 
production plan is achieved.

Quality Assurance 
Department

Implement quality control work and target plans, ISO control, product quality management, 
and relevant matters, and provide customer service. 

Business 
Department

1.Engage in sales business and order-related matters.
2.Responsible for market information collection and marketing event planning and 

execution.
3.Respond to customers’ related questions and provide them with assistance

R&D Department Responsible for product development and design.

Shareholders’ meeting

Audit Committee

Audit Office

Quality 
Assurance 

Department

Business 
Department

Manufacturing 
Department

Management 
Department

R&D 
Department

Remuneration 
Committee

President

Board of Directors

Chairman

-5-
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2. Major shareholder of institutional shareholder
April 9, 2023

Name of institutional 
shareholder

Major shareholder of institutional 
shareholder

Percentage 
of 

shareholding

Quanta Computer Inc.

CIANYU INVESTMENT LTD 14.82% 

Barry Lam 10.76% 

Cathay Sustainability High Dividend ETF 
account in custody of Taishin International 
Bank Co. Ltd.

2.38% 

C.C. Leung 2.14% 

He Se Trust Property Account under the 
custody of Mega International Commercial 
Bank

2.07% 

New Labor Pension Fund 1.99% 

Yuanta Taiwan Dividend Plus ETF account 1.81% 

Nan Shan Life Insurance Company, Ltd. 1.77% 

Yijiaxin Investment Co., Ltd. 1.60% 

Cathay Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 1.56% 

3. Where the major shareholders of institutional shareholders are juridical 
persons, their major shareholders: 

April 9, 2023

Name of juridical person Major shareholder of juridical person
Percentage 

of 
shareholding

CIANYU INVESTMENT 
LTD

Meishang Xuanhui Enterprise Co., Ltd. 68.49%

Barry Lam 23.23%

He Se 8.27%
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4. Disclosure of information on the professional qualifications of directors and 
the independence of independent directors: 

April 9, 2023

Criteria

Name

Professional qualifications 
and experience

Independence criteria

Number of 
public 

companies 
in which 

concurrently 
serves as an 
independent 

director

HO, 
SHI-CHI

Has the work experience in 
business, finance, accounting, 
or experience required for 
corporate business; and is not 
under any of the 
circumstances under Article 
30 of the Company Act

Meets the requirements of Article 26-3, 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Securities and 
Exchange Act, so is independent.

-

Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative: 

Alan Tsai

Has the work experience in 
business or experience 
required for corporate 
business; and is not under any 
of the circumstances under 
Article 30 of the Company 
Act

Meets the requirements of Article 27, 
paragraph 1, of the Company Act that 
institutional shareholders shall designate a 
natural person representative to perform their 
duties and Article 26-3, paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Securities and Exchange Act, so is 
independent.

-

Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative: 

C.T. Huang

Has the work experience in 
business or experience 
required for corporate 
business; and is not under any 
of the circumstances under 
Article 30 of the Company 
Act

Meets the requirements of Article 27, 
paragraph 1, of the Company Act that 
institutional shareholders shall designate a 
natural person representative to perform their 
duties and Article 26-3, paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Securities and Exchange Act, so is 
independent.

-

Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative: 

Elton Yang

Has the work experience in 
business, finance, accounting, 
or experience required for 
corporate business; and is not 
under any of the 
circumstances under Article 
30 of the Company Act

Meets the requirements of Article 27, 
paragraph 1, of the Company Act that 
institutional shareholders shall designate a 
natural person representative to perform their 
duties and Article 26-3, paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Securities and Exchange Act, so is 
independent.

-

WANG, 
KUAN-SHEN

Has the work experience in 
business or experience 
required for corporate 
business for five years or 
more; and is not under any of 
the circumstances under 
Article 30 of the Company 
Act

1. Is not and spouse and relatives within the 
second degree of kinship thereof are not 
serving as directors, supervisors, or 
employees of the company or its affiliates.

2. Does not and spouse and relatives within 
the second degree of kinship thereof (or by 
nominee arrangement) do not hold the 
company's shares in terms of the number 
and percentage.

3. Is not serving as a director, supervisor, or 
employee of a company with specific 
relations with the company.

4. Did not receive remuneration for providing 
business, legal, financial, accounting, or 
other services to the company or its 
affiliates in the last two years.

5. Independent directors of publicly listed 
companies should maintain their 
independence within the scope of their 
duties, so is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 3 of the 
Regulations Governing Appointment of 
Independent Directors and Compliance 
Matters for Public Companies.

-
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Criteria

Name

Professional qualifications 
and experience

Independence criteria

Number of 
public 

companies 
in which 

concurrently 
serves as an 
independent 

director

TSAI, 
YEOU-JYH

Has the work experience in 
business or experience 
required for corporate 
business for five years or 
more; and is not under any of 
the circumstances under 
Article 30 of the Company 
Act

1. Is not and spouse and relatives within the 
second degree of kinship thereof are not 
serving as directors, supervisors, or 
employees of the company or its affiliates.

2. Does not and spouse and relatives within 
the second degree of kinship thereof (or by 
nominee arrangement) do not hold the 
company's shares in terms of the number 
and percentage.

3. Is not serving as a director, supervisor, or 
employee of a company with specific 
relations with the company.

4. Did not receive remuneration for providing 
business, legal, financial, accounting, or 
other services to the company or its 
affiliates in the last two years.

5. Independent directors of publicly listed 
companies should maintain their 
independence within the scope of their 
duties, so is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 3 of the 
Regulations Governing Appointment of 
Independent Directors and Compliance 
Matters for Public Companies.

-

CHEN, 
YEN-HAU

Has the work experience in 
business or experience 
required for corporate 
business for three years or 
more and is a lecturer at 
relevant management 
departments of universities; 
and is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 
30 of the Company Act

1. Is not and spouse and relatives within the 
second degree of kinship thereof are not 
serving as directors, supervisors, or 
employees of the company or its affiliates.

2. Does not and spouse and relatives within 
the second degree of kinship thereof (or by 
nominee arrangement) do not hold the 
company's shares in terms of the number 
and percentage.

3. Is not serving as a director, supervisor, or 
employee of a company with specific 
relations with the company.

4. Did not receive remuneration for providing 
business, legal, financial, accounting, or 
other services to the company or its 
affiliates in the last two years.

5. Independent directors of publicly listed 
companies should maintain their 
independence within the scope of their 
duties, so is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 3 of the 
Regulations Governing Appointment of 
Independent Directors and Compliance 
Matters for Public Companies.

2

Note: Please refer to Table 1 on pages 6 to 8 for information on directors’ and supervisors’ 
professional qualifications and experience.
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5. Board diversity and independence: 
I. Board diversity: The company advocates and respects the Board diversity policy. 

To strengthen corporate governance and facilitate the sound development of the 
composition and structure of the Board of Directors, the Board diversity policy 
helps to improve the company’s overall performance. Board members are 
outstanding talents with great abilities, and they possess diverse capabilities in 
different fields, including basic composition (such as age, gender, and nationality), 
industry experience, relevant skills (such as accounting, industry, finance, 
marketing, or technology), business judgment, business management, leadership 
and decision-making, and crisis management. To enhance the Board functions and 
achieve the goals of corporate governance, Article 23 of the company's Corporate 
Governance Best Practice Principles states that the Board of Directors as a whole 
shall possess the following abilities : A. business judgment, B. accounting and 
financial analysis, C. business management, D. crisis management, E. industry 
knowledge, F. an international perspective, G. leadership, and H. decision-making.

Core item of 
diversity

Name of 
director

Gender Nationality

Age Years of service

E
m

ployee

B
usiness judgm

ent

Finances and accounting

M
anagem

ent

C
risis m

anagem
ent

Industry know
ledge

International perspective

L
eadership

D
ecision-m

aking ability

60 or under

61 or above

1~5

6~10

10 or above

HO, SHI-CHI Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � � � �

Alan Tsai Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � �

C.T. Huang Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � �

Elton Yang Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � � �

WANG, KUAN-SHEN Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � � �

TSAI, YEOU-JYH Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � �

CHEN, YEN-HAU Male
Republic of 

China
� � � � � � � � �

II. Independence of the Board of Directors: There are seven directors (including three 
independent directors) on the 8th Board of Directors; the percentage of directors 
who are also employees is 14% and independent directors 43%. With their 
extensive industry experience and professional abilities, they are able to provide 
professional advice and judgment in a timely manner and independently and 
impartially exercise judgment as a whole. They are not under any of the 
circumstances stipulated in Article 26-3, paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Securities and 
Exchange Act, so they are independent.
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4. Name of the managers who received employee compensation and the distribution 
December 31, 2022 Unit: NTD Thousand

Position Name
Amount of 

stock
(Note 1)

Amount of 
cash

(Note 1)
Total

Total amount as a percentage of 
net income after tax (%)

(Note 2)

M
anagers

President
CHANG, 

CHIA-FENG

- 9,294 9,294 0.85%

Vice President
LIU,

WEN-CHUNG
Financial and 

Accounting Manager
LEE, 

CHIH-JEN

Assistant Vice President
PENG, 

WEN-KUAN

Assistant Vice President
YIP, 

WAI-CHEE

Assistant Vice President
CHENG,

CHAN-WEI
Note: 1. The amount of employee compensation in 2022 is a tentative estimate.

2. The Company's net income after tax for 2022 was NT$1,089,075thousand.

(IV) Analysis of the total remuneration paid to directors, supervisors, President, and 
Vice Presidents of the Company in the last two years by the Company and all 
companies in the consolidated financial statements as a percentage of the net 
income after tax as in the standalone financial statements, and the description 
of the relevance of the remuneration policy, standards, and packages, and 
procedures for determining remuneration to business performance and future 
risks:
1. Analysis of the total remuneration paid to directors, supervisors, President, 

and Vice Presidents of the Company in the last two years by the Company 
and all companies in the consolidated financial statements as a percentage 
of the net income after tax:
Year The Company All companies in the consolidated financial statements
2021 5.46% 5.77%

2022 (estimated) 5.73% 6.22%
Note: The Company’s remuneration policy for directors, supervisors, President, and 

Vice Presidents has not changed.  
2. The relevance of the Company’s remuneration policy, standards, and 

packages, and procedures for determining remuneration to business 
performance and future risks:
The Company's remuneration policy for directors and supervisors is set 
out in the Company's Articles of Incorporation, which has authorized the 
Board of Directors to determine their remuneration based on the degree of 
their participation in the Company's operations and the value of their 
contribution, while with reference to industry standards; the remuneration 
of the President, and Vice Presidents is determined as per the Company’s 
relevant personnel regulations and the dividend policy as in the Company's 
Articles of Incorporation. 
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III. Operation of Corporate Governance:  
(I) Information on the Operation of the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors had held (A) 11 meetings in the last year, and the attendance of 
directors is as follows:

Position Name
Attendance in 

person B
Attendance 
by proxy

Actual attendance 
(%) [B/A]

Remarks

Chairman
HO, 
SHI-CHI

11 0 100.00%

Director
Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative:
Alan Tsai

11 0 100.00%

Director
Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative: 
C.T. Huang

11 0 100.00%

Director
Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative: 
Elton Yang

11 0 100.00%

Independent 
Director

WANG, 
KUAN-SHEN

11 0 100.00%

Independent 
Director

TSAI, 
YEOU-JYH

11 0 100.00%

Independent 
Director

CHEN,
YEN-HAU

11 0 100.00%

Other additional information:
I. For board meetings that meet any of the following circumstances, specify the date, session, the content 

of the proposal, independent directors’ opinions and the Company’s response to such opinions:
(I) Matters as in Article 14-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act.

Board of 
Directors 

Content of motion and subsequent response 

Matters as in 
Article 14-3 of 
the Securities 
and Exchange 

Act. 

Independent 
directors’ 

objections or 
reserved 
opinions 

8th term 
14th meeting 
2022.01.21 

1. Proposal to relieve the restrictions on competing business for 
managers. 

� None

2. The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the 
suggestions about the 2021 year-end bonus paid to the 
Company’s top-level managers. 

� None

3. The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the 
suggestions about the 2022 top-level managers’ salary 
structure and annual salary adjustment.

� None

4. Proposal for the 2021 distribution of remuneration to 
employees and directors. 

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: Director HO, SHI-CHI recused himself from Motions 2–4 due to conflicts of interest. Other 
motions were approved by all the directors present. 
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Board of Directors Content of motion and subsequent response 

Matters as in 
Article 14-3 of 
the Securities 
and Exchange 

Act. 

Independent 
directors’ 

objections or 
reserved 
opinions 

8th term 
15th meeting 
2022.02.25

1. Ratification of liability insurance renewal for directors and key 
staff. 

� None 

2. 2021 Business Report. � None 

3. 2021 consolidated and parent company-only financial 
statements. 

� None 

4. Plan for investing in domestic TWSE/TPEx listed stocks. � None 

5. Amendment to the Asset Acquisition and Disposal Procedures. � None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
16th meeting 
2022.03.18

1. Amendment to the “Articles of Incorporation”. � None 

2. Proposal for the 2021 earning distribution. � None 

3. Determination of 2021 cash dividends distribution. � None 

4. Proposal to distribute cash from the capital reserve. � None 

5. The Company's 2021 "Assessment of the Effectiveness of 
Internal Control" and "Statement on the Internal Control 
System". 

� None 

6. The Company’s regular assessment of the independence of the 
CPAs. 

� None 

7. The Company's 2021 evaluation of the Board (including 
functional committees’) performance. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
17th meeting 
2022.05.03 

1. The Company's 2022 First quarter consolidated financial 
statements. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
18th meeting 
2022.07.08 

1. Determination of the dividend distribution record date for the 2021 
dividends. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
19th meeting 
2022.08.08

1.The Company's 2022 Second quarter consolidated financial 
statements. 

� None 

2. Amended the Company’s “Procedures for Handling Internal 
Material Information and Prevention of Insider Trading”. 

� None 

3. The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the 
suggestions about the job promotion and salary adjustment for the 
Company’s managers.

� None 
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Board of 
Directors 

Content of motion and subsequent response 

Matters as in 
Article 14-3 of 
the Securities 
and Exchange 

Act. 

Independent 
directors’ 

objections or 
reserved 
opinions 

4.Proposal to relieve the restrictions on competing business for 
managers. 

� None

5.The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the 
suggestions about the 2021managers’employee 
compensation. 

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: Director HO, SHI-CHI recused himself from Motions 5 due to conflicts of interest. Other 
motions were approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
20th meeting 
2022.11.02 

1.The Company's 2022 Third quarter consolidated financial 
statements. 

� None

2.The Company’s proposal for remuneration paid to CPAs. � None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
21th meeting 
2022.12.09 

1.Established the 2023 business plan. � None 

2.Set out 2023 internal audit plans for the Company and its 
subsidiaries. 

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None. 

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present.

8th term 
22th meeting 
2023.01.16 

1. The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the 
suggestions about the 2022 year-end bonus paid to the 
Company’s top-level managers. 

� None

2. The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the 
suggestions about the 2023 top-level managers’ salary 
structure and annual salary adjustment.

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: Director HO, SHI-CHI recused himself from Motions 1–2 due to conflicts of interest. Other 
motions were approved by all the directors present. 

8th term 
23th meeting 
2023.02.23 

1. Ratification of liability insurance renewal for directors and 
key staff. 

� None

2. 2022 Business Report. � None 

3. 2022 consolidated and parent company-only financial 
statements. 

� None

4. Proposal for the 2022 distribution of remuneration to 
employees and directors. 

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: Director HO, SHI-CHI recused himself from Motions 4 due to conflicts of interest. Other 
motions were approved by all the directors present. 
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Board of 
Directors 

Content of motion and subsequent response 

Matters as in 
Article 14-3 of 
the Securities 
and Exchange 

Act. 

Independent 
directors’ 

objections or 
reserved 
opinions 

8th term 
24th meeting 
2023.03.15 

1. Proposal for the 2022 earning distribution. � None 

2. Determination of 2022 cash dividends distribution. � None 

3. Proposal to distribute cash from the capital reserve. � None 

4.The Company’s 2022 “Assessment of the Effectiveness of 
Internal Control” and “Statement on the Internal Control 
System”. 

� None

5. Request the AGM to fully re-elect the 9th Term of the seven 
directors’ seats (three seats of independent directors 
included). 

� None

6. Request the AGM to relieve the restrictions on competing 
business involvement for new directors and representatives. 

� None

7. Request to approved the director candidate list (independent 
directors included) nominated by the Board of Directors and 
resolve their qualifications. 

� None

8.Determination of the matters related to the convention of 
2023 AGM. 

� None

9.The Company’s regular assessment of the independence of 
the CPAs. 

� None

10. Established the general rules for the Company’s policy for 
early approval of non-assurance services. 

� None

11.The Company’s 2022 evaluation of the Board (including 
functional committees’) performance. 

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The motions was approved by all the directors present. 

(II) In addition to said motions, the resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors on which 
independent directors have objections or reserved opinions on record or in a written statement: 
None.

II. Disclosure regarding recusal for interest-conflicting proposals, including the names of directors 
concerned, the content of proposals, reason for recusal, and the voting process:

Date Content of proposal Reasons for recusal

2022.01.21

The Remuneration Committee submitted a 
proposal for the suggestions about the 2021 year-
end bonus paid to the Company’s top-level 
managers. Mr. HO, SHI-CHI, the related party 

in this proposal, recused himself 
from the discussion and voting 
because of conflicts of interest.

The Remuneration Committee submitted a 
proposal for the suggestions about the 2022 top-
level managers’ salary structure and annual salary 
adjustment.
Proposal for the 2021 distribution of remuneration 
to employees and directors.

2022.08.08
The Remuneration Committee submitted a 
proposal for the suggestions about the 2021 
managers’ employee compensation.

Mr. HO, SHI-CHI, the related party 
in this proposal, recused himself 
from the discussion and voting 
because of conflicts of interest.
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Date Content of proposal Reasons for recusal

2023.01.16

The Remuneration Committee submitted a 
proposal for the suggestions about the 2022 year-
end bonus paid to the Company’s top-level 
managers.

Mr. HO, SHI-CHI, the related 
party in this proposal, recused 
himself from the discussion and 
voting because of conflicts of 
interest.

The Remuneration Committee submitted a 
proposal for the suggestions about the 2023 top-
level managers’ salary structure and annual salary 
adjustment.

2023.02.23
Proposal for the 2022 distribution of remuneration 
to employees and directors

Mr. HO, SHI-CHI, the related 
party in this proposal, recused 
himself from the discussion and 
voting because of conflicts of 
interest.

III. A publicly listed company shall disclose the cycle and period, scope, method, and content of the self-
evaluation (or peer evaluation) of the performance of the Board of Directors: Please refer to the 
description of " Implementation Status of Board Evaluation".

IV. Evaluation of the objective of strengthening the functions of the Board of Directors (such as setting up 
an audit committee or enhancing information transparency) and the implementation in the current year 
and the last year: 
1. The Company has established the Rules of Procedure for Board of Directors Meetings as per the 

law, and the relevant functions and operations of the board are implemented in accordance with the 
Rules and relevant laws and regulations. To improve the Company's information transparency, the 
relevant information is placed on the Market Observatory Post System (MOPS) and the Company's 
website to disclose material resolutions adopted by the board meetings to investors.

2. To implement corporate governance and improve the remuneration system for the Company’s 
directors and managers, the Company's Board of Directors resolved a decision to establish a 
remuneration committee as per Article 14-6 of the Securities and Exchange Act on December 28, 
2011. The Company reviews its directors’ and managers’ performance evaluation standards, annual 
and long-term performance targets, and remuneration policy, system, standard, and structure while 
regularly assessing the achievement percentage of the Company’s directors and managers’ 
performance targets to determine the content and amount of individual salary and remuneration 
based on the evaluation results as per the performance evaluation standards.

3. To establish a sound corporate governance system for the Company, improve supervisory functions, 
and enhance the management functions, the Company established an Audit Committee on June 13, 
2017 as per Article 14-4 of the Securities and Exchange Act, and formulated the Audit Committee 
Charter for compliance. The committee aims to supervise the proper presentation of the Company's 
financial statements, the selection (dismissal), independence, and performance of CPAs, the 
effective execution of the Company's internal control, and the Company's compliance with relevant 
laws and regulations while managing and controlling the existing or potential risks. The committee 
members perform their duties faithfully as set out in the Charter as prudent administrators, and are 
responsible to the Board of Directors, and shall submit their resolutions to the board for resolutions 
or report to it. 
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(II) The implementation status of the performance evaluation of the Board of Directors
Pursuant to the Company’s Rules of the Performance Evaluation o Directors, the Board of 
Directors and functional committees shall engage in the performance evaluation based on the 
evaluation indicators at the end of each year and complete it before the end of the first quarter 
of the following year, to ensure that the board and functional committees operate as per 
relevant laws and regulations. The results of the Board performance evaluation in 2022 have 
been submitted to the Board of Directors and published on the Company's website.

Evaluation 
cycle

Evaluation 
period

Evaluation 
scope

Evaluation 
method

Evaluation content

Once a year

From January 1, 
2022 to 

December 31, 
2022

Board of 
Directors

Internal 
questionnaires 
are adopted to 
evaluate the 
overall 
operation of 
the board and 
functional 
committees, 
directors’ 
participation, 
understanding 
of the 
Company, and 
responsibilities, 
as well as 
continuing 
education.

1. Degree of participation in the 
operation of the company.

2. Improvement of the quality of 
the board of directors' decision 
making.

3. Composition and structure of 
the board of directors.

4. Election and continuing 
education of the directors.

5. Internal control.

Individual 
directors

1. Keeping abreast of the 
company's goals and mission.

2. Awareness of the duties of a 
director.

3. Degree of participation in the 
operation of the company.

4. Management of internal 
relationship and 
communication.

5. The director's professionalism 
and continuing education.

6. Internal control.

Functional 
committees

1. Degree of participation in the 
operation of the company.

2. Awareness of the duties of 
functional committee members.

3. Improvement of the quality of 
the functional committees' 
decision making.

4. Composition and election of 
functional committee members.

5. Internal control.
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(III) Operations of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee had held  8  (A) meetings in the last year, and the attendance of 

independent directors is as follows:

Position Name
Attendance 
in person 

(B)

Attendance 
by proxy

Actual attendance 
(%)

/
Remarks

Independent 
Director

WANG, 
KUAN-SHEN

8 0 100.00%

Independent 
Director

TSAI, 
YEOU-JYH

8 0 100.00%

Independent 
Director

CHEN, 
YEN-HAU

8 0 100.00%

Other additional information:
I. For Audit Committee meetings that meet any of the following circumstances, specify the date, 

session, the content of the proposal, independent directors' objections, reservations, or major 
suggestions, Audit Committee’ resolution results, and the Company’s response to such opinions:
(I) Matters under Article 14-5 of Securities and Exchange Act

Audit 
Committee 

Content of motion and subsequent response 

Matters under 
Article 14-5 of 
the Securities 
and Exchange 

Act. 

Independent 
directors' 

objections, 
reservations, or 

major suggestions 

2nd term 
10th meeting 
2022.02.25 

1. The Company’s 2021 Business Report and Financial 
Statements. 

� None 

2. Plan for investing in domestic TWSE/TPEx listed 
stocks. 

� None 

3. Amendment to the Asset Acquisition and Disposal 
Procedures. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

2nd term 
11th meeting 
2022.03.18 

1. Proposal for the 2021earning distribution. � None 

2. Determination of 2021 cash dividends distribution. � None 

3. Proposal to distribute cash from the capital reserve. � None 

4. The Company's 2021 "Assessment of the 
Effectiveness of Internal Control" and "Statement on 
the Internal Control System". 

� None

5. The Company’s regular assessment of the 
independence of the CPAs. 

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

2nd term 
12th meeting 
2022.05.03 

1.The Company's 2022 First quarter consolidated 
financial statements.

� None

Independent directors’ opinion: None. 

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 
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Audit 
Committee 

Content of motion and subsequent response 
Matters under Article 
14-5 of the Securities 
and Exchange Act. 

Independent 
directors' 

objections, 
reservations, 

or major 
suggestions 

2nd term 
13th meeting 
2022.08.08 

1. The Company's 2022 Second quarter consolidated 
financial statements. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

2nd term 
14th meeting 
2022.11.02 

1.The Company's 2022 Third quarter consolidated 
financial statements. 

� None 

2.The Company's proposal for remuneration paid to 
CPAs. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

2nd term 
15th meeting 
2022.12.09 

1.Set out 2023 internal audit plans for the Company and 
its subsidiaries. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

2nd term 
16th meeting 
2023.02.23 

1. The Company’s 2022 Business Report and Financial 
Statements. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

2nd term 
17th meeting 
2023.03.15 

1. Proposal for the 2022 earning distribution. � None 

2. Determination of 2022 cash dividends distribution. � None 

3. Proposal to distribute cash from the capital reserve. � None 

4. The Company's 2022 "Assessment of the 
Effectiveness of Internal Control" and "Statement on 
the Internal Control System". 

� None 

5. The Company’s regular assessment of the 
independence of the CPAs. 

� None 

6. Established the general rules for the Company’s 
policy for early approval of non-assurance services. 

� None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.

The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.

Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Audit Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 
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(II) Except for said issues, other issues that have not been approved by the Audit Committee but 
have been adopted by at least two-thirds of all directors:
None.

II. Disclosure regarding recusal for interest-conflicting proposals, including the names of independent 
directors concerned, the content of proposals, reason for recusal, and the voting process: None.

III. Communication between independent directors and the internal chief auditor, and CPAs (shall include 
material issues, methods, and results in the communication in respect of the Company's financial and 
business status):
1. The Company established an Audit Committee on July 13, 2017, with independent directors as ex 

officio members. In addition to quarterly meetings to keep abreast of the Company's operating 
status in a timely manner, it actively participates in the operation of the board and express its 
opinions in a timely manner.

2. The Company’s independent directors communicate with the internal chief auditor by phone, fax, 
or email at any time, and the internal chief auditor reports on the execution and improvement of 
the audit plan regularly while communicating and exchanging opinions regarding the 
effectiveness of the execution of the Company’s internal control. The interaction is positive. The 
internal chief auditor attends board meetings in a non-voting capacity to report on the audit 
business and engage in the question and answer session and discussion. If necessary, the internal 
chief auditor will also attend board meetings in a non-voting capacity to answer questions, and the 
relevant communication situation is disclosed on the official website.
The CPAs attended the Audit Committee meetings on February 25,2022,May 03, 2022, August 
8,2022, and December 9, 2022 in a non-voting capacity and maintained smooth communication 
with independent directors while reporting on key audit matters, corporate governance, and the 
latest legal amendments.

The Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in supervising the quality and integrity of the 
implementation of the Company's accounting, auditing, and financial reporting processes.
Annual major tasks of the Audit Committee:

� Appropriate presentation of financial statements � Evaluation of qualifications and independence of 
CPAs 

� Audit and accounting policy and procedures � Appointment, dismissal, or remuneration of CPAs
� Internal control system and relevant policies and 

procedures
� Major asset or derivative financial product 

transactions
� Performance of the Audit Committee’s 

responsibilities
� Compliance  

Work summary:
Apart from reviewing the annual business report, financial statements, proposal for the allocation of 
distributable earnings and issuance of audit review reports, the Committee is also responsible for 
reviewing the Company’s financial statements and communicating with the CPA and auditors when 
necessary in order to understand the auditing process, accounting policies and procedures. In addition, the 
Committee also participates and reviews relevant tasks of significance.
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C

om
pa

ny
 o

pe
ra

te
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
, 

an
d 

ea
ch

 a
ff

ili
at

e 
ha

s 
its

 o
w

n 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 s

ys
te

m
 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
m

en
ds

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 o
f 

its
 

A
pp

ro
va

l A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 b
as

ed
 

on
 it

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
 n

ee
ds

, e
xe

cu
te

s 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 a
s 

pe
r 

re
le

va
nt

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

.
(I

V
)

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 f
or

m
ul

at
ed

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 f
or

 th
e 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 o

f 
In

te
rn

al
 M

at
er

ia
l 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 I
ns

id
er

 T
ra

di
ng

 a
nd

 
re

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
am

en
ds

 it
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

. I
t h

as
 a

ls
o 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 s
ys

te
m

, a
nd

 o
rg

an
iz

es
 ti

m
el

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s-
in

cr
ea

si
n g

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

hi
le

 
in

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

an
ag

er
s,

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 to

 a
vo

id
 v

io
la

tio
ns

 o
f 

la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
or

 in
si

de
r 

tr
ad

in
g.

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
eq

ui
ty

 h
el

d 
by

 
in

si
de

rs
 (

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

an
ag

er
s,

 a
nd

 s
ha

re
ho

ld
er

s 
ho

ld
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
t a

l s
ha

re
s)

 a
re

 f
ile

d 
to

 
th

e 
M

O
PS

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 a
s 

pe
r 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

Se
cu

ri
tie

s 
an

d 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

A
ct

.

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

II
I.

C
om

po
si

tio
n 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ar
d 

of
 

di
re

ct
or

s
(I

)
H

as
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
 f

or
m

ul
at

ed
 a

 B
oa

rd
 

di
ve

rs
ity

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

sp
ec

if
ic

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
th

em
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
?

√
(I

)
Pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
, t

he
 R

ul
es

 o
f 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
fo

r 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
 M

ee
tin

gs
, a

nd
 th

e 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

rs
, t

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 s

ha
ll 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 

in
 th

e 
co

m
po

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
ar

d,
 th

e 
qu

al
if

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 o

n 
sh

ar
eh

ol
di

ng
s 

an
d 

co
nc

ur
re

nt
 

jo
bs

 h
el

d,
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, n
om

in
at

io
n 

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n
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a
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en
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n 
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us

D
ev

ia
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 f

or
 

T
W

SE
/T

PE
x 

L
is

te
d 

C
om

pa
ni

es
 a

nd
 

re
as

on
s 

th
er

eo
f

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

(I
I)

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

re
m

un
er

at
io

n 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

t c
om

m
itt

ee
 s

et
 u

p 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

, 
do

es
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 s

et
 u

p 
ot

he
r 

fu
nc

tio
na

l 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

?

(I
II

)
D

oe
s 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 f
or

m
ul

at
e 

th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 d
ir

ec
to

rs
’ 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

et
ho

ds
, 

an
d 

co
nd

uc
t a

nn
ua

l a
nd

 r
eg

ul
ar

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 w
hi

le
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 d
ir

ec
to

rs
 a

s 
a 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 d
ir

ec
to

rs
’ r

em
un

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

no
m

in
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
-e

le
ct

io
n?

√ √

an
d 

el
ec

tio
n 

m
et

ho
ds

, f
ul

fi
llm

en
t o

f 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s,
 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ru

le
s.

 T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
w

el
l-

de
fi

ne
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

s 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

B
oa

rd
 

di
ve

rs
ity

, t
he

re
by

 o
pt

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
.

T
he

 s
ev

en
 d

ir
ec

to
rs

 e
le

ct
ed

 th
is

 y
ea

r 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

re
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t d

ir
ec

to
rs

. W
ith

 d
if

fe
re

nt
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s 

or
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ie
ld

s,
 th

ey
 a

ll 
ha

ve
 th

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e,

 s
ki

lls
, a

nd
 c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 

pe
rf

or
m

 th
ei

r 
du

tie
s 

so
 a

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

’s
 

bo
ar

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 in

di
ca

to
rs

. 
(I

I)
T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

R
em

un
er

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
an

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 d

ir
ec

to
rs

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 in

te
rn

al
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 a
s 

pe
r 

th
e 

la
w

, t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
. T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 n
ot

 y
et

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

ot
he

r 
ty

pe
s 

of
 f

un
ct

io
na

l c
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

re
le

va
nt

 n
ee

ds
.

(I
II

)
To

 im
pl

em
en

t c
or

po
ra

te
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
's

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

, t
he

 
C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 s

et
 u

p 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
bo

ar
d,

 a
nd

 
fo

rm
ul

at
ed

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 d
ir

ec
to

rs
’ p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
et

ho
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

te
rn

al
 

se
lf

-e
va

lu
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
bo

ar
d,

 s
el

f-
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

by
 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 p

ee
r 

ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
by

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 in

st
itu

tio
ns

, e
xp

er
ts

, o
r 

ot
he

r 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n
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D
ev
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tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 f

or
 

T
W

SE
/T

PE
x 

L
is

te
d 

C
om

pa
ni

es
 a

nd
 

re
as

on
s 

th
er

eo
f

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

(I
V

)
D

oe
s 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 o

f 
C

PA
s?

√

m
et

ho
ds

. T
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

is
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
nd

 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

re
su

lts
 a

re
 s

en
t t

o 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

hi
le

 a
s 

a 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
r 

sa
la

ry
, 

re
m

un
er

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 n

om
in

at
io

n 
fo

r 
di

re
ct

or
 r

e-
el

ec
tio

n.
(I

V
) T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 a

pp
oi

nt
s 

K
PM

G
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

 to
 h

an
dl

e 
re

le
va

nt
 f

in
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 ta
x 

au
di

t 
an

d 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n,

 s
ub

m
its

 C
PA

s’
 r

es
um

e 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 to

 c
on

fi
rm

 w
he

th
er

 
th

ey
 a

re
 a

ny
 c

om
pa

ny
’s

 d
ir

ec
to

rs
, s

up
er

vi
so

rs
, o

r 
m

an
ag

er
s,

 o
r 

ho
ld

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 w

ith
 m

aj
or

 in
fl

ue
nc

es
 to

 a
 

po
in

t t
ha

t i
t i

nv
ol

ve
s 

co
nf

lic
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

, a
nd

 r
ef

er
 to

 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

Q
ua

lit
y 

In
di

ca
to

r 
(A

Q
I)

, t
he

 b
oa

rd
 a

ls
o 

re
vi

ew
s 

th
e 

C
PA

 f
ir

m
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

ne
ss

 o
f 

its
 a

ud
it 

fe
es

. 
T

he
 f

ir
m

 w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ft
er

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
ar

e 
pa

ss
ed

 b
y 

bo
ar

d.
 R

el
ev

an
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
C

PA
s’

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 

an
d 

th
e 

C
PA

s’
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
ar

e 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

on
 th

e 
of

fi
ci

al
 w

eb
si

te
, I

n 
th

e 
m

os
t r

ec
en

t 
ye

ar
s,

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 e
va

lu
at

ed
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 o

f 
C

PA
s 

on
 M

ar
ch

 1
8,

 2
02

2 
an

d 
M

ar
ch

 
15

, 2
02

3,
 r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y.

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
Q

ua
lit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r 

(A
Q

I)
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t f

oc
us

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

re
su

lt 
w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

. P
le

as
e 

re
fe

r 
to

 th
e 

de
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

of
 (

N
ot

e)
 f

or
 

de
ta

ils
.

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

IV
.

D
os

e 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
su

ita
bl

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 p

er
so

nn
el

, a
nd

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 o

ff
ic

er
 to

 b
e 

in
 c

ha
rg

e 
of

 

√
T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 e

ng
ag

ed
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
of

fi
ce

r 
in

 c
ha

rg
e 

of
 c

oo
rd

in
at

in
g 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
sy

st
em

, c
or

po
ra

te
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 a

nd
 r

el
ev

an
t 

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n
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pl

es
 f

or
 

T
W

SE
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PE
x 

L
is
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C
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ni

es
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nd
 

re
as

on
s 

th
er

eo
f

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

co
rp

or
at

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

-r
el

at
ed

 m
at

te
rs

 (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
t 

no
t l

im
ite

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

ir
ec

to
rs

 a
nd

 s
up

er
vi

so
rs

 
w

ith
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
er

fo
rm

 d
ut

ie
s,

 a
ss

is
tin

g 
di

re
ct

or
s 

an
d 

su
pe

rv
is

or
s 

w
ith

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 h
an

dl
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 a
nd

 s
ha

re
ho

ld
er

s’
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

s 
pe

r 
th

e 
la

w
, 

ha
nd

lin
g 

co
rp

or
at

e 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
m

at
te

rs
, a

nd
 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
of

 D
ir

ec
to

rs
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

ho
ld

er
s’

 m
ee

tin
g)

?

af
fa

ir
s 

of
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

of
fi

ce
r 

sh
al

l r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 r

ep
or

t 
on

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d.
 S

ai
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 in
cl

ud
es

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 th

e 
re

le
va
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(IV) responsibilities, and operation of the Remuneration Committee: The Company's Board 
of Directors resolved to establish the Remuneration Committee on December 28, 2011. 
Its main responsibilities include putting forth suggestions about directors’ and managers’ 
performance evaluation and their remuneration policy, system, standard, and structure.

1. Information on the members of the Remuneration Committee

Identity

Criteria

Name

Professional 
qualifications 

and experience
Independence criteria

Number of other 
public companies at 
which serving as a 

member of the 
remuneration 

committee 
concurrently 

Independent 
Director

(Convener)

WANG, 
KUAN-SHEN

Has the work 
experience in 
business or 
experience 
required for 
corporate 
business for five 
years or more; 
and is not under 
any of the 
circumstances 
under Article 30 
of the Company 
Act

1. Is not and spouse and relatives within the 
second degree of kinship thereof are not 
serving as directors, supervisors, or 
employees of the company or its affiliates.

2. Does not and spouse and relatives within 
the second degree of kinship thereof (or by 
nominee arrangement) do not hold the 
company's shares in terms of the number 
and percentage.

3. Is not serving as a director, supervisor, or 
employee of a company with specific 
relations with the company.

4. Did not receive remuneration for 
providing business, legal, financial, 
accounting, or other services to the 
company or its affiliates in the last two 
years.

5. Remuneration Committee members of 
publicly listed companies should maintain 
their independence within the scope of 
their duties, so is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 3, paragraph 1 
of the Regulations Governing the 
Appointment and Exercise of Powers by 
the Remuneration Committee of a 
Company Whose Stock is Listed on the 
Taiwan Stock Exchange or the Taipei 
Exchange.

None

-37-



Independent 
Director

TSAI, 
YEOU-JYH

Has the work 
experience in 
business or 
experience 
required for 
corporate 
business for five 
years or more; 
and is not under 
any of the 
circumstances 
under Article 30 
of the Company 
Act

1. Is not and spouse and relatives within the 
second degree of kinship thereof are not 
serving as directors, supervisors, or 
employees of the company or its affiliates.

2. Does not and spouse and relatives within 
the second degree of kinship thereof (or by 
nominee arrangement) do not hold the 
company's shares in terms of the number 
and percentage.

3. Is not serving as a director, supervisor, or 
employee of a company with specific 
relations with the company.

4. Did not receive remuneration for 
providing business, legal, financial, 
accounting, or other services to the 
company or its affiliates in the last two 
years.

5. Remuneration Committee members of 
publicly listed companies should maintain 
their independence within the scope of 
their duties, so is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 3, paragraph 1 
of the Regulations Governing the 
Appointment and Exercise of Powers by 
the Remuneration Committee of a 
Company Whose Stock is Listed on the 
Taiwan Stock Exchange or the Taipei 
Exchange.

None

Independent 
Director

CHEN,
YEN-HAU

Has the work 
experience in 
business or 
experience 
required for 
corporate 
business for 
three years or 
more and is a 
lecturer at 
relevant 
management 
departments of 
universities; and 
is not under any 
of the 
circumstances 
under Article 30 
of the Company 
Act

1. Is not and spouse and relatives within the 
second degree of kinship thereof are not 
serving as directors, supervisors, or 
employees of the company or its affiliates.

2. Does not and spouse and relatives within 
the second degree of kinship thereof (or by 
nominee arrangement) do not hold the 
company's shares in terms of the number 
and percentage.

3. Is not serving as a director, supervisor, or 
employee of a company with specific 
relations with the company.

4. Did not receive remuneration for 
providing business, legal, financial, 
accounting, or other services to the 
company or its affiliates in the last two 
years.

5. Remuneration Committee members of 
publicly listed companies should maintain 
their independence within the scope of 
their duties, so is not under any of the 
circumstances under Article 3, paragraph 1 
of the Regulations Governing the 
Appointment and Exercise of Powers by 
the Remuneration Committee of a 
Company Whose Stock is Listed on the 
Taiwan Stock Exchange or the Taipei 
Exchange.

2

Note: Please refer to Table 1 on page 8 for information on independent directors’ professional qualifications and 
experience.
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2. Information on the operation of the Remuneration Committee
(1) The Company’s Remuneration Committee is composed of 3 members.
(2) The term of office of the current committee members: From June 17, 2020 to June 16, 2023. The 

Remuneration Committee held  4  meetings (A) in the last year. The qualifications and 
attendance of the members are as follows: 

Position Name
Attendance in 

person (B)
Attendance 
by proxy

Actual attendance 
(%)

( / )

Remarks

Convener
WANG, 
KUAN-SHEN

4 0 100%

Committee 
member

TSAI, 
YEOU-JYH

4 0 100%

Committee 
member

CHEN, 
YEN-HAU

4 0 100%

Other additional information:
I. Where the Board of Directors declines to adopt or modifies a suggestion of the remuneration committee, 

it shall specify the date of the meeting, session, content of the motion, resolution by the Board of 
Directors, and the Company’s response to the remuneration committee’s opinion (e.g. the remuneration 
passed by the Board of Directors exceeds the suggestion of the Remuneration Committee, the 
circumstances and cause for the difference shall be specified): None.

II. Where there were resolutions of the Remuneration Committee regarding which members expressed 
objection or reserved opinions on record or in a written statement, the date of the meeting, session, 
content of the motion, all members’ opinions ,and the response to members’ opinion shall be 
specified: None.
Remuneration 

Committee 
Content of motion and subsequent response 

Objections or 
reserved opinions 

4th term 
6th meeting 
2022.01.21 

1. Discussion and determination of various salaries and remuneration 
items. 

None 

2. Proposal for the suggestions about the amount of 2021 year-end 
bonuses for the Company’s managers. 

None 

3. Proposal for adjustment to manager’s 2022 salary structure and annual 
salary. 

None 

4. Total remuneration of directors, managers, and employees of the 
Company for 2021. 

None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.
The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.
Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Remuneration Committee, and 

submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

4th term 
7th meeting 
2022.08.08 

1. Proposal for the suggestions about the job promotion and salary 
adjustment for the Company’s managers.

None 

2. Suggestions about the 2021 managers’ employee compensation. None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.
The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.
Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Remuneration Committee, and 

submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 
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Remuneration 
Committee 

Content of motion and subsequent response 
Objections or 

reserved opinions 

4th term 
8th meeting 
2023.01.16 

1. Discussion and determination of various salaries and remuneration 
items. 

None 

2. Proposal for the suggestions about the amount of 2022 year-end 
bonuses for the Company’s managers. 

None 

3. Proposal for adjustment to manager’s 2023 salary structure and annual 
salary. 

None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.
The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.
Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Remuneration Committee, and 
submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

4th term 
9th meeting 
2023.02.23 

1. Total remuneration of directors, managers, and employees of the
Company for 2023. 

None 

Independent directors’ opinion: None.
The Company’s response to independent directors’ opinion: None.
Resolution result: The proposals above were approved by the members of the Remuneration Committee, and 

submitted to the Board of Directors for resolution. 

III. The meeting agenda is set by the convener, and other members may also submit motions to the 

committee for discussion. 

IV. Remuneration policies, standards, and package:
The remuneration of the directors and managers of the Company is determined based on the 
provisions of Article 25 of the Company's Articles of Incorporation, and no greater than 3% of the 
balance shall be allocation for the remuneration of the directors. The Company refers to the usual 
payment level in the industry and considers the results of personal performance evaluation, the time 
contributed, the responsibilities assumed, the achieving of personal targets, the performance at other 
job positions, the Company's compensation for the same position in recent years, the degree of 
participation in the operation, and the value of contribution. Then, based on the achievement of the 
Company's short-term and long-term business targets, the Company's financial position, the Company 
evaluates the reasonableness of the correlation between personal performance, the Company's 
operating performance, and future risks, and determines reasonable remuneration. It also reviews 
directors’ and managers’ remuneration system timely based on actual operating conditions and 
relevant laws and regulations.

Procedure to determine remuneration:
Provisions for remuneration for employees and directors are allocated based on the Company’s 
profitability on a monthly basis. After final settlement at the end of each fiscal year, a remuneration 
distribution plan is proposed with reference to the booked provision amount. The distribution plan is 
reported to the Remuneration Committee for review, and distributed upon approval from the Board of 
directors. The distribution plan is reported to the general shareholders’ meeting accordingly.
The Company carries out regular evaluations on the remuneration for directors and managers with 
reference to the results of the evaluations conducted in “Procedures to Evaluate the Performance of 
the Board of Directors” and “Evaluation of Performance Management” for mangers and employees. 
At the end of each fiscal year, the Company would evaluate performance of the board and the 
functional committees for the year based on evaluation indicators. The evaluation is completed 
before the end of the first quarter of the following year to ensure the operation of the board is in 
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The results of evaluation are submitted to the 
Remuneration Committee as a reference for remuneration distribution.
Remuneration for managers and employees is evaluated twice a year in mid-year and year-end in 
accordance with relevant regulations of the Company. The evaluation method consists of employee 
self-evaluation and supervisor evaluation. Aside from relying on the evaluation result as the main 
basis for remuneration, other factors taken into consideration also include implementation of the 
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Company’s core value, operation management, comprehensive management indicator of financial 
and sales performance, participation in continued education training courses and sustainable 
operation, as well as other special contributions. Weights are given to each evaluation indicator to 
determine individual compensation.
The Company extremely values the importance of talent retainment and talent training. In order to 
attract more high quality talents, and to strengthen the Company’s capability, we would make 
necessary adjustments to reflect the fluctuation of consumer price index, and would even make 
special salary adjustments when needed.

Relevance to business performance and future risks: 
The review of the standard and procedure of the Company’s remuneration policy is based on the 
Articles of Incorporation and other relevant regulations, which is closely connected with the 
Company’s operating performance. Performance goals are connected with “Risk Control & 
Management” and referenced to salary standard and practice of the industry peers to ensure that 
compensation paid to the Company’s employees at managerial levels is competitive and can retain 
high quality management personnel. 
The remuneration for managers is determined based on major decisions of the management team and 
after taking into account of various risks and factors. As such decisions are a direct reflection of the 
Company’s profitability and are related to the remuneration for managers and the performance of 
risks controls. Furthermore, the Company would review the remuneration procedure based on actual 
operation status and changes in relevant laws and regulations when appropriate for the purpose of 
balancing the Company's sustainable operation and risk control management.

The Company's internal evaluation items for the individual performance evaluation of directors and 
managers in 2022 included the occurrence of moral hazard incidents for directors and managers or 
other risk events that cause damage to the Company's image and goodwill, improper internal 
management, and personnel fraud. The Company also considers the directors' and managers’ target- 
achieving rate and contribution to the operating profit, calculates their remuneration percentages, 
before submitting the proposal to the Remuneration Committee for discussion. After the resolution 
adopted by the Remuneration Committee, it is reported to the Board of Directors. 
The personal and performance targets set for the directors and managers were all achieved effectively.
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ce
 e

ve
ry

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 s

et
 u

p 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 w

el
fa

re
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 p

la
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ith
 v

ar
io

us
 b

en
ef

it 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ee
 tr

av
el

 s
ub

si
di

es
, g

if
t c

er
tif

ic
at

es
 f

or
 th

re
e 

m
aj

or
 h

ol
id

ay
s,

 b
ir

th
da

y 
gi

ft
s,

 m
ar

ri
ag

e,
 m

at
er

ni
ty

, a
nd

 
fu

ne
ra

l c
on

do
le

nc
e 

m
on

ey
.

D
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 e

qu
al

it
y 

in
 th

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

: T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 
ha

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
a 

po
lic

y 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 h
um

an
 r

ig
ht

s 
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o 
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at
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n
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es
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Pr
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PE
x 

L
is

te
d 

C
om

pa
ni

es
 

an
d 

re
as

on
s 

th
er

eo
f

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

(I
II

)
H

as
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ith
 

a 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
gu

la
rl

y 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
? 

√

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
ge

nd
er

. I
n 

20
22

, t
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 

fe
m

al
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 w
as

 2
9.

03
%

, a
nd

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 f
em

al
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
w

as
 1

9.
78

%
.

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 s
al

ar
ie

s:
 

A
s 

pe
r 

th
e 

A
rt

ic
le

s 
of

 I
nc

or
po

ra
tio

n,
 if

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 
m

ak
es

 a
 p

ro
fi

t, 
it 

sh
al

l a
llo

ca
te

 n
o 

le
ss

 th
an

 5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 

re
fl

ec
t o

ur
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
sa

la
ri

es
 

to
 s

ha
re

 o
ur

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l r

es
ul

ts
.

(I
II

) 
T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 f

or
m

ul
at

es
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l S

af
et

y 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 A
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

on
 r

el
ev

an
t c

us
to

m
er

 o
r 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 r

es
pe

ct
s 

re
le

va
nt

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
’ r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 f
or

 o
cc

up
at

io
na

l s
af

et
y 

an
d 

he
al

th
, s

o 
as

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 h

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
ha

pp
y 

w
or

kp
la

ce
. T

he
 

C
om

pa
ny

 ta
ke

s 
th

e 
IS

O
45

00
1 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
a 

be
nc

hm
ar

k,
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

al
l s

ou
rc

es
 o

f 
co

m
pa

ny
-w

id
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 s
af

e 
ha

za
rd

s,
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
 

oc
cu

pa
tio

na
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

ta
rg

et
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n,
 

fo
rm

ul
at

e 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

re
sp

on
se

 p
la

ns
, a

nd
 c

on
du

ct
 

re
gu

la
r 

fi
re

 a
nd

 e
ar

th
qu

ak
e 

dr
ill

s.
 T

he
 s

pe
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
s 

an
d 

ch
em

ic
al

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 a

re
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

fo
r 

re
gu

la
r 

tr
ai

ni
ng

s,
 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 g
oo

d 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
fo

r 
el

im
in

at
in

g 
sa

fe
ty

 a
cc

id
en

ts
. W

e 
ar

ra
ng

e 
fr

ee
 h

ea
lth

 c
he

ck
up

 o
nc

e 
ev

er
y 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

do
ct

or
s 

an
d 

nu
rs

es
 a

re
 in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
ed

ic
al

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
si

te
. N

o 
oc

cu
pa

tio
na

l a
cc

id
en

t o
cc

ur
re

d 
in

 2
02

2.

N
o 
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vi

at
io

n
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es

t 
Pr
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e 
Pr

in
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pl
es

 
fo

r T
W

SE
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PE
x 

L
is

te
d 

C
om

pa
ni

es
 

an
d 

re
as

on
s 

th
er

eo
f

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

(I
V

)
H

as
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ca
re

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 f
or

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s?

(V
)

H
as

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
fo

rm
ul

at
ed

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
fo

r 
co

ns
um

er
 o

r 
cu

st
om

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
gr

ie
va

nc
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 w

ith
 r

es
pe

ct
 to

 
co

ns
um

er
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y,

 c
us

to
m

er
 

pr
iv

ac
y,

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
la

be
lin

g 
of

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
?

(V
I)

H
as

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 s
up

pl
ie

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

 
su

pp
lie

rs
 to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 o
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 o
cc

up
at

io
na

l 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 o

r 
la

bo
r 

ri
gh

ts
, a

nd
 

re
po

rt
ed

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
?

√ √ √

(I
V

) T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
 c

om
pl

et
e 

co
m

pe
te

nc
y 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 f
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

at
 a

ll 
le

ve
ls

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 n

ew
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
ad

va
nc

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, a

nd
 m

an
ag

er
 tr

ai
ni

ng
. I

n 
ad

di
ti

on
, w

e 
ar

ra
ng

e 
re

le
va

nt
 in

te
rn

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 m
on

th
ly

 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

ou
rs

es
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 w
or

k 
fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e,

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

m
 in

 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 le

ar
n 

an
d 

gr
ow

 th
ro

ug
h 

di
ve

rs
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
m

et
ho

ds
, t

he
re

by
 e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
ei

r 
co

m
pe

te
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

ca
re

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

(V
) T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 u

se
s 

gr
ee

n 
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l-

fr
ie

nd
ly

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 to
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 
cu

st
om

er
s’

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y,
 w

ith
 g

oo
d 

af
te

r-
sa

le
s 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 k
ee

ps
 c

us
to

m
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l. 

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 r
es

pe
ct

s 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

ts
 in

te
lle

ct
ua

l p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ri

gh
ts

. T
he

 le
ga

l d
ep

ar
tm

en
t c

on
du

ct
s 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
re

vi
ew

s 
of

 p
ro

du
ct

 p
at

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
te

lle
ct

ua
l p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ri
gh

ts
, a

nd
 c

om
pl

ie
s 

w
ith

 r
el

ev
an

t l
aw

s 
an

d 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r 
pr

od
uc

ts
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

.
(V

I)
 F

or
 th

e 
su

pp
lie

rs
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 p

ar
tn

er
 w

ith
, t

he
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t u

ni
t r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
em

 to
 f

ill
 in

 th
e 

"S
up

pl
ie

r 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
D

at
a 

Sh
ee

t"
 a

nd
 c

on
du

ct
s 

ro
ut

in
e 

au
di

ts
 o

r 
on

-s
ite

 e
va

lu
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
ac

tu
al

 c
on

di
tio

ns
. T

he
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
ve

nd
or

's 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ri

nc
ip

le
s,

 a
nd

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

of
 

co
nf

lic
t m

in
er

al
s 

an
d 

us
ag

e 
su

rv
ey

s.
 T

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
ec

on
om

ic
, e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l p

ro
gr

es
s,

 a
nd

 

N
o 

de
vi
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io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
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n

N
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at
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Pr
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pl
es
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W

SE
/T

PE
x 

L
is

te
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C
om

pa
ni

es
 

an
d 

re
as

on
s 

th
er

eo
f

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

ac
hi

ev
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t g

oa
ls

, t
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 
re

qu
ir

es
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

r 
su

pp
li

er
s 

to
 s

ig
n 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

s,
 s

pe
ci

fy
in

g 
th

at
 s

up
pl

ie
rs

 m
us

t s
tr

ic
tl

y 
ob

se
rv

e 
th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ol

ic
ie

s.
 I

f 
th

er
e 

is
 a

ny
 

vi
ol

at
io

n 
of

 s
oc

ia
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 o
r 

an
yt

hi
ng

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 s
oc

ie
ty

, t
he

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
te

rm
in

at
ed

 o
r 

ca
nc

el
le

d.
V

.
H

as
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

re
po

rt
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

or
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 in
 it

s 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

po
rt

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

re
po

rt
s 

w
hi

ch
 d

is
cl

os
e 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

's
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n?

 H
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ov
em

en
tio

ne
d 

re
po

rt
s 

ob
ta

in
ed

 th
e 

ve
ri

fi
ca

tio
n 

or
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 o
pi

ni
on

s 
fr

om
 

th
ir

d-
pa

rt
y 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
?

√
T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 p

re
pa

re
s 

th
e 

E
SG

 R
ep

or
t a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, a

nd
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
"S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

" 
to

 f
ol

lo
w

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
ec

on
om

ic
, e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l r

is
ks

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
s.

 W
hi

le
 

be
in

g 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 b
us

in
es

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

, t
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

co
nf

or
m

 to
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

re
nd

s,
 e

nh
an

ce
 n

at
io

na
l e

co
no

m
ic

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n,
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

it
y 

of
 li

fe
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

, a
nd

 
so

ci
et

y,
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

a 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
an

d 
ob

ta
in

ed
 th

ir
d 

pa
rt

y 
A

A
10

00
 

m
od

er
at

e 
le

ve
l a

ss
ur

an
ce

.

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

V
I.

If
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 f

or
m

ul
at

ed
 it

s 
ow

n 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 f

or
 T

W
SE

/T
PE

x 
L

is
te

d 
C

om
pa

ni
es

, p
le

as
e 

de
sc

ri
be

 th
e 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

its
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
:

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
ov

er
al

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

er
at

io
n,

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
e 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es
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t 
th

em
se

lv
es

 o
r 

ot
he

rs
; a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

no
t a

cc
ep

t 
re

ba
te

s,
 im

pr
op

er
 g

if
ts

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t o

r 
ot

he
r 

ill
eg

al
 b

en
ef

its
 d

ue
 to

 th
ei

r 
du

tie
s 

or
 c

on
du

ct
s 

br
ea

ch
in

g 
th

ei
r 

du
tie

s.
(I

I)
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 r

eq
ui

ri
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

to
 s

ig
n 

th
e 

"E
m

pl
oy

ee
 I

nt
eg

ri
ty

 C
on

tr
ac

t,"
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
su

pp
lie

rs
 to

 s
ig

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 o

f 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
it

y 
fo

r 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

w
ith

 h
ig

he
r 

ri
sk

 o
f 

un
et

hi
ca

l c
on

du
ct

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

co
pe

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

w
hi

st
le

bl
ow

er
 

m
ai

lb
ox

, e
st

ab
lis

he
s 

"E
th

ic
al

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
" 

to
 

pr
ev

en
t i

m
pr

op
er

 c
on

du
ct

s.

(I
II

)
T

he
 C

om
pa

ny
 h

as
 th

e 
"E

th
ic

al
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

" 
in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 u

ne
th

ic
al

 c
on

du
ct

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
"W

or
ki

ng
 R

ul
es

" 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

e 
et

hi
cs

-r
el

at
ed

 
co

nd
uc

ts
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
sp

ir
it 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
. T

he
 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 p

re
ci

se
ly

 r
eg

ul
at

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 
be

ha
vi

or
s 

or
 e

th
ic

s,
 a

nd
 a

re
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 
am

en
de

d 
re

gu
la

rl
y 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
, t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. T
he

 r
el

ev
an

t r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
ar

e 
an

no
un

ce
d 

on
 th

e 
of

fi
ci

al
 w

eb
si

te
.

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

II
. I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 e
th

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t
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L
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d 
C
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pa

ni
es

 
an

d 
re
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on

s

Y
es

N
o

Su
m

m
ar

y

(I
)

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

et
hi

c 
re

co
rd

s 
of

 th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

ob
je

ct
 a

nd
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

et
hi

c 
co

nd
uc

ts
 in

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t s
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
em

?

(I
I)

H
as

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
iz

ed
 u

ni
t u

nd
er

 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

et
hi

cs
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 (

at
 le

as
t o

nc
e 

a 
ye

ar
) 

re
po

rt
s 

po
lic

ie
s 

on
 e

th
ic

al
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, p
ro

gr
am

s 
on

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

of
 u

ne
th

ic
al

 c
on

du
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

us
 o

f 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d?
 

(I
II

)
D

oe
s 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 p
re

pa
re

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nt
er

es
t 

co
nf

lic
t a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 p

ro
pe

r 
st

at
em

en
t c

ha
nn

el
?

√ √ √

(I
)

T
he

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 a
nd

 
su

pp
lie

rs
 s

pe
ci

fy
 r

el
ev

an
t c

la
us

es
: a

ll 
su

pp
lie

rs
 

sh
ou

ld
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
Q

S
I 

G
ro

up
’s

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 s

oc
ia

l 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ga

in
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

tr
us

t i
n 

th
e 

m
ar

ke
t. 

Su
pp

lie
rs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ag

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t e
th

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n,
 n

o 
im

pr
op

er
 

in
te

re
st

s,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sc
lo

su
re

, i
nt

el
le

ct
ua

l 
pr

op
er

ty
 r

ig
ht

s,
 f

ai
r 

tr
ad

in
g,

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

pe
tit

io
n,

 id
en

tit
y 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n,
 s

oc
ia

l 
co

op
er

at
io

n,
 a

m
on

g 
ot

he
r 

th
in

gs
, t

o 
re

gu
la

te
 

et
hi

ca
l c

on
du

ct
s.

(I
I)

T
he

 G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

's
 e

th
ic

al
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
E

ac
h 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
co

rp
or

at
e 

so
ci

al
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 b
as

ed
 

on
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 d

ut
ie

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

io
n 

un
it 

su
m

m
ar

iz
es

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 to

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
 e

ve
ry

 h
al

f 
ye

ar
, a

nd
 d

is
cl

os
e 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

of
fi

ci
al

 w
eb

si
te

.
(I

II
)

T
he

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 G
ov

er
ni

ng
 P

ro
ce

du
re

 f
or

 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
 M

ee
tin

gs
 s

et
 f

or
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 
of

 r
ec

us
al

 f
or

 c
on

fl
ic

t o
f 

in
te

re
st

: f
or

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

in
 w

hi
ch

 a
 d

ir
ec

to
r 

ha
s 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 h
is

/h
er

se
lf

 o
r 

th
e 

in
st

itu
tio

n 

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n
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Y
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N
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m
ar

y

(I
V

)
H

as
 th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ac
co

un
ti

ng
 

an
d 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 p

ut
 e

th
ic

al
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nt

o 
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 f

or
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 

au
di

t u
ni

t t
o 

fo
rm

ul
at

e 
au

di
t p

la
ns

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
un

et
hi

ca
l c

on
du

ct
 a

nd
 a

ud
it 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 u

ne
th

ic
al

 c
on

du
ct

, o
r 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 th

e 
au

di
t?

(V
)

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 h

ol
d 

re
gu

la
r 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

s 
on

 e
th

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t r

eg
ul

ar
ly

?

√ √

he
/s

he
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s,
 s

uc
h 

di
re

ct
or

 s
ho

ul
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

t c
on

te
nt

 o
f 

hi
s/

he
r 

in
te

re
st

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

g.
 I

f 
it

 is
 h

ar
m

fu
l t

o 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
’s

 in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 s

ha
ll 

no
t p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g,

 r
ec

us
ed

 h
im

/h
er

se
lf

 
du

ri
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g,

 a
nd

 n
ot

  
ex

er
ci

se
 th

e 
vo

tin
g 

ri
gh

t o
n 

be
ha

lf
 o

f 
ot

he
r 

di
re

ct
or

s.
(I

V
)

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 s

ys
te

m
, 

an
d 

ha
s 

se
t u

p 
an

 a
ud

it 
un

it 
to

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
au

di
t 

pl
an

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 c
on

du
ct

 
re

gu
la

r 
au

di
ts

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 u

ne
th

ic
al

 c
on

du
ct

s.
 

U
p 

to
 n

ow
, t

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 v
io

la
tio

n 
of

 
et

hi
ca

l c
or

po
ra

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.

(V
)

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 s

tip
ul

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
E

th
ic

al
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

or
ie

nt
at

io
ns

 to
 n

ew
 r

ec
ru

its
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
ns

 f
ro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e,

 to
 

av
oi

d 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
f 

re
la

te
d 

et
hi

ca
l c

or
po

ra
te

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

N
o 

de
vi

at
io

n

II
I.

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

’s
 w

hi
st

le
-b

lo
w

in
g 

sy
st

em
(I

)
D

oe
s 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 p
re

pa
re

 th
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 w
hi

st
le

-
bl

ow
in

g 
an

d 
aw

ar
d 

&
 p

un
is

hm
en

t s
ys

te
m

, e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
√

(I
)

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

vi
gi

la
nt

 to
 a

ny
 u

ne
th

ic
al

 
co

nd
uc

ts
. I

f 
an

y 
du

bi
ou

s 
or

 b
re

ac
h 

is
 f

ou
nd

, 
N

o 
de

vi
at

io
n
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Y
es

N
o

Su
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y

co
nv

en
ie

nt
 w

hi
st

le
-b

lo
w

in
g 

ch
an

ne
l a

nd
 d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 

pe
rs

on
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 th
e 

ac
cu

se
d?

 

(I
I)

D
oe

s 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

st
an

da
rd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 f
or

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
, 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
an

d 
th

e 
re

la
te

d 
co

nf
id

en
tia

lit
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
af

te
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n?

(I
II

)
D

oe
s 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 ta
ke

 m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

th
e 

w
hi

st
le

-b
lo

w
er

 f
ro

m
 b

ei
ng

 p
un

is
he

d 
im

pr
op

er
ly

?

√ √

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
ob

lig
ed

 to
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

su
pe

rv
is

or
s.

 
T

he
 o

ff
ic

ia
l w

eb
si

te
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

ch
an

ne
ls

, e
.g

. e
m

pl
oy

ee
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 m
ai

lb
ox

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 h
ot

lin
es

, a
nd

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

pe
rs

on
ne

l w
ill

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
 d

ea
l w

ith
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
. A

ny
 v

io
la

tio
ns

 
re

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
an

y 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
; 

th
e 

w
hi

st
le

bl
ow

er
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 a

vo
id

 u
nf

ai
r 

re
ta

lia
tio

n 
or

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t. 

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 w
ill

, d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
se

ve
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 ta
ke

 a
ct

io
ns

 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

R
ul

es
 o

f 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s;
 th

e 
m

os
t 

se
ri

ou
s 

pu
ni

sh
m

en
t i

s 
di

sm
is

sa
l.

(I
I)

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

’s
 o

ff
ic

ia
l w

eb
si

te
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
w

hi
st

le
-b

lo
w

in
g 

ch
an

ne
ls

, e
.g

. e
m

pl
oy

ee
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 m

ai
lb

ox
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

 h
ot

lin
es

; t
he

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

un
it 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 a

cc
ep

tin
g 

w
hi

st
le

-b
lo

w
in

g,
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
of

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 r

el
at

ed
 c

on
fi

de
nt

ia
lit

y 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s.
(I

II
)

T
he

 C
om

pa
ny

 c
on

du
ct

s 
th

e 
in
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(VIII) Disclosure of Inquiry Ways in Case of any Formulation of Corporate Governance 

Rules and Relevant Regulations by the Company:

The Company has established the regulations related to corporate governance, e.g. 

“Sustainable Development Best Practice Principles,” the “Corporate Social 

Responsibility Best Practice Principles,” the “Ethical Corporate Management Best 

Practice Principles,” the “Operational Procedures of Handling Internal Material 

Information and Preventing Insider Trading,” the “Internal Control System,” the 

“Rules of Procedure for Shareholder Meetings”, the “Regulations for Electing 

Directors,” the “Regulations Governing Procedure for Board of Directors 

Meetings,” the “Procedures Handling Acquisition or Disposal of Assets,” the 

“Operational Procedures for Loaning of Funds and Endorsement/Guarantee,” and 

the “Rules Governing the Scope of Powers of Independent Directors.” Please 

inquire at the “MOPS/Company Governance/Establishment of Regulations Related 

to Corporate Governance,” and the “Company’s Website/Corporate Governance.”

(IX) Other important information that is sufficient to enhance the understanding of the 

operation of corporate governance:

1. Relevant units regularly communicate and discuss sufficiently with the CPAs 

for financial statement audit matters and internal control implementation status. 

2. The procedures handling the internal material information comply with the 

“Operational Procedures of Handling Internal Material Information and 

Preventing Insider Trading” and “Management and Control Operation for 

Preventing Insider Trading.” The disclosure of material information are based 

on the definitions of the “Regulations Governing the Scope of Material 

Information and the Means of its Public Disclosure Under Article 157-1, 

Paragraphs 5 and 6 of the Securities and Exchange Act” and the “Taipei 

Exchange Procedures for Verification and Disclosure of Material Information 

of Companies with TPEx Listed Securities” and related regulations. To prevent 

insider trading, anyone who knows material internal information of the 

Company shall handle the trading of the Company’s negotiable securities 

pursuant to Article 157-1 of the Securities and Exchange Act. The Company 

has also established the internal control mechanism, provided timely education 

and promotion, and informs directors, managerial officers, and employees of 

this system to avoid violations of regulations or insider trading. 
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(X) Internal control systems implementation
1. Statement of Internal Control System

Quanta Storage Inc.
Statement of Internal Control System

Date: March 15, 2023

The Company declares the following concerning its internal control system during the fiscal 
year 2022, based on the findings of a self-assessment: 

I. The Company acknowledges that the establishment, implementation, and maintenance of the 

internal control system are the responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Managers of the 

Company. As such, the Company has established the aforementioned system. Its objectives are to 

provide reasonable assurance for the effectiveness and efficiency of its operations (including 

profitability, performance, and the guarantee of assets safety, etc.), reliable, timely and transparent 

reporting, and conformity to applicable rules, regulations, and laws. 

II. The internal control system has its inherent limitations. Regardless of how exhaustive the design 

is, an effective internal control system can only provide reasonable assurance for the achievement 

of the aforementioned three objectives. Further, due to changes in the environment or 

circumstances, the effectiveness of the internal control system may vary accordingly. 

Nevertheless, the Company's internal control system has set up a self-supervision mechanism. 

Once a deficiency has been identified, the Company will take the remedial actions immediately. 

III. In accordance with the determining criteria for the effectiveness of the internal control system 

prescribed in the "Regulations Governing Establishment of Internal Control Systems by Public 

Companies" (hereafter the "Regulations"), the Company evaluated the effectiveness of the design 

and execution for its internal control system. The determining criteria of the internal control 

system prescribed in the "Regulations" are based on the process of management control, dividing 

the internal control system into five composite factors: 1. control of the environment, 2. risk 

evaluation, 3. control of operations, 4. information and communication, and 5. supervision. The 

composition of each element also includes several items. Please refer to the "Regulations" for the 

aforesaid items. 

IV. The Company has adopted the aforementioned determining criteria of the internal control system 

to evaluate the effectiveness of design and execution for its own internal control system. 

V. Based on the evaluation result of the preceding paragraph, the Company believes that its internal 

control system (including the supervision and management of its subsidiaries) as of December 31, 

2022, including understanding the achievement for the objectives of effectiveness and efficiency 

of its operations, reliability, timeliness and transparency of its reporting and compliance with the 

applicable law and regulations, was effective in design and execution, and can be reasonably 

assured of the achievement of the aforementioned objectives. 

VI. This statement will serve as the main content of the Company's annual report and prospectus and 

will be made available to the public. If the aforesaid public content has any illegal events 

including falseness or concealment, it shall be liable to the legal liabilities stipulated in Article 20, 

32, 171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchange Act. 

VII. This Statement has been passed by the Board of Directors Meeting of the Company held on 

March 15, 2023, where none of the attending Directors expressed dissenting opinions, and the 

remainder all affirmed the content of this Statement.  

Quanta Storage Inc.

Chairman: HO, SHI-CHI

President: CHANG, CHIA-FENG
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2. f any CPA is entrusted to perform a special audit on the internal control audit 
report, such CPA’s audit report shall be disclosed: None.

(XI) For the most recent year until the publication date of the annual report, penalties 

imposed against the Company and its staff, or penalties imposed by the 

company against its staff for violations of internal control or regulations. State 

any corrective actions are taken in the most recent years up to the date of the 

annual report: None.

(XII) For the most recent year until the publication date of the annual report, major 

resolutions made in Shareholders’ and Board meetings:

1. Major resolutions of Board of Directors:

Date Major resolutions

2022.01.21 �Proposal to relieve the restrictions on competing business for managers.

�The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for various salaries and 
remuneration items.

�The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the suggestions about 

the 2021 year-end bonus paid to the Company’s top-level managers.
�The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the suggestions about 

the 2022 top-level managers’ salary structure and annual salary adjustment.

�Proposal for the 2021 distribution of remuneration to employees and directors.

2022.02.25 �Ratification of liability insurance renewal for directors and key staff.
�2021 Business Report.

�2021 consolidated and parent company-only financial statements.

�Plan for investing in domestic TWSE/TPEx listed stocks .
�Amendment to the Asset Acquisition and Disposal Procedures.

�Amendments to the internal regulations.

�The Company's bank credit line proposal.

2022.03.18 �Amendment to the “Articles of Incorporation”.

�Proposal for the 2021 earning distribution.

�Determination of 2021 cash dividends distribution.
�Proposal to distribute cash from the capital reserve.

�The Company's 2021 "Assessment of the Effectiveness of Internal Control" 

and "Statement on the Internal Control System".
�Determination of the matters related to the convention of 2022 AGM.

�The Company’s regular assessment of the independence of the CPAs.

�The Company's 2021 evaluation of the Board (including functional  
committees’) performance.

2022.05.03 �The Company's 2022 First quarter consolidated financial statements. 

�Acceptance of shareholders’ proposal for the AGM.

�The Company's bank credit line proposal. 
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Date Major resolutions

�The Company's greenhouse gas inspection and audit schedule plan .

2022.07.08 �Determination of the dividend distribution record date for the 2021 dividends. 

2022.08.08 �The Company's 2022 Second quarter consolidated financial statements. 

�Amended the Company’s “Procedures for Handling Internal Material 
Information and Prevention of Insider Trading”. 

�Remuneration Committee submitted the proposal for the Company’s 

managerial officer promotion and salary payment adjustment.

�Proposal to relieve the restrictions on competing business for managers.

�The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the suggestions about 

the 2021 managers’ employee compensation.

2022.11.02 �The Company's 2022 Third quarter consolidated financial statements. 

�The Company's proposal for remuneration paid to CPAs.

�Amended the Company’s “Rules of Procedure for Board of Directors’ 
Meetings”, “Corporate Governance Best Practice Principles” and “Risk 

Management Policy and Procedure”.

�The Company's bank credit line proposal. 

2022.12.09 �Established the 2023 business plan. 

�Set out 2023 internal audit plans for the Company and its subsidiaries.

�The Company's bank credit line proposal. 

2023.01.16 �The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for various salaries and 

remuneration items.

�The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the suggestions about 

the 2022 year-end bonus paid to the Company’s top-level managers. 

�The Remuneration Committee submitted a proposal for the suggestions about 

the 2023 top-level managers’ salary structure and annual salary adjustment.

�Established a “Code of Ethical Conducts” of the Company.
�The Company's bank credit line proposal. 

2023.02.23 �Ratification of liability insurance renewal for directors and key staff.

�2022 Business Report.

�2022 consolidated and parent company-only financial statements.
�Amendments to the internal regulations.

�Proposal for the 2022 distribution of remuneration to employees and directors. 

2023.03.15 �Proposal for the 2022 earning distribution.
�Determination of 2022cash dividends distribution.

�Proposal to distribute cash from the capital reserve.

�The Company’s 2022 “Assessment of the Effectiveness of internal Control” 
and “Statement on the Internal Control System”.

�Request the AGM to fully re-elect the 9th Term of the seven directors’ seats 

(three seats of independent directors included).
�Request the AGM to relieve the restrictions on competing business 
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Date Major resolutions

involvement for new directors and representatives.

�Request to approved the director candidate list (independent directors 

included) nominated by the Board of Directors and resolve their qualifications.
�Determination of the matters related to the convention of 2023 AGM.

�The Company’s regular assessment of the independence of the CPAs.

�Established general rules for the Company’s policy for early approval of non-
assurance services.

�The Company’s 2022 evaluation of the Board (including functional 

committees’) performance.

2. Major resolutions of shareholders’ meetings and implementations:

Date
Major resolutions of shareholders’ 

meetings
Implementation

2022.06.14

Reported on the 2021 distribution of 
remuneration to employees and directors.

Handled as the proposal.

Reported on the 2021 distribution of cash 
dividend and capital surplus.

Handled as the proposal.

Ratified the Company’s 2021 Business 
Report and Financial Statements.

The resolution was ratified.

Ratified the proposal for the 2021 
Earning Distribution of the Company.

The AGM resolved the cash bonus of 
shareholders was NT$640,225,493, or 
NT$2.30 per share. The Board of 
Directors determined, based on the 
resolution, the dividend-distribution 
base date was July 31 2022; the payout 
date of cash dividends was August 19, 
2022. The execution was completed as 
resolved.

Amendment to the “Articles of 
Incorporation”.

Operation has been performed in 
accordance with the newly amended 
“Articles of Incorporation”, and 
published on the Company's website.

Amendment to the Asset Acquisition and 
Disposal Procedures.

Operation has been performed in 
accordance with the newly amended 
“Procedures for Acquisition and 
Disposal of Assets”, and published on 
the Company's website.

(XIII) Any director or supervisor has expressed a dissenting opinion with respect to a 

material resolution passed by the board of directors, and said dissenting opinion 

has been recorded or prepared as a written declaration, disclose the principal 

content thereof: 

During the recent year and up to the publication date of annual reports, for all 
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the resolutions adopted in the meetings convened by the Board of Directors, 

have not been objected by any director or supervisor. 

(XIV) In most recent year and as of the end of this annual report is printed out, the 

resignation summary of the company's chairman, president, accounting, 

financial, internal audit, management officers and R&D executives: None.

IV. Professional service fee of CPAs: 

  Unit: NTD thousand  
Name of the 
accounting 

firm

Name of 
CPAs

Audit period Audit fee
Non-audit 

fee
Total Remarks

KPMG 
Certified 
Public 

Accountants 

WU, 
TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, 
SHU-LING 

2022/01/01-

2022/12/31

3,795 - 

5,449 

Audit of financial 
statements 

WU, 
TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, 
SHU-LING 

- 1,654 

Audit of taxation 

CHANG, 
CHIH

Audit of dual-
status business 

entities 

CHANG, 
CHIH 

Transfer pricing 
service 

WU,
TSAO-JEN 

Audit of non-
managerial 

personnel’s salary

- 

Translation of the 
annual financial 
statements into 

English  

CHANG, 
CHIH

Change 
registration 

service 

V. Information on replacement of CPAs: 
The company has replaced its certified public accountant within the last 2 fiscal years 

or any subsequent interim period: None.

VI. Where the Company’s Chairman, President, or Managers in Charge of Financial 
or Accounting Affairs Have Worked in the CPA Firm at Which the CPAs 
Appointed Work or Its Affiliates Within the Last Year: None.

VII. In the Last Year and As of the Publication Date of the Annual Report, Equity 
Transfer and Changes in Pledged Equity by Directors, Supervisors, Managers, 
and Shareholders Whose Shareholding Ratio Exceeds 10%:
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(I) Stake changes of director, supervisor, managerial officer, or shareholder with a 

stake of more than 10 percent:
Unit: Shares

Position Name

2022 2023 up to April 09

Increase 
(decrease) in 
shares held 

Increase 
(decrease) in 

shares 
pledged

Increase 
(decrease) in 
shares held 

Increase 
(decrease) in 

shares pledged

Chairman HO, SHI-CHI 0 0 0 0

Director

Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative:
Alan Tsai

0 0 0 0

Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative:
C.T. Huang
Quanta Computer Inc.
Representative:
Elton Yang

Shareholders with 10%
stake or more

Quanta Computer Inc.

Independent Director WANG, KUAN-SHEN 0 0 0 0
Independent Director TSAI, YEOU-JYH 0 0 0 0
Independent Director CHEN, YEN-HAU 0 0 0 0

President CHANG, CHIA-FENG 0 0 0 0

Vice President LIU,WEN-CHUNG 0 0 0 0
Head of Finance and 

Accounting 
Department

LEE,CHIH-JEN 0 0 0 0

Assistant Vice 
President

PENG,WEN-KUAN 0 0 0 0

Assistant Vice 
President

YIP,WAI-CHEE 0 0 0 0

Assistant Vice 
President

CHENG,CHAN-WEI
(Newly appointed on 
August 1, 2022)

0 0 0 0

Corporate Governance 
Officer YEH,HSIU-TING 0 0 0 0

(I) Information of stake transfer: None.

(II) Information of pledge by shareholder: None.
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VIII. Information on the Top Ten Shareholders with the Highest Shareholding Ratios 
are Related Parties, Spouses, or Relatives Within Second Degree of Kinship to 
Each Other: 

  April 09, 2023 Unit: Share

Name

Shares held by one’s own
Shareholding by spouse 

and minor child

Total shareholding by 

nominee arrangement

Names and relationships of the Top Ten 

Shareholders with the Highest Shareholding 

Ratio are Related Parties as in Statements of 

Financial Accounting Standards No. 6, 

Spouse, or Relatives Within Second Degree 

of Kinship to Each Other

Remarks

Shares
Percentage of 

shareholding
Shares

Percentage of 

shareholding
Shares

Percentage of 

shareholding
Name Relation

Quanta Computer Inc. 82,881,664 29.78% - - - - - -

The investment account of Morgan 

Stanley Bank International Ltd. under 

custody of HSBC Bank (Taiwan) 

Limited

7,162,002 2.57% - - - - - -

HUANG, CHIU-HSIUNG 3,352,000 1.20% - - - - - -

Jun-Wei Investment Inc. 2,736,000 0.98% - - 4,264,097 1.53% Tseng, Jin-Feng 
Chairman of the 

company

J.P. Morgan Securities Limited 

Investment Account under custody of 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Taipei 

Branch

2,158,998 0.78% - - - - - -

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. Taipei 

Branch in custody for VANGUARD 

EMERGING MARKETS STOCK 

INDEX FUND A SERIES OF 

VANGUARD INTERNATIONAL 

EQUITY INDEX FUNDS

2,078,000 0.75% - - - - - -

PGIA Integrated International ETF 

under custody of JPMorgan Chase 

Bank, N.A., Taipei Branch

2,042,136 0.73% - - - - - -

Tseng, Jin-Feng 1,804,000 0.65% 1,143,097 0.41% 4,053,000 1.46%
Jun-Wei Investment 

Inc.

Chairman of the 

company

International Bills Finance 

Corporation
1,695,000 0.61% - - - - - -

The investment account of Jakedi 

Emerging Market Small Cap Equity 

Fund in the trusteeship  under 

custody of HSBC Bank (Taiwan) 

Limited

1,360,000 0.49% - - - - - -
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IX. The Number of Shares Held by the Company, Its Directors, Supervisors, 
Managers, and Businesses Directly or Indirectly Controlled by the Company in 
the Same Investee, and the Combined Shareholding Ratio Shall be Calculated

April 30, 2023 Unit: In thousand shares

Re-invested business

Invested by the 
Company

Held by Directors, 
Supervisors, 

managerial officers, 
and directly / 

indirectly controlled 
entities

Aggregated 
investment

Shares Shares 
Ratio

Shares Shares 
Ratio

Shares Shares 
Ratio

Quanta Storage International Ltd. 
(Cayman)

- 100% - - - 100%

Quanta Storage (BVI) Ltd. - - - 100% - 100%

E-Forward Technology Ltd. (SAMOA) - - - 100% - 100%

Quanta Storage (Shanghai),Ltd. - - - 100% - 100%

Techman Electronics (Changshu) Co., Ltd. - - - 100% - 100%

Quanta Storage Asia Ltd. (SAMOA) - - - 100% - 100%

Quanta Storage Holding (HK) Ltd. - - - 100% - 100%

Techman Electrons Limited. - - - 100% - 100%

Techman Robot Inc. 71,957 79.95% 875 0.97% 72,832 80.92%

Techman Electronics(Thailand)Co.,Ltd. 16,000 100% - - - 100%

Techman Robot (Hong Kong) Limited. - - - 100% - 100%

Techman Robot (Shanghai),Ltd. - - - 100% - 100%

TM SMT SDN.BHD. - 51% - - - 51%

TM SMT (Thailand) Company Limited. - - - 100% - 51%
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Four. Fundraising 

I. Capital and Shares 

(I) Source of share capital
Unit: Shares; NTD

Month 
/ Year

Issuance 
price

Approved share capital Paid-up capital Remarks

Shares Amount Shares Amount
Source of share 

capital

Property other 
than cash provided 

as capital 
contributions

Others

98.03 10 380,000,000 3,800,000,000 280,479,846 2,804,798,460
Cancellation of 
treasury shares

90,310,000
None

Note 
1

98.08 10 380,000,000 3,800,000,000 285,120,910 2,851,209,100

Surplus 
transferred to 

capital increase
46,410,640

None
Note 

2

101.02 10 380,000,000 3,800,000,000 278,358,910 2,783,589,100
Cancellation of 
treasury shares

67,620,000
None

Note 
3

Note 1: Chang of registration was approved by the Letter Jin-Shang-Shou-Zhi No.09801044030, dated March 10, 
2009, by MOEA.

2: Chang of registration was approved by the Letter Jin-Shang-Shou-Zhi No.09801181690, dated August 12, 
2009, by MOEA.

3: Chang of registration was approved by the Letter Jin-Shang-Shou-Zhi No.10101015610, dated February 
3, 2012, by MOEA.

Type of 

shares

Approved share capital

RemarksOutstanding shares 

(Note)
Unissued shares Total

Registered 

common 

shares

278,358,910 

shares

101,641,090 

shares

380,000,000 

shares
-

Note: The shares are listed in TPEx

 (II) Shareholder structure
April 09, 2023 Unit: Share/Person

Shareholder 
structure

Governmental 
agencies

Financial 
institution

Other 
institution

Foreign 
institutions 

and 
foreigners

Individual
Treasury 

shares
Total

Foreign 
institutions 

and 
foreigners

0 2 204 159 40,745 0 41,110

No. of shares 
held

0 2,545,000 93,539,668 35,122,600 147,151,642 0 278,358,910

Shareholding 
ratio%

0.00% 0.91% 33.60% 12.62% 52.87% 0.00% 100.00%
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(III) Share ownership distribution

April 09, 2023 Unit: Share

Classification of shareholding 
Number of 

shareholders 
No. of shares held 

Shareholding 
ratio% 

1-999 20,532 839,311 0.30%
1,000-5,000 15,888 32,158,352 11.55%

5,001-10,000 2,343 18,697,370 6.72%
10,001-15,000 698 8,974,843 3.22%
15,001-20,000 497 9,274,589 3.33%
20,001-30,000 360 9,285,678 3.34%
30,001-40,000 183 6,688,954 2.40%
40,001-50,000 132 6,119,420 2.20%

50,001-100,000 271 19,203,750 6.90%
100,001-200,000 108 15,364,868 5.52%
200,001-400,000 44 12,298,221 4.42%
400,001-600,000 19 9,738,425 3.50%
600,001-800,000 11 7,634,346 2.74%

800,001-1,000,000 5 4,274,406 1.54%
More than 1,000,001 shares 19 117,806,377 42.32%

Total 41,110 278,358,910 100.00%

Note: No preferred share is issued.

(IV) List of major shareholders (shareholders with shareholding for 5% or more, or 

top ten shareholders in terms of shareholding)

April 09, 2023 Unit: Share; %

Name of major shareholder 
No. of 

shares held 
Shares Ratio 

Quanta Computer Inc. 82,881,664 29.78%
The investment account of Morgan Stanley Bank 
International Ltd. under custody of HSBC Bank 
(Taiwan) Limited

7,162,002 2.57%

HUANG, CHIU-HSIUNG 3,352,000 1.20%
Jun-Wei Investment Inc. 2,736,000 0.98%
J.P. Morgan Securities Limited Investment Account 
under custody of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Taipei 
Branch

2,158,998 0.78%

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. Taipei Branch in custody 
for VANGUARD EMERGING MARKETS STOCK 
INDEX FUND A SERIES OF VANGUARD 
INTERNATIONAL EQUITY INDEX FUNDS

2,078,000 0.75%

PGIA Integrated International ETF under custody of 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Taipei Branch

2,042,136 0.73%

Tseng, Jin-Feng 1,804,000 0.65%
International Bills Finance Corporation 1,695,000 0.61%
The investment account of Jakedi Emerging Market 
Small Cap Equity Fund in the trusteeship under 
custody of HSBC Bank (Taiwan) Limited

1,360,000 0.49%
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(V) Market share price, net worth, earnings, dividend and relevant information for the 

most recent two years:

Unit: NTD/Thousand Shares

Year
Item

2021 2022
As of 

April 30, 
2023

Market price per 
share

Highest 56.50 49.50 60.60 

Lowest 33.75 35.70 39.95 

Average (Note 1) 40.04 41.07 50.89 

Net value per 
share

Before distribution 30.31 32.10 -
After distribution 27.51 29.01 -

Earnings per 
Share

Before the 
retrospective 
adjustment

Weighted average 
outstanding shares

278,359 278,359 -

Basic earnings per 
share

3.57 3.91 -

After the 
retrospective 
adjustment

Weighted average 
outstanding shares

278,359 278,359 -

Basic earnings per 
share

3.57 3.91 -

Dividend per 
share

Cash dividends(Note 5) 2.80 3.20 - 

Bonus shares

Shares dividend 
from surplus

0 0 -

Share dividend 
from capital reserve

0 0 -

Cumulative unpaid dividends 0 0 -

Analysis of return 
on investment 

Price earnings ratios(Note 2) 11.22 10.50 -
Price dividend ratio(Note 3) 14.30 12.83 -
Dividend Yield(Note 4) 6.99% 7.79% -

Note: 1. The average market value was calculated based on the closing price every day in the year.
2. Price/Earnings Ratio = Average Closing Price for the Year / Earnings per Share.
3. Price to dividend ratio = Average closing price for the period / Cash dividend per share.
4. Dividend Yield = Cash dividend per share / Average closing price for the period.
5. The Board of Directors resolved the amount of dividends for 2022 on March 15, 2023.
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(VI) The Company’s Dividend Policy and Implementation Status:
1. Dividend policy set forth in the Articles of Incorporation

Article 25 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation: If the Company has gained 
profit within a fiscal year, no less than 5% of the profit shall be reserved as the 
employees’ compensation and no more than 3% shall be reserved as the directors’ 
remuneration. However, if the Company still has accumulated losses, an amount shall 
first be reserved to cover the losses.
Employee’s compensation as prescribed in the preceding paragraph is distributed in 
the form of stocks or cash, the employees qualifying for such distribution may include 
employees of companies controlled by the company or subsidiaries of the company 
meeting certain specific requirements. However, distribution to employees of 
subordinate companies shall only be by way of new shares issued by the company. 
The specific requirements shall be specified by the board of directors.
Distribution of employees’ compensation and directors’ remuneration shall be 
approved by the board of directors and reported to the shareholders.
Article 25-1 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation: When allocating profit for 
each fiscal year, the company shall pay tax in accordance with the law and cover 
accumulated losses of previous years. If there is still a surplus, the company shall set 
aside 10% as legal reserve, until the accumulated legal capital reserve equals the total 
capital of the company; then, after adding or removing from a special capital reserve 
depending on the necessity for the company’s operations or relevant laws, it will be 
accumulated as distributable surplus together with the accumulated undistributed 
surplus of previous fiscal years. The board of directors is in charge of making a 
proposal for the amount and method of distributing retained earning to the 
shareholders’ meeting in accordance to the company’s dividend policy. However, the 
issuing of dividends in cash shall be approved by a majority vote at a meeting of the 
board of directors attended by two-thirds of the total number of directors, and it shall 
be reported to the shareholders’ meeting.
The cash dividend policy is established by board of directors on the basis of the 
company’s operating and investment plan, capital expenditure budget and the internal 
and external business environment.
Article 25-2 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation: The Company may consider 
factors such as finance, business and management for the amount of earnings to 
distribute. Distribution of retained earnings in cash dividends take precedence, and 
can also be distributed in stock dividends. The Company is currently in a phase steady 
growth. However in consideration of financial planning and capital need, the company 
uses a remaining dividends policy. The retained earnings will first be reserved as 
capital, and the remaining earnings are distributed in the form of cash dividends, and 
the total cash dividends per year will not less than 50% of the total dividends allocated 
in the current year.
Article 25-3 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation: The Company may, in 
accordance with Article 241 of the Company Act, issue part or all of the legal reserve 
and the capital reserve in proportion to the number of shares held by the original 
shareholders. It shall be approved by a majority vote at a meeting of the board of 
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directors attended by two-thirds of the total number of directors, and it shall be 
reported to the shareholders’ meeting.

2. The proposed distribution of dividends in this AGM

Quanta Storage Inc. 
The 2022 Statement of Retained Earnings 

Unit: NT$

Item Amount

Undistributed surplus at the beginning of the period 
Add: Total other comprehensive income

Undistributed surplus at the beginning of the period 
after adjustment
Add: Net income after tax for the period

Reversal of special reserves 

Less: Legal reserve from surplus
Distributable net profit
Distribution items
Common stock cash (NT$2.70 dividend per share) 

Unappropriated retained earnings at the end of the 
period 

1,089,074,811 
215,354,250 

 (109,423,581) 

1,318,239,638 
5,160,994 

1,323,400,632 

1,304,429,061 
(109,423,581) 

2,518,406,112 

(751,569,057)

1,766,837,055

On March 15, 2023, the Board of Directors resolved to distribute the 
shareholders’ bonus in cash for NT$751,569,057 from the 2022 undistributed 
earnings, or NT$2.70 per share; also NT$139,179,455 from the capital reserve by 
issuing common shares at the premium will be distributed for NT$0.50 per share. 
The total distribution per share is NT$3.20. The proposal is submitted to 2023 
AGM.

(VII) The impact on the operating performance of the Company and earnings per share 
by the proposal of the Shareholders’ Meeting to issue bonus shares: not 
applicable.

(VIII)Employees’ and directors remunerations:

1. Employees’ and directors remunerations policies as stated in the Articles of 

Incorporation: 

Article 25 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation: If the Company has 

gained profit within a fiscal year, no less than 5% of the profit shall be 

reserved as the employees’ compensation and no more than 3% shall be 

reserved as the directors’ remuneration. However, if the Company still has 

accumulated losses, an amount shall first be reserved to cover the losses.

Employee’s compensation as prescribed in the preceding paragraph is 

distributed in the form of stocks or cash, the employees qualifying for such 

distribution may include employees of companies controlled by the company 
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or subsidiaries of the company meeting certain specific requirements. 

However, distribution to employees of subordinate companies shall only be 

by way of new shares issued by the company. The specific requirements shall 

be specified by the board of directors.

Distribution of employees’ compensation and directors’ remuneration shall 

be approved by the board of directors and reported to the shareholders.

2. The estimation basis of the remuneration for employees, and directors for the 

current period, the computation basis for employees’ remuneration 

distributed in shares, and accounting treatments for any discrepancies 

between the amounts estimated and the amounts disbursed: 

(1) The remuneration of directors for the current period will not be 

estimated. The basis for the estimation of employees’ remuneration is the 

net profit after tax multiplied by the company’s estimated employee 

remuneration ratio. 

(2) The calculation basis for the number of shares distributed is the closing 

price of the day before the resolution of the shareholders meeting while 

taking account of effect of ex-rights and ex-dividends. 

(3) However, if there is a discrepancy between the actual distributed amount 

and the estimated amount after the resolution of the shareholders' 

meeting, it will be deemed as a change in accounting estimates and listed 

as the profit and loss of the year when the distribution takes place. 

3. Remuneration distribution approved by the Board of Directors:

(1) It is proposed to distribute NT$0 for employees’ shares, NT$103,634,480 

for employees’ remuneration, and NT$0 for directors’ remuneration.

If any discrepancy from the recognized annual estimated amount, the 

difference, reasons, and treatment shall be disclosed: no difference.

(2) The amount of employees’ remuneration distributed by shares and its 

proportion to the sum of parent company-only or individual financial 

statement net profit after-tax and total employee remuneration for the 

current period: no share is distributed to employees for the period, so this 

is not applicable. 

(3) Earnings per share calculated after considering the proposed distribution 

of employees, directors remunerations : Not applicable as the employee 

bonuses are deemed expenses. 

4. Actual disbursement of employee bonus and remuneration to Directors for 

the preceding year:
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(1) Directors remuneration: NT$0. 

Employees’ remuneration in cash: NT$89,626,758.

Employees’ remuneration in share: NT$0.

(2) In circumstances where any differences between the aforesaid amount 

and recognized employees, and directors remuneration, the difference, 

reasons and handling of such matter shall be stated as follows: no 

difference. 

(IX) Share repurchase by the Company: None.

II. Issue of Corporate Bonds: None.

III. Issue of Preferred Stock: None.

IV. Issue of Overseas Depositary Receipts: None.

V. Employee stock warrants: None.

VI. Restricted of employee new stock warrants: None.

VII.Mergers and Acquisitions (Mergers, Acquisitions, and Demergers): None.

VIII.The Implementation of the Fund Utilization Plan:

For the period as of the quarter preceding the date of publication of the annual report, 

with respect to each uncompleted public issue or private placement of securities, and 

to such issues and placements that were completed in the most recent 3 years but 

have not yet fully yielded the planned benefits: not applicable. 
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Five.Overview of Operations 
I. Information on Business  

(I) Business Scope

1. Major business of the Company

(1) Electrical Appliances and Audiovisual Electronic Products Manufacturing

(2) Data Storage Media Manufacturing and Duplicating

(3) Electronics Components Manufacturing

(4) Optical Instruments Manufacturing

(5) Wholesale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment

(6) Wholesale of Computer Software

(7) Wholesale of Electronic Materials

(8) International Trade

(9) Controlled Telecommunications Radio-Frequency Devices and Materials 

Manufacturing 

(10) Restrained Telecom Radio Frequency Equipments and Materials Import 

(11) Controlled Telecommunications Radio-Frequency Devices Installation 

Engineering 

(12) Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing 

(13) Wholesale of Machinery 

(14) Retail Sale of Machinery and Tools 

(15) Retail Sale of Electronic Materials 

(16) Electric Appliance and Electronic Products Repair 

(17) Computer and Peripheral Equipment Manufacturing 

(18) All business items that are not prohibited or restricted by law, except those that 

are subject to special approval.

2. Major products of the Company in 2022 and their weights in the business:

Unit: NTD thousand

Product Amount Percentage

Product sales

(Storage devices, consumer products, and automated 

production equipment)

11,927,913 98.43%

Service provision 190,581 1.57%

Total 12,118,494 100%
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3. The Company’s current major products:

(1) External Hard Disk Drive

(2) Solid State Dis

(3) External SSD

(4) Thunderbolt/USB3.0 Combo Storage Devices

(5) USB3.2 Docking Station

(6) Thunderbolt 3 Docking Station

(7) USB-C PD Docking Station

(8) Edge Storage 108TB High-Performance 6-Slot Mobile Array

(9) Universal Thunderbolt 3 Converting Devices

(10) Thunderbolt 4 converting devices

(11) USB4 Universal Docking

(12) Thunderbolt 4 multimedia-specific access docks 

(13) USB4 multimedia dedicated access docks 

(14) USB 20G gaming external SSD  

(15) Wi-Fi 6/6E+ BT 5.2combo Wireless Module

(16) BT 5.0+Zigbee+Thread combo Wireless Module 

(17) LoRa Gateway Wireless Module

(18) Collaborative Industrial Robot  TM5-700/TM5-900/TM12/TM14/TM16

(19) Robot Management System

(20) Application of 3D Visual Random Bin Picking of Robot

(21) TM AI+ AOI Solution

(22) TM manager Smart Factory Management System

(23) Palletizing Solution, TM Palletizing Operator

(24) TM Vision: Complete AOI Solution

(25) Created the Software Platform for TM Operator

(26) TM AI Cobot

(27) TM AI +Training server

4. New products planned to be developed:

(1) Multi-Port Thunderbolt 4 multimedia-specific access docks 

(2) Slim USB4 high-performance external SSD 

(3) Meeting Box Gen1 

(4) USB 40G Gaming external SSD 

(5) Wireless multimedia dedicated access docks 

(6) High performance SSD JBOF storage device  
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(7) Built-in Power Dock 

(8) 8K Hybrid USB-C PD Dock 

(9) Thunderbolt 80/120G Dock 

(10) Thunderbolt 80/120G Storage Dock 

(11) Wi-Fi 7 Wireless Module 

(12) Low power consumption Wi-Fi 6 wireless module 

(13) Wi-Fi HaLow (802.11ah) Wireless Module 

(14) New-generation collaborative industrial robots of TM4S/TM6S/TM12S/TM14S 

(15) High-load collaborative industrial robots of TM20S/TM25S 

(16) One-stop offline development platform for automation solutions

(17) TM image Management System 

(II) Overview of industry

The Company’s main business is to provide consumer-level storage devices 

such as hard disks external hard disks solid-state disks external solid-state 

disks storage devices external docking stations and Wireless Communication 

Module, the purpose is to provide a safe, stable, and faster storage solution. In 

addition to professional storage devices, in response to the needs of Industry 4.0, 

the Company also actively develops smart robotic arms, combining various 

sensing components, and highly integrated software, hardware, and human-

machine interfaces, leading the market to provide simpler operations and safer, 

smarter robots.

The rapid development of cloud computing and the Internet in the recent year 

have led the Internet to provide more diverse services, and storage media and 

methods are evolving rapidly. Because solid-state hard disks have the advantages 

of power saving, fast access speed, small size, and adaptability to various 

environments, while hard disk technology is getting more mature and the process 

is rapidly evolving, the price is generally accepted by the market. Various 

advantages are in line with the current development trend and demand of the 

information industry. The built-in rate and shipment volume of solid-state hard 

disks are expected to continue to grow.

Over the past three years, due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, people’s 

working style introduced the remote work and work from home models. In addition, 

Back to Office also further increased the demand for machine upgrade or 

improvement of equipment performance, such that the overall IT industry was able to 

maintain a certain level of growth rate. However, with the mitigation of COVID-19 
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pandemic nowadays, daily life is gradually recovering to pre-pandemic stage, and the 

inventory issue becomes more apparent in the industry. In addition, the global central 

banks’ significant increase of interest rate to suppress inflation has also caused great 

exchange rate fluctuation. Consequently, all these factors have caused significant 

decrease of market demand. The present industrial inventory adjustment is expected to 

continue to affect the market dynamics and growth.

The current circumstances of the main industries in which the Company 

operates are listed as follows:

“Hard Disks”

Current situation and development of the industry

With the advancement of NAND flash memory technology, the data capacity 

of solid state disk (SSD) has rapidly increased, and the traditional hard disk 

(HDD) market has been squeezed, and the unit capacity price has gradually fallen. 

In the long run, the output of large-capacity 3D NAND flash memory continues to 

increase rapidly, and PCs, the main hard disk users in the consumer market are 

turning to SSD. On the other hand, driven by demands from 5G, AIoT, and smart 

factories, the volume of data storage will be further increased. According to IDC’s 

statistics, the global data storage capacity will be approximately 175ZB by 2025, 

and the data volume that needs to be repeated and real-time will increase 

simultaneously, which in turn drives the demand for storage to continue to 

increase. Because the cost per unit of HDD’s data capacity is still lower than that 

of SSD, although the rapidly increasing demand for data storage brought by 5G 

and AIoT, HDD is still the main market force in large-capacity data storage.

The COVID-19 pandemic has caused significant increase of the use quantity 

of Video Surveillance Block and portable external hard disks. However, its long-

term effect still needs to be monitored further. Originally, many industries started 

to show signs of recovery during the end of last year; however, due to the 

mitigation of the pandemic and global central banks’ policy on significant increase 

of interest rate for suppression of inflation, industries are now facing the situation 

of supply over demand. Nevertheless, big data transmitted via network has 

promoted ultra large capacity data storage, such that it continues to be the 

dynamics driving the market growth. 

Links between the upstream, midstream, and downstream segments of the 
industry supply chain
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The upstream is the manufacturers of printed circuit boards and key 

components (mainly interface connectors and mechanical components, HDDs and 

control chipsets), and the downstream is brand suppliers of computer peripheral 

products. The linkage diagrams of upstream, midstream, and downstream is shown 

below:

Development trend of products 

The Company continuously accumulate technology platforms and develops 

various functional interface technologies. In addition to the multi-functional docking 

stations, the R&D team also develops various customized peripheral products 

simultaneously, with more flexible development and optimized production processes, 

it helps a lot in the expansion of market applications and the improvement of 

customer satisfaction. For the development of various new technologies, the close 

cooperation with upstream chip suppliers and the real-time market intelligence 

update from downstream customers are all necessary conditions for successful 

product developments. Nonetheless, as HDDs are being replaced by SSD in recent 

years, relevant products in this field have also been replaced by SSD products 

gradually. For channel brand companies, flexible market penetration and high-

efficiency product development cycles have always been their best market 

development tools. Presently, the development direction of the R&D team will focus 

on the research and development of Storage System. In terms of the design 

requirements for large capacity, HDD still has higher cost benefits. 

Competition 

In terms of the formation of an industry, other than demand-driven, the 

development of various new technologies, the close cooperation with upstream chip 

suppliers and the real-time market intelligence update from downstream customers are 

all necessary conditions for successful product ecosystem. The design solutions and 

manufacturing services of various consumer electronic products may be divided into 

External hard 
drive design and 

assembly

Computer 
peripheral product 

brand supplier

Printed Circuit 
Boards

Interface connector 
and mechanical parts

Hard Disk 
Drive(HDD)

Set of control chips
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major manufacturers of traditional notebook brands and general-purpose channel 

brand manufacturers. If the product quality stability and the flexibility of customized 

configurations can be provided at the same time, the loyalty and satisfaction of 

customers in the whole market will be improved simultaneously. This is in line with 

the development direction of the R&D team, and it is also the best weapon for the 

entire team to continue to win word of mouth in the market. Due to the impact of the 

recent imbalance between supply and demand of electronic components, the choice of 

solutions will be very critical. Our R&D team is also striving hard to develop a more 

flexible solution mix, to allow for a better business collaboration model for customers 

and upstream suppliers.

“Solid state disks”

Current situation and development of the industry

Solid state disk, i.e. SSD, is a storage device composed of NAND Flash particle 

structure. Among all components, NAND Flash plays the most important role in 

SSD. Because SSD has the characteristics of low power, durability, compact, 

especially fast reading and writing, be it personal or industrial computer applications, 

portable product applications, and cloud server applications, SSD has the 

performance advantage. As NAND flashes have become more widely used in 

handheld devices, computer peripherals, and the cloud applications, and the capacity 

of them has increased; which has prompt the rapidly increasing demands for NAND, 

as well as the acceleration of NAND manufacturing process evolution. The unit price 

of particles has fallen sharply. With the advantages of reasonable price and speed, the 

acceptance and utilization rate of SSD continue to increase.

On the other hand, with the vigorous development of Internet cloud services, the 

scope of applications has become more and more extensive, and data has been 

multiplied. Speed requirements are more stringent for network servers and storage 

devices, so that the huge volume of data may be stored, read, and computed on time. 

The traditional HDDs do not have the speed advantage, and the speed and 

performance at the cloud applications are obviously insufficient. The market also 

expects that the application of SSDs in cloud services will be the key to the growth of 

SSDs.

As the unit price continues to drop, it has been to the able to replace most of the 

applications of 2.5” HDD, such that Slim NB demand increases significantly. 
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Accordingly, the application of SSD is expected to expand rapidly, and the market 

share will continue to grow.

Links between the upstream, midstream, and downstream segments of the 
industry supply chain

The upstream is a manufacturer of printed circuit boards and key components 

(mainly NAND flashes, DRAM, and control chipsets), and the downstream is a brand 

supplier of computer peripheral products. The upper, middle, and downstream 

relationship diagrams are listed Shown as follows: 

Development trend of products 

Safe, high speed, and stable

The application of cloud computing has become more and more extensive: from 

the smart cities developed by governments of various countries to the blockchain 

established by the global financial community; from the high-speed computing 

required by academic research institutes to the increasingly popular audio and video 

streaming services of media; from private enterprises’ establishment of corporate data 

centers, to the various online real-time transactions that occur all the time around the 

world; be it public cloud, private cloud, or hybrid cloud, these are the ultimate 

applications of cloud computing. These applications have extremely stringent 

requirements for the system. From the CPU speed, network bandwidth, storage 

equipment, all the requirements’ ultimate goal is high-speed and stability. Among 

them, storage devices have the most direct impact on the most important factors: data 

access speed, data stability, and data security; SSDs have also become the 

mainstream configuration of storage devices; Quanta Storage is currently committed 

to manufacturing and production of consumer and enterprise-level solid state hard 

disks, seeking to provide the most professional SSD storage devices for the entire 
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Computer 
peripheral product 

brand supplier

NAND Flash

Printed Circuit Boards

Set of control chips

-82-



information market.

Competition 

Quanta Storage has successfully obtained the recognition of many NAND 

flash manufacturers in Europe and the United States with its accumulated SSD 

manufacturing technologies for many years. Quanta Storage differentiation lies in its 

ability to provide self-developed testing equipment and related technologies, plus the 

team with high degree of professionalism and flexibility that has repeatedly 

successfully won the trust from both customers and upstream manufacturers. With 

the full support of raw materials suppliers, the accumulation of experience in its own 

manufacturing technology, and the professional technologies of the R&D team, it is 

expected that this business model will be successfully replicated in the next few 

years, while achieving higher business goals and bring greater contributions to the 

global storage market.

“External Docking Stations”

Current situation and development of the industry

With the rise of environmental protection awareness, in addition to the pursuit 

of continuous innovation and refinement of specifications, for electronic products, 

the consistent specifications of the ports and the charging interface will greatly 

improve the commonality of products, thereby reducing the legacy of parts unable to 

be shared when the generations of electronic products change. In light of this, for the 

USB interface widely used in consumer electronic products, under the vigorous 

promotion of the association, the USB-C has gradually become familiar to the public 

and integrated into various electronic devices. At the application level, from 

traditional laptops to mobile devices, such as mobile phones, the single connection 

port technology of USB-C can achieve data/audio-visual transmission and charging 

functions at the same time, which has promoted the actual application and further 

improved consumer satisfaction. Along with the trend of technology evolution and 

the integration advantages of the upstream supply chain, Quanta Storage has gathered 

strong research and development momentum and enhanced mass production 

technology to be at an advantage of design and manufacture, so we are able to 

provide customers with a rapid product development schedule meeting the market 

demand.
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The Thunderbolt interface, which has been occupying a leading position in the 

wired transmission interface, not only continues to improve in terms of 

specifications, through the continuous promotion of the upstream and downstream 

supply chain, and constant introduction of related peripheral products, it has also 

gradually expanded from the high-end niche market to the common small studios, 

personal application fields, and the emerging gaming industry. Such a market trend is 

in line with the development trend of the Quanta Storage team that has invested in 

R&D energy for a long time. The accumulated development experience and 

professional design spirit continues to successfully develop a new generation of new 

technology products. Meanwhile, the progress and integration of USB specifications 

has accelerated to move toward higher-speed bandwidth. The newly released USB4 

specification includes Thunderbolt 40G, bringing the USB technology to higher-

speed bandwidth. Among them, the Thunderbolt 4 specification has become the 

highest specification in the new USB4 series. This technology will lead the new 

generation of USB technology to continue to maintain its leading position in this 

industry, such development trend will also broaden the product application.  

 Links between the upstream, midstream, and downstream segments of the 
industry supply chain

The upstream is a manufacturer of printed circuit boards and key components 

(mainly interface connectors and mechanical components, and control chipsets), and 

the downstream is a brand supplier of computer peripheral products. The upper, 

middle, and downstream relationship diagrams are listed Shown as follows:

Development trend of products 

In addition to continuous improvement in the electronic technology platform, 

the development of human-machine interfaces is also an important topic for 

enhancing consumer experience. In light of this, the R&D team has also 

simultaneously developed various customized peripheral products, matching with the 

design strength of software and hardware, more flexible development and optimized 
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production processes, to continue investing in automation and AI technology. It is 

expected that the product will become a strong support infusing the profit for the 

Company. 

Competition 

Quanta Storage upholds excellent traditions and manufacturing experience, with 

the integration of upstream and downstream supply chains, it elevates the 

development of electronic products from the model of individual combat to the 

strategic level of team combat; not only it grasps the latest development and market 

trends all the time, but also achieves the most efficient management for the 

development cycle of each new product, so that Quanta Storage stands out in the 

highly competitive consumer market and continues to maintain its leading position in 

the industry. Quanta Storage the continued is also striving hard to develop a more 

flexible IC solution mix, to allow for a better business collaboration model for 

customers and upstream suppliers. The Company will collaborate with hardware 

partners to develop the latest platform along with the investment in sufficient 

software resources, thereby improving the competitiveness of Quanta Storage. 

“Intelligence Robotics”

Current situation and development of the industry

In addition to the rising labor costs of the original world factory model, and the 

rapid increase in automation demand in recent years, the COVID-19 pandemic has 

ravaged the world from 2020 to 2022, A huge amount of manpower was unable to go 

to work in the original place due to the lockdown. Both the global manufacturing 

production capacity and end demands were greatly impacted, and thus the application 

of robots to replace manpower for filling shortages, has become an extremely 

important future demand and investment project for the manufacturing industry. 

According to the analysis by the International Federation of Robotics, the sales 

volume of robots will have an annual growth rate of 10% from 2022 to 2025. In 

addition, according to the statistics of the Department of Industrial Technology of the 

Ministry of Economic Affairs, the general robotics industry in Taiwan has indicated a 

total production volume growth rate of nearly 27% over the last five years. Since 

2021, the electronics, automobile, food, pharmaceutical, and medical industries have 

turned to production automation. In nutshell, the robot's working area is not only 

limited to the repetitive, monotonic, and 3D (dirty, dangerous, and dull) production 

operations, but have relatively higher requirements for smart applications, human-
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machine collaboration, and easy operation. This is the key development focus of 

collaborative robots and the intellectualization of the Industry 4.0 industries. The 

development of collaborative robots will break the original traditional robot 

application market and create a new blue ocean market.

The traditional robot industry is dominated by the machinery industry; but in the 

smart robot industry, smart software is the key to winning the competition, and this 

aspect is the Company's strong advantage in the robot industry. The Company has 

built a robotics technology development team with software and hardware research 

and development as the core. Based on the original solid software strength in IT, plus 

an exclusive robot vision team, a full range of complete soft- and hardware team is 

integrated as a brand new combination. Current, the Company has mastered most of 

the key core technologies of the robot, from axis servo control, motor, drive circuit, 

real-time motion control core, visual algorithm, mechanical structure design, and 

even human-machine interface, all of these are developed by the Company itself. 

Only such a complete establishment of a system, will enable the Company to develop 

robot products required by the new era.

Links between the upstream, midstream, and downstream segments of the 
industry supply chain

A product with a high degree of software, hardware, and electromechanical 

integration is different from traditional robotic arm companies. The Company 

develops 100% independently from motion control, motors, drive circuits, visual 

software to human-machine interfaces, and only then has the opportunity to achieve 

the smart (what it sees is what it picks), easily operated, and safe collaborative 

robotic arm. The correlation diagrams of the upstream, midstream, and downstream 

are summarized as follows:

Development trend of products 

Simple operation, safe use, smart

The development of the Company’s robotics business takes Smart, Simple, and 

Vision Camera
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Safe as the product development objectives. The robot products developed have 

built-in visual recognition and computation capabilities in a simple interface, 

breaking through the limitations of traditional robots that require additional 

manpower and hardware costs to integrate vision. In terms of the human-machine 

relationship, a graphical interface is developed to get rid of the traditional robot 

instructional programming, so that non-robot experts may easily write robot actions, 

with the hand-pulling function to quickly complete the teaching; for the human-

machine safety, the focus is on the latest development of international safety 

regulations. The robot with built-in safety functions is developed to work together 

with humans in the same area. The combination of the aforesaid characteristics will 

change the current situation of traditional robot applications requiring specialized 

automation system integration experts and significant system integration costs, which 

is positive to direct and massive applications by end users. The market is locked in 

the two major areas, namely the large-scale factory automation and the small and 

medium-sized enterprise automation in various industries. The common needs of 

these two major markets are user-friendly and complete more works unable to be 

done by traditional robot automation capabilities through the intelligence of robots. 

This is where the Company’s robot products are good at and thus this is the 

competitive advantage in the international market.

Furthermore, as the AI technology becomes more mature, the Company’s AI 

technology development, based on the no-code software development concept, 

will focus on the AI technology instrumentalization, such that without the drafting 

of any programming languages, users are able to utilize friendly user interface to 

easily train their exclusive AI model and to deploy in their own fields. The AI 

technology development of this year will focus on the following two aspects. The 

first refers to the hyperparameter automatic setting (AutoML), and the second 

refers to the universal Super Model. The AutoML is able to reduce the labor and 

time costs previously required for user’s training of high precision neural network 

with repetitive adjustments of different parameters. The universal Super Model is 

able to train a common neural network for specific recognition tasks, such as 

optical character recognition (OCR), box recognition and scratch recognition, in 

order to allow user to achieve fast implementation and online operation, without 

the need to collect data and perform training individually.
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Competition 

The Company's first collaborative robot TM5 was officially mass-produced in 

the second half of 2016. Except for Taiwan and the China, the product was 

successfully promoted to Southeast Asia and Northeast Asia countries, as well as  

Europe. TM12 and TM14 were officially released in mid-2018, as the successful 

mass production of collaborative robots with the world's largest load of 12 and 14 kg. 

In addition to the TM5/TM12/TM14 series which make the product line more 

complete, each series also provides extended products, such as the products series 

suitable for the semiconductor industry via SEMI S2 certification, and mobile robot 

series are designed through built-in DC input, suitable for being equipped with 

automated conveying vehicles. All standard products , supplemented with SEMI and 

mobile robots, enable the full range of Techman Robot to provide customers in 

different fields and industries with more complete solutions.

The Company’s technology and product development are focused on four major 

aspects. First of all, the progress of the intelligent functions of the robot itself, 

including programming parameterization to enhance application flexibility, 

development of TM 3D Vision for random pick and place, integration of six-axis 

Force/Torque Sensor to achieve power control assembly, curve polishing and 

deburring applications, completion of developing TM software editor to integrate 

with the TM Plug&Play software and hardware kits developed by peripheral 

equipment manufacturers, to expand the TM Robot application ecosystem, and 

update product hardware to increase the input and output connection of safety 

components for mechanical safety, to facilitate market applications. The second 

aspect is to engage in the development of visual AI and data deep learning, to grasp 

the technology of deep learning in industrial applications, and carry out the 

development of robot AI. Through the Techman Robot AI vision solution, the end 

users may simply apply the Techman AI solutions for image identification, from 

image collection, image sample marking, through the AI learning, to the actual 

application of learnt AI models. The third aspect is the development of the industry 

4.0 trend, TM image management system is developed to manage AOI inspection 

images, and uniform backup and management allow the TM AI Cobot to photograph 

the inspection photos, and users are able to use browser program interface to perform 

search, determination and output operations on the images, thereby effectively 

assisting customers to establish digital product resume. The fourth aspect is for the 

development of ready-to-use TM operators. we will launch a Techman arm 
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automation solution with unique technology as per each application field, develop it 

into standardized equipment depending on each application, and customize software 

and hardware platform based on the needs in different regions. The applicable fields 

include standardized palletizing equipment, standardized testing equipment, 

standardized loading and unloading equipment, and standardized welding equipment. 

Such standardized equipment can standardize the tedious operating procedures and 

make it easier for end users to operate, while making it easier for partners to copy 

and launch to the market.

Looking ahead to 2023, will continue to develop the 2022 TM AI+ highly 

integrated artificial intelligence and automatic identification technology and TM 

Operator Platform to create more flexible system application integration software. 

also expects to launch the next-generation robotic arm that complies with TUV safety 

certification in the first half of the year. In addition to supporting more easy-to-use 

safety functions, it will integrates the simulation software TMstudio Pro. Users will 

be able to perform offline editing and simulation of application scenarios on the arm 

or on their own computer. Besides, an API is provided for customers to integrate the 

original upper-level software and Robot arm to achieve more complete production 

automation requirements.

The Company’s will continue to invest more resources and efforts to continue 

product and business development. This is not just an update of the hardware 

platform architecture. The focus is on software development and innovation. Based 

on the advantage of world's only platform equipped with collaborative robot with 

vision system, and through continuous software innovation, the goal of simple 

operation, being smart and safety will be truly achieved.

(III) Overview of technology and R&D

1. R&D Expenditures
Unit: NTD thousand 

Project/Year 2022 As of March 31, 2023

R&D expenses 670,673 158,523

2. Technologies or product successfully developed

Year Technologies or product successfully developed

2022

1.Thunderbolt 4multimedia-specific access docks 

2.USB4 high-performance external devices 

3.USB 20G Gaming external SSD

4.Wireless multimedia access docks 
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Year Technologies or product successfully developed

5.4K Hybrid USB-C PD Dock 

6.Wi-Fi 6/6E+ BT 5.2 combo Wireless Module
7.BT 5.0+Zigbee+Thread combo Wireless Module
8.LoRa gateway Wireless Module
9.AI Cobot

3. Research and development work to be carried out in the future, and further 

expenditures expected for research and development work: 

In response to market changes, in the future, the focus of research and 

development will gradually expand to the application of external storage 

devices, the development of solid state disks, and the part of automated 

production equipment. The estimated investment in research and development 

expenses is approximately NT$799,142 thousand. 

(IV) Long- and short-term business development plans

1. Short-term business development plans

Continue to develop new products and new customers, fully meet 

customer needs, and provide services such as product joint development, 

engineering technology, and inventory and marketing management support in 

a timely manner in response to customer demands, to create a win-win model 

with customers.

Hire more R&D personnel to strengthen the R&D team, continue to 

increase the development team and strength for new products, and accelerate 

the process of product development, while improving the quality of existing 

products and being committed to reduce costs from design, to maintain the 

leading position in terms of product design and production competitiveness.

Introduce automated production equipment, improve production 

efficiency, reduce production costs, and strengthen product planning and 

process management, while implementing a quality control system to improve 

product quality; in addition, flexibly use of outsourcing manufacturers’ 

production to maintain flexibility in capacity, and achieve the goal of customer 

satisfaction and recognition.

Continue to computerize the company's operation and management, to 

improve the efficiency and capabilities of the Company's overall enterprise 

resource management planning.
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Strengthen the Company's financial management and operation, 

strengthen risk control, while strengthening the efficiency of capital use, and 

evaluating the acceleration of the new product and new business units 

development through investment or M&A.

2. Long-term business development plans

With high-quality product image and perfect customer service, we will 

continue to develop long-term cooperative relationships with customers, and 

seek to create a win-win transaction model with customers.

Strengthen the research and development teams, expand the leading 

position and advantages in optical, mechanical, electronics, and soft- and 

hardware integration technologies, while collaborating with customers and 

venders to develop new product technologies, so that the Company continues 

to gain a leading position in next-generation product technologies.

Continue to improve production technology capabilities, increase the 

proportion of automated production, shorten production cycles, improve 

design quality, increase production efficiency, and increase inventory turnover, 

to achieve the goal of reducing production costs. 

Through comprehensive internal training and communication, we 

cultivate the professional abilities and qualities of employees, comply with 

relevant laws and regulations on occupational safety and health, protect the 

rights and interests of employees, fulfill corporate social responsibilities, and 

establish a good corporate image and culture of the Company. 

Strengthen comprehensive financial planning and control capabilities to 

reduce operational risks and improve competitiveness. Accelerate the 

development of new products or new business units through investment or 

M&A.
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II. Overview of Market, Production, and Sales 
(I) Market analysis

1. Major products and geographic areas for sales:

Unit: NTD thousand

Year

Geographic areas

for sales

2021 2022

Amount % Amount %

Mainland China 4,600,441 41.71 3,758,142 31.01

Thailand 2,975,720 26.98 2,106,575 17.38

Japan 705,504 6.40 577,395 4.76

America 968,060 8.78 2,159,922 17.82

Netherlands 275,096 2.49 820,196 6.77

Other countries 1,503,687 13.64 2,696,264 22.26

Total 11,028,508 100.00 12,118,494 100.00

2. Market share

The Company's current business is mainly to design and assemble 

optoelectronic storage devices and computer peripheral storage devices 

(including external hard disks, external docking stations, and solid state disks) as 

OEM for major international companies, and the self-branded collaborative 

robots

External hard disks are a relatively mature industry, and the number of OEM 

manufacturers is gradually shrinking. Current, the manufacturers which are more 

competitive and large-scale are mainly concentrated in a few Taiwan 

manufacturers.

The docking stations effectively use the new TYPE C technology to achieve 

practical charging and IO expansion; TYPE C technology continues to be 

introduced in new IT and consumer products, The future market is expected to 

continue to grow.

For solid-state hard disks, because of the high threshold for product 

development, production technology, and customer certification, there are 

currently relatively limited professional OEMs with better technology and scale. 

It is expected that the market will continue to grow in the future, and the 

Company is one of the relatively leading companies. 

For the collaborative robot independently developed and designed by the 

Company, after the TM5 was officially released in 2017, due to the uniqueness of 

the visual and graphical human-machine interface, it quickly attracted market 
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attention. In 2018, TM12 and TM14 with bigger loading were launched.With 

complete production line and product differentiation, the Company expects to 

maintain the sales performance with stable growth continuously.

3. The demand and supply conditions for the market in the future, and growth 

potential 

The optoelectronic storage devices and computer peripheral storage devices 

(including external hard disks, docking stations, and solid state disks) produced 

by the Company are mainly peripheral storage devices related to computers and 

handheld devices. According to the survey institution's estimation, for 2023 as a 

whole, the price of storage products is stable, but the overall application is also 

applied to different new products as people's quality of life improves, so that the 

overall market can still maintain a stable demand.

The economic growth drives the increase in wages around the world. 
Products are becoming more diversified, and customers have relatively higher 
requirements for product quality; automation provides effective solutions to 
control manufacturing costs and improve quality. Comparing to traditional 
collaborative robots, the robotic arm is simpler and more flexible to use. 
Therefore, the market predicts that automation will be an important topic in 
various industries in the next decade, and the robotics industry will continue to 
grow. Collaborative robots with flexible manufacturing and simple operation 
advantages are expected to grow much faster in the field of automation than other 
industries.

4. Competitive niches

The Company's current business is OEM of computer peripheral storage 

devices (including hard disks, solid state disks, external docking stations) for 

major international companies, and the self-branded collaborative robots. In 

addition to the excellent R&D team and rich technical strength, the Company can 

provide services such as joint product development and engineering technical 

support to meet the needs of customers. It can also provide different levels of 

OEM services based on customers' needs.

With years of efforts and accumulated experience, the Company has jointly 

developed related products with customers, and the quality of its products has 

been highly recognized by customers.

In terms of customer service, the Company may jointly design suitable 

products according to customers' different product requirements, and deliver 

them in the first time, to provide customers with timely technical support, and 

grasp competitive advantages and service niches. The Company also 
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accommodate customers' demands to set up production and assembly facilities, to 

provide customers continuously with comprehensive and immediate services, and 

further maintain good relationships with customers.

Other than the above-mentioned basic requirements in modern design and 

manufacturing OEMs, customers also require partners to provide real-time 

information systems that are closely connected with customers. In addition, for 

shipment and inventory management and subsequent maintenance services, real-

time data must be provided through the Company’s production and management 

information system, to synchronize planning and control with customers. Based 

on the past experience in cooperating with major international manufacturers, the 

Company has also built a corresponding information system in the Company to 

meet the needs of customers.

The Company’s self-developed collaborative robots, integrated with visual 

and graphical human-machine interfaces, are more intuitive and simple to use 

than other similar products on the market, making TM5 highly praised by the 

market and customers as soon as it is launched. On the basis of existing 

advantages, the Company continues to launch products with heavier loads, 

TM12/TM14, with versions supporting semiconductor Semi and supporting 

mobile robot, to strengthen product completeness. In addition to the hardware 

expansion for products, the Company has spared no effort in the development of 

software solutions. It has successfully developed TM AI+, integrating the 

traditional vision supported already, to create a complete AOI solution for TM 

Vision; in order to achieve the purpose of smart manufacturing, the Company 

also provides the smart factory management system, TMmanager, managing and 

displaying the utilization rate, health level, and production status of each machine 

in real time, greatly reducing the entry barrier for TM Robot users to enter 

Industry 4.0. In addition, through the strategic alliances and deployment of sales 

channels, sales channels are established to help customers smoothly introduce 

automation, meet customer needs, and provide customers with the most 

immediate service.

5. Positive and negative factors for future development, and the company's response 

to such factors.

A. Positive factors 

The market competition of information products is becoming more and 

more fierce. In order to reduce costs and improve product development and 
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production efficiency, major international manufacturers are looking for strategic 

partners overseas for OEM. With the advantages of R&D speed, production cost 

and flexible delivery, the Company is highly recognized by global clients.

The Company has cultivated and continued to recruit excellent technical 

talents, which will help to enter the development and design of products and 

related components with higher technical thresholds.

The Company’s main management has a professional technical background 

in information and consumer electronics related fields, and has a strong R&D 

team. Its new product development and technological innovation capabilities are 

not inferior to its peers, enabling the Company to not only take orders, but also 

be more favored and affirmed by customers.

The Company has built a complete information system to provide customers 

with real-time information related production, shipment and management, to 

meet customer needs and further improve the efficiency of internal management 

and operation of the Company.

B. Negative factors and responses to such factors

 Since the key components of the Company’s major products are mainly 

supplied by foreign suppliers, the Company cannot fully control meanwhile, the 

supply of parts is often affected by foreign suppliers. With short product life 

cycles, this will be challenges that the Company has to overcome.

Responses:

(a) Strengthen the Company’s own procurement capabilities, establish a good 

long-term cooperative relationship with suppliers, and develop sources of 

supply from multiple parties to diversify the risk of concentrated purchases.

(b) Joint research and development with manufacturers and joint investment in 

the production of key components and new technologies, to strengthen 

mutual trust and mutual dependence.

(c) Seek various alternative materials without reducing the functionalities of the 

product.

(II) Usage and manufacturing process of major products

The Company's current business is mainly to design and assemble 

optoelectronic storage devices and computer peripheral storage devices (including 

hard disks, solid state disks, external docking stations) as OEM for majore 

international companies, and the self-branded collaborative robots The 

manufacturing process is summarized as following:
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(III) Supply situation for the company's major raw materials:

For the products sold by the Company, other than that the memories for storage 

products are mostly provided by customers, most of the raw materials are purchased 

from well-known domestic and international manufacturers or their agents. They 

have good and stable long-term supply relationships with the Company with long-

term partnerships. Therefore, in addition to providing a stable and normal source of 

raw materials, the prices also appropriately reflect market conditions, and the 

timeliness of supply is under control; so far, the supply of major raw materials is 

normal, no serious shortages and supply dispute has occurred yet.
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(IV) List of any major suppliers and clients of the 2 most recent fiscal years:

1. Major suppliers of the 2 most recent fiscal years

Unit: NTD thousand

2021 2022 2023 up to March 31

Item Name Amount Percentage 
to the 
whole year 
net 
purchase of 
goods (%)

Relationship 
with the 
issuer

Name Amount Percentage 
to the 
whole year 
net 
purchase of 
goods (%)

Relationship 
with the 
issuer

Name Amount Percentage 
to the net 
purchase of 
goods for 
the current 
year up to 
March 
31(%)

Relationship 
with the 
issuer

1 A 759,235  9.15 None A 443,576  5.38 None A 75,467 5.02 None

2 B 138,245 1.67 None B 404,955 4.91 None B 77,229 5.14 None

3 C 63,116 0.76 None C 317,021 3.85 None C 48,820 3.25 None

Others 7,341,590 88.42 Others 7,077,593 85.86 Others 1,301,370 86.59

Net 
purchase 
of goods

8,302,186 100.00
Net 

purchase 
of goods

8,243,145 100.00
Net 

purchase 
of goods

1,502,886 100.00

The reason for the increase or decrease in the two years: the increase and decrease of major 

suppliers is mainly due to changes in product lines and strategic adjustments.

2. Major clients of the 2 most recent fiscal years

Unit: NTD thousand

2021 2022 2023 up to March 31

Item Name Amount Percentage 
to the whole 
year net 
sales (%)

Relationship 
with the 
issuer

Name Amount Percentage 
to the whole 
year net 
sales (%)

Relationship 
with the 
issuer

Name Amount Percentage to 
the net sales 
for the current 
year up to 
March 31(%)

Relationship 
with the 
issuer

1 A 4,171,605 37.83 None A 3,267,028 26.96 None A 697,357 27.38 None

2 B 1,723,328 15.63 None B 1,403,341 11.58 None B 289,863 11.38 None

3 C 1,368,467 12.41 None C 939,296 7.75 None C 141,426 5.55 None

4 D 360,786 3.27 None D 2,012,220 16.60 None D 440,840 17.31 None

Others 3,404,322 30.86 Others 4,496,609 37.11 Others 977,458 38.38

Net 
sales

11,028,508 100.00
Net 

sales
12,118,494 100.00

Net 
sales

2,546,944 100.00

The reason for the increase or decrease in these two years: the increase and decrease of major 

clients, is mainly due to the needs in the markets.
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(V) Production volume and value in the recent two years
Unit: Thousand unit/NTD thousand

Year

Production volume 
and value

Major products
(or segments)

2021 2022

Capacity
Production 

volume
Production 

value
Capacity

Production 
volume

Production 
value

China operation center 28,500 25,565 3,065,096 17,355 16,487 2,424,235

Thailand operation center 17,350 15,612 4,229,339 14,360 13,642 6,311,818

Taiwan operation center 
and others 

2 2 666,911 2 2 661,499

Total 41,179 7,961,346 30,131 9,397,552

(VI) Sales volume and value in the recent two years
Unit: Thousand unit/NTD thousand

Year

Sales volume and 
value

Major products
(or segments)

2021 2022

Domestic sales Export Domestic sales Export

Volume Value Volume Value Volume Value Volume Value

Product sales - 220,020 42,485 10,658,629 - 205,150 30,698 11,722,763

Service provision - - - 149,859 - - - 190,581

Others - - - - - - - -

Total - 220,020 42,485 10,808,488 - 205,150 30,698 11,913,344

The volumes and values in the table above, are only the statistics of finished good 

shipment, not including the raw material shipment. 
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III. Information on Employees 

Year 2021 2022 March 31, 2023

Number of 
employees

Direct employees 689 535 444
Indirect 

employees
1,366 1,355 1,299

Total 2,055 1,890 1,743

Average age 34.87 36.05 36.88

Average years of service 2.98 3.93 4.36

Distribution 
of academic 

qualifications

PhD (%) 0.44 0.48 0.52

Master (%) 10.70 11.64 12.73

College (%) 49.15 31.06 53.93

Senior high 
school (%)

21.07 21.22 19.22

Under senior high 
school (%)

18.64 35.60 13.60

Total (%) 100 100 100

IV. Disbursements for environmental protection 

(I) Any losses suffered by the company in the most recent fiscal year and up to the 

annual report publication date due to environmental pollution incidents 

(including any compensation paid and any violations of environmental protection 

laws or regulations found in environmental inspection): none.

(II) Estimate of possible expenses that could be incurred currently and in the future 

and measures being or to be taken: not applicable.

V. Labor-management Relations 

(I) List any employee benefit plans, continuing education, training, retirement 

systems, and the status of their implementation, and the status of labor-

management agreements and measures for preserving employees' rights and 

interests:

The Company upholds the philosophy of perfect care for employees, with a 

number of welfare measures. Therefore, employees are highly loyal to the 

Company, with harmonious relations between labor and management maintained 

without any labor dispute. The employee welfare measures, retirement system 

and its implementation, and agreements between labor and management are 

listed as following:

1. Employee benefits
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In order to improve employee welfare measures and benefit employees’ 

needs in work, life, safety, and health, in addition to allocating welfare funds 

pursuant to laws, establishing the Employee Welfare Committee, selecting 

Welfare Committee members to formulate annual plans for various welfare 

activities, the Company also provide the group insurance subsidies, and sets 

up gyms, to stimulate the employees’ loyalty to the Company. In addition, the 

Company has the related measures for work and leisure, described below:

A. Employees’ performance bonuses, to share the operating results.

B. Establish the Employee Welfare Committee, responsible for promoting 

various employee welfare tasks.

C. Appropriate care are given to employees during the Chinese New Year, 

Labor Day, Dragon Boat Festival, Mid-Autumn Festival, year-end parties, 

and employee birthdays, to express the encouragement and 

congratulations to employees.

D. Organize employee tours and various club activities every year to enrich 

the leisure lives of employees.

2. Employees’ education and trainings

To effectively control the direction of talent training, with the purpose of 

nurturing outstanding talents, the Company has specifically formulated the 

"Education and Training Implementation Operation Management Procedures." 

Since the Company emphasizes on internal education and training courses, the 

excellent colleagues from relevant departments within the Company are 

invited as instructors for courses; in 2022, 1,199 sessions related to R&D 

professional design, test engineering, manufacturing quality, information 

management, general knowledge, R&D core functions were held, with 6,706 

attendees, for a total 100,252 training hours; for the external training courses, 

there were total 29 sessions, with 889 attendees for a total of 442 training 

hours. The training expenditure was NT$386.7 thousand.

Personnel related to financial information transparency in the Group 

obtained relevant certificates designated by the competent authority: 

International internal Auditor Certificate- obtained by two persons in the 

General Administration Department, total of two persons.
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The Company’s managerial officers’ participation in the continuing 

education courses related to corporate governance is as follows:

Attended 

personnel
Name of course Hours

Financial and 

Accounting 

Manager

Case study on corporate “Management Right Dispute” 
related legal liabilities.

12

ESG Report review guidelines for board of directors and 
senior officers.
Discussion on independent director’s proper exercise of 
authorities under the responsibilities prescribed by the 
Securities and Exchange Act - further discussion on the 
Audit Committee.
“Organization Restructuring” related IFRS regulations 
and financial and accounting practice analysis.

Corporate 

Governance 

Officer

Discussion on independent directors and Audit 
Committee from court cases in practice.

15

Ethical corporate management best practice principles.
Introduction on corporate insider short-term trading and 
case study.
Information security value for post-pandemic era and 
under U.S./China trade war.
Insider Equity Workshop for Companies Listed on Taipei 
Exchange and the Emerging Stock Market.

Tasks carried out in 2022 are as follows:
(1) Assisted independent directors and directors in performing their duties, 

provided required materials, and arranged continuing education courses for 
directors:
� Regularly notified the board members of the latest amendments to laws and 

regulations related to the Company's business and corporate governance.
� Reviewed the confidentiality level of relevant information and provided the 

company information required by the directors, to maintain smooth 
communication between directors and business managers.

�Assisted in arranging relevant meetings when independent directors needed 
to meet with the internal audit officer or CPAs separately to understand the 
needs of the Company's financial business as per the Corporate Governance 
Best Practice Principles.

�Assisted independent directors and directors in formulating annual training 
plans and arranging courses for them as per the Company's industry 
characteristics and their education and experience. 

(2) Assisted the board meeting and shareholders’ meeting procedures and 
compliance with resolutions:
� Reported on the Company's corporate governance operation to the Board of 

Directors, independent directors, and the Audit Committee, and confirm 
whether the Company's shareholders' meeting and board meetings are in 
compliance with relevant laws and the Corporate Governance Best Practice 
Principles.

� Assisted and reminded directors of the laws and regulations to be complied 
with during performance of duties or adopting formal resolutions at board 
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meetings, and made suggestions when the Board of Directors was about to 
adopt resolutions illegally.

�Reviewed the material information release of the important resolutions 
adopted by the Board of Directors after board meetings to ensure the 
legality and correctness of the material information, so as to ensure 
investors' access to transaction information.

(3) Maintained investor relations: Arranged directors to communicate with major 
shareholders, institutional investors, or general shareholders as necessary, so 
that investors could access sufficient information to evaluate and determine 
the enterprise’s reasonable capital market value, thereby safeguarding their 
rights and interests.

(4) Set out an agenda for a board meeting, notified the directors seven days in 
advance, convened the meeting, and provided the meeting materials. 
Reminded directors of any recusal in advance and completed the minutes of 
the board meeting within 20 days after the meeting.

(5) Handled the pre-registration of the date of the shareholders' meeting according 
to the law, prepared the meeting notice, meeting agenda handbook, and 
minutes prior to a deadline as required by law, and handled change registration 
in the event of amendment to the Articles of Incorporation or the election of 
directors.

3. Retirement system and implementation

Since July 1, 2005, coping with the enactment of the Labor Pension Act 

(hereinafter referred to as the "new system"), for employees who had been 

originally applicable to this measure, if they chose to apply the service years 

applicable to the new system, or employees who are employed after the 

implementation of the new system, their years of service are changed to a 

definite contribution system, and the pension payment is contributed by the 

Company on a monthly basis at the rate no less than 6% of the monthly salary, 

and deposited in the individual labor pension account.

According to the Company’s employee retirement regulations, any 

employee who have served the Company for 15 years and is over 55 years of 

age, may apply for voluntary retirement. If based on business needs and the 

consent of the employee to extend the service is obtained, the Company may 

continue the employment up to 60 years old, but the process needs to be 

renewed every year.

4. Other important agreements between labor and management

The Company’s first priority is on humanized management and it 

recognizes that labor and management are the same entity for coexisting and 

co-prosperity. Therefore, it adopts two-way coordination in the regards of 

communication of labor and management issues, so that labor and 
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management have better understanding and acknowledgment to each other, for  

working together toward a common goals. Therefore, the Company does not 

have any loss due to labor disputes or issues need negotiation.

(II) Any losses suffered by the company in the most recent 2 fiscal years and up to 

the annual report publication date due to labor disputes (including any violations 

of the Labor Standards Act found in labor inspection): none.

Estimate of possible expenses that could be incurred currently and in the 

future and measures being or to be taken: not applicable.

The Company’s implementation of various employment conditions are 

better or equivalent to the Labor Standards Act; it is estimated that reasonable 

and stable labor-management cooperation should be maintained in the future. If 

in the future, as required, the Company will be settled the disputes reasonably 

through labor-management negotiation, the relevant competent authorities and 

mediations.

(III) Employees’ Code of Ethical Conducts

The Company has established the "Rules for Employees;" some of which 

have clear specified the employees’ conducts or ethics. The summary is as 

follows: 

� Employees should be cautious and ethical in their words and deeds, upholding 
honesty and credibility when handling official affairs as the principle; for any 
information related to the Company's business and technology, the 
confidentiality shall be strictly observed without leaking. 

� Employees shall not use their positions to profit themselves or others; and 
shall not accept rebates, improper gifts, entertainment or other illegal benefits 
due to their duties or conducts breaching their duties. 

The Company values the ethics and integrity of employees highly, and the 

employees are required to sign the "Employee Integrity Contract," prohibiting 

employees from accepting bribes or committing frauds. 

VI. Information and Communication Security Management 

(I) Information security risk management structure 
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To improve information security management, the Company has established an 
information security system to manage information security risks and established 
an organizational structure for risk management. This organization is responsible 
for reviewing the Company's information security governance policies, 
supervising information security management operations. The Information 
Center acts as the convener and regularly reports the information security 
governance situation to the Board of Directors. This organization consists of an 
information security system establishment unit, responsible for formulating and 
maintaining various information security management systems, an information 
security technology establishment unit, responsible for conducting information 
security system management and establishing system management mechanisms, 
and an information security audit unit, responsible for auditing information 
security in cooperation with the Company’s audit.

(II) Information security risk management programs 
We have formulated information security risk management programs with 
reference to the requirements and standards of information security management 
system certification, established a risk management system for various 
information system services, assessed information security and network risks 
through a risk assessment process, and conduct risk management and control as 
per the risk impact level and probability of occurrence. We implement a 
corresponding management mechanism for high-risk systems based on the 
assessment results and establish a high-availability high-reliability architecture, a 
data backup mechanism, and an off-site backup center, to ensure uninterrupted 
services. We have also established a dedicated line and send data to the off-site 
backup center for storage. We hold system switching exercises every six months 
to ensure the normal operations of the backup mechanism and meet the system 
recovery goals. We provide protection against various information security risks, 
and formulate relevant regulations on and countermeasures against the impact of 
various significant information security incidents and inspect information 
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security, hold information security incident exercises every year, and increase the 
employees' information security crisis awareness, while enhancing information 
security personnel's ability to respond, in order to prevent and effectively detect 
and curb an incident from further escalating in the first place. The audit unit 
performs regular audits of each information and communication security projects 
every year, reviews the items audited in its annual audit plan, verifies the 
implementation performance, and submits it to the Company's routine meetings, 
while establishing a tracking and improvement mechanism to continuously track 
the improvement. 

(III) Information security policy 
Quanta Storage information security policy aims to achieve: 
1. Formulate relevant information security management regulations in 

compliance with laws and regulations and provide appropriate protection 
measures for the Company's information assets to ensure the confidentiality, 
integrity, availability, and compliance. 

2. Regularly assess the impact of various man-made and natural disasters on the 
Company's information assets and formulate disaster prevention measures and 
disaster recovery plans for important information assets and key business to 
ensure the continuity of the Company's business. 

3. Supervise employees’ implementation of information security protection work, 
establish the concept of "information security is everyone’s responsibility, and 
increase various business departments and personnel’s awareness of 
information security. 

4. Require all employees and suppliers who use or connect with the Company's 
computer system to strictly comply with the Company's information security 
regulations. In the event of a violation, they will be punished according to the 
Company's regulations or contractual penalties. A lawsuit may be filed if the 
circumstances are severe.  

5. Hold information security trend analysis seminars from time to time to 
establish employees' concept of information security. 

The Company studies the definition and quality requirements for our confidential 
information (or important information), the degree of informatization, the 
reliability of the information system used, and the degree of outsourcing of 
information operations, and evaluates the information security inspection 
required as per the scope of the Company’s environment, frequency, and items as 
the basis for selection of information security inspection and control models. The 
results of the implementation of the information security inspection work are 
reviewed by the audit unit and submitted to the company's regular meeting by 
signing opinions and establishing a tracking improvement mechanism to 
continuously track the improvements. The Company arranged two information 
security trend analysis seminars on August 08, 2022 and November 2, 2022 and 
required all employees to participate to develop their information security 
concepts with the aim of reducing the information security incidents and the 
damage thereof to the Company. 
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(IV) Specify the losses suffered due to significant information security incidents in the 
most recent year and up to the publication date of this annual report: None. 
(V) Impact and countermeasures: 

1. Computer system security management: 
(1) System environment: The settings of the computer operating system 

environment and the settings of the access permissions shall be 
approved by the relevant supervisors and executed by the system 
administrators. 

(2) Security management: There are backup measures for the data on the 
previous business day before and after changes in a computer system 
file; program access and use are detailed in written control 
instructions. Users shall apply for applicable access permissions 
according to the procedure, which shall be approved by the 
supervisors. Passwords are stored in garbled strings or a hidden 
manner. When there is a change in personnel, their access 
permissions shall be updated in a timely manner, and users who 
forget their passwords need to undergo strict identity verification 
procedures. 

2. Network security management: 
We regularly assess the security of the network system and timely patch 
the security loopholes in the network environment. We announce and 
notify computer network security matters in real time. Each computer 
host and important software and hardware equipment are handled by 
special persons for firewall security, user account management, and 
computer virus and malware prevention. 

3. System development and maintenance security management: 
When outsourcing the development of information services, we 
prudently assess the potential security risks that may occur in advance 
and sign an appropriate information security agreement with the provider 
with relevant security management responsibilities included in the 
agreement terms to ensure data and system security. We carry out 
reasonable inspections to ensure the correctness of the data before being 
placed in the database; establish control procedures and execute them 
strictly for the application software, to reduce the risk that may cause 
harm to the operating system. 

4. Information asset security management: 
User groups are set up in the information public folders and access 
permissions are set by group; before the physical information equipment 
is scrapped, the Information Department shall destroy the data on the 
hard disk drive to prevent the leakage of the Company’s and personal 
information. 

5. Physical and environmental security management: 
Information-related equipment is placed in an appropriate server room 
and protected. Computer equipment is equipped with an independent 
power supply system, including an uninterruptible power supply system, 
to protect important application systems. The computer and server room 
is locked at all times and equipped with effective fire extinguishers. 
Backup data shall be stored in different places; the computer and server 
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room is protected with strict access control measures, and the time and 
purpose of visitors' entry and exit shall be recorded to ensure that only 
authorized personnel can access. 

VII. Important Contracts 

Nature of contract Counterparty
Commencement dates 
and expiration dates

Key content
Key restrictive 

terms

Development 
contract

Not to be 
disclosed

due to NDA

Not to be disclosed 
due to NDA

Development contract of 
firmware and software for 
storage devices

with NDA 
attached

Commissioned 
manufacturing 

contract

Not to be 
disclosed

due to NDA

Not to be disclosed 
due to NDA

Manufacturing of storage 
devices   

with NDA 
attached

Sales contract
Not to be 
disclosed

due to NDA

Not to be disclosed 
due to NDA

Sales agreement
with NDA 
attached

Purchase contract
Not to be 
disclosed

due to NDA

Not to be disclosed 
due to NDA

Purchase agreement
with NDA 
attached

Purchase contract
Not to be 
disclosed

due to NDA

Not to be disclosed 
due to NDA

Purchase agreement
with NDA 
attached
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Six. Overview of Financial Status
I. Condensed Balance Sheet and Statement of Comprehensive Income in the 

Last Five Years 
(I) IFRS adopted- consolidated financial statements

1. Consolidated condensed balance sheet

Unit: NTD thousand

Year

Item

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Current asset 14,160,625 10,587,670 10,071,741 12,294,982 11,475,912
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,191,786 1,287,721 1,258,239 1,591,607 2,117,303
Intangible asset 30,527 19,008 23,697 25,139 22,946
Other assets 494,323 498,310 462,287 451,446 435,386
Total assets 15,877,261 12,392,709 11,815,964 14,363,174 14,051,547

Current        
liabilities

Before distribution 7,547,561 4,096,779 4,070,112 5,080,460 4,128,920 

After distribution 7,965,099 4,653,497 4,348,471 5,859,864 5,019,668 

Non-current liabilities 310,484 398,573 362,850 531,075 609,966

Total liabilities
Before distribution 7,858,045 4,495,352 4,432,962 5,611,535 4,738,886 

After distribution 8,275,583 5,052,070 4,711,321 6,390,939 5,629,634 

Equity attributable to owners of the 
parent company

8,019,216 7,883,354 7,283,881 8,436,269 8,965,173

 Share capital 2,783,589 2,783,589 2,783,589 2,783,589 2,783,589
 Capital reserve 1,997,393 1,900,087 1,776,228 2,027,242 1,888,140

Retained 
earnings

Before distribution 3,245,653 3,438,980 3,134,537 3,993,571 4,446,223 

After distribution 2,925,540 3,021,442 2,995,358 3,353,346 3,694,654 

Other equities (7,419) (239,302) (410,473) (368,133) (152,779)
Treasury shares - - - - -
Non-controlling interests - 14,003 99,121 315,370 347,488

Total Equity
Before distribution 8,019,216 7,897,357 7,383,002 8,751,639 9,312,661 

After distribution 7,601,678 7,340,639 7,104,643 7,972,235 8,421,913 

Note 1: Figures of financial information all have been audited or reviewed by the CPAs. 
2: Pursuant to Article 25, paragraph 1 and 3, the distribution of cash dividends may be 

resolved in a board meeting with more than two-thirds of the board present, voted in favor 
by more than half of attending directors. The 2022 cash dividends have been resolved by 
the Board of directors on March 15, 2023 for reference. 
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2. Consolidated condensed comprehensive income statement

Unit: NTD thousand
Year

Item
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating revenue 7,090,384 9,352,785 10,476,353 11,028,508 12,118,494
Gross profit 1,185,592 1,973,546 2,316,905 2,592,950 2,736,526
Operating profit or loss 178,487 652,221 1,032,266 976,717 1,092,574
Non-operating income and expense 290,071 39,504 (875,909) 239,030 315,641
Profit before tax 468,558 691,725 156,357 1,215,747 1,408,215
Net profit from continuing operations 368,560 513,735 104,540 1,000,548 1,120,077
Loss from discontinuing operation - - - - -
Current net profit (loss) 368,560 513,735 104,540 1,000,548 1,120,077
Other comprehensive income 
recognized for the period (net of tax)

(22,558) (232,792) (173,379) 46,393 220,272

Total comprehensive income in the 
current period

346,002 280,943 (68,839) 1,046,941 1,340,349

Net profit attributable to owners of 
the parent company

368,560 513,971 114,338 993,231 1,089,075

Net profit attributable to non-
controlling interest

- (236) (9,798) 7,317 31,002

Total comprehensive income 
attributable to owners of the parent

346,002 281,557 (58,076) 1,040,553 1,308,231

Total comprehensive income 
attributable to the non-controlling 
interest

- (614) (10,763) 6,388 32,118

Earnings per Share 1.32 1.85 0.41 3.57 3.91
Note: Figures of financial information all have been audited or reviewed by the CPAs.
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(II) IFRS adopted- parent company-only financial statements

1. Parent company-only condensed balance sheet 

Unit: NTD thousand

Year

Item

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Current asset 6,543,441 4,763,850 4,135,703 5,055,341 5,803,543
Property, Plant and Equipment 13,427 9,332 5,772 490,956 520,460
Intangible asset 19,296 15,993 13,571 10,045 7,684
Other assets 6,164,215 6,564,231 6,785,982 7,190,322 6,953,843
Total assets 12,740,379 11,353,406 10,941,028 12,746,664 13,285,530
Current 
liabilities

Before distribution 4,016,339 3,146,764 3,334,085 3,955,331 3,902,938
After distribution 4,433,877 3,703,482 3,612,444 4,734,736 4,793,686

Non-current liabilities 704,824 323,288 323,062 355,064 417,419

Total liabilities
Before distribution 4,721,163 3,470,052 3,657,147 4,310,395 4,320,357
After distribution 5,138,701 4,026,770 3,935,506 5,089,799 5,211,105

Equity attributable to owners of the 
parent company

8,019,216 7,883,354 7,283,881 8,436,269 8,965,173

Share capital 2,783,589 2,783,589 2,783,589 2,783,589 2,783,589
Capital reserve 1,997,393 1,900,087 1,776,228 2,027,242 1,888,140
Retained 
earnings

Before distribution 3,245,653 3,438,980 3,134,537 3,993,571 4,446,223
After distribution 2,925,540 3,021,442 2,995,358 3,353,346 3,694,654

Other equities (7,419) (239,302) (410,473) (368,133) (152,779)
Treasury shares - - - - -
Non-controlling interests - - - - -

Total Equity
Before distribution 8,019,216 7,883,354 7,283,881 8,436,269 8,965,173
After distribution 7,601,678 7,326,636 7,005,522 7,656,864 8,074,425

Note: Figures of financial information have all been audited or certified by the CPAs.
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2. Parent company-only condensed comprehensive income statement: 

Unit: NTD thousand
Year

Item
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating revenue 5,065,662 7,399,734 9,299,738 9,846,666 10,800,705
Gross profit 526,802 1,025,932 1,612,620 1,516,958 1,345,883
Operating profit or loss 181,354 616,788 1,166,356 946,656 673,218
Non-operating income and expense 248,208 11,537 (1,010,449) 187,822 655,388
Profit before tax 429,562 628,325 155,907 1,134,478 1,328,606
Net profit from continuing operations 368,560 513,971 114,338 993,231 1,089,075
Loss from discontinuing operation - - - - -
Current net profit (loss) 368,560 513,971 114,338 993,231 1,089,075
Other comprehensive income 
recognized for the period
(Net amount after tax)

(22,558) (232,414) (172,414) 47,322 219,156

Total comprehensive income in the 
current period

346,002 281,557 (58,076) 1,040,553 1,308,231

Net profit attributable to owners of the 
parent company

368,560 513,971 114,338 993,231 1,089,075

Net profit attributable to non-
controlling interest

- - - - -

Total comprehensive income 
attributable to owners of the parent

346,002 281,557 (58,076) 1,040,553 1,308,231

Total comprehensive income 
attributable to the non-controlling 
interest

- - - - -

Earnings per Share 1.32 1.85 0.41 3.57 3.91
Note: Financial information has all been audited or certified by the CPAs.

(III) Name of the CPAs and Audit Opinions in the Recent Five Years

Year Certifying CPAs Audit opinions

2018
WU, TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, SHU-LING
Unqualified opinion

2019
WU, TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, SHU-LING
Unqualified opinion

2020
WU, TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, SHU-LING
Unqualified opinion

2021
WU, TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, SHU-LING
Unqualified opinion

2022
WU, TSAO-JEN 

LIEN, SHU-LING
Unqualified opinion
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II. Financial Analysis in the Last Five Years 
(I) Consolidated financial analysis: IFRS adopted

Year

Analysis item
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Financial 
structure 

(%)

Ratio of liabilities to assets 49.49 36.27 37.52 39.07 33.73
Ratio of long-term capital to 
property, plant and equipment

698.93 644.23 615.61 583.23 468.64

Debt 
service 

ability (%)

Current ratio 187.62 258.44 247.46 242.01 277.94

Quick ratio 170.16 220.75 214.70 206.71 244.27
Interest protection multiples 6.10 17.72 51.15 221.64 337.65

Operating 
abilities

Average collection turnover 
(time)

3.72 4.18 4.62 4.38 4.31

Days sales outstanding 99 88 80 84 85
Inventory turnover (times) 4.78 4.99 5.32 5.35 6.10
Accounts payable turnover 
(times)

3.08 3.48 3.59 3.43 3.95

Average inventory turnover 
days

77 74 69 69 60

Property, plant and equipment 
turnover (times)

5.70 7.54 8.23 7.74 6.53

Total assets turnover (times) 0.39 0.66 0.87 0.84 0.85

Profitability

Assets return ratio (%) 2.42 3.87 0.88 7.68 7.91
Equity return ratio (%) 4.60 6.46 1.37 12.40 12.40
Pre-tax profit to paid-in 
capital (%)

16.83 24.85 5.62 43.68 50.59

Net profit margin (%) 5.20 5.50 1.00 9.07 9.24
Earnings per share (NT$) 1.32 1.85 0.41 3.57 3.91

Cash flows

Cash flow ratio (%) 2.24 18.06 3.57 32.33 18.59

Cash flow adequacy (%) 110.61 96.85 70.69 65.57 68.32

Cash flow reinvestment ratio 
(%)

(1.62) 3.34 (4.44) 13.25 (0.11)

Leverage
Operating leverage 2.48 1.44 1.36 1.43 1.41

Financial leverage 2.06 1.07 1.00 1.01 1.00

Reasons of changes of financial ratio reaching 20% in the past two years:
Interest protection multiples It was mainly because the net profit before tax in this period 
increased compared with the previous period, and interest expenses in this period decreased 
compared with the previous period, causing the ratios to increase.
Cash flow ratio and Cash flow reinvestment ratio It was mainly because the net cash inflow from 
operating activities in this period decreased compared with the previous period, causing relevant 
ratios to decreased.
Note: Figures of financial statements all have been audited or reviewed by the CPAs.

-113-



(II) Parent-company only financial analysis: IFRS adopted
Year

Analysis item
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Financial structure 
(%)

Ratio of liabilities to 
assets

37.06 30.56 33.43 33.82 32.52

Ratio of long-term 
capital to property, plant 
and equipment

64,973.86 87,940.87 131,790.42 1,790.66 1,802.75

Debt service ability 
(%)

Current ratio 162.92 151.39 124.04 127.81 148.70
Quick ratio 162.35 150.71 123.77 127.64 148.66
Interest protection 
multiples

151.30 3,361.03 1,368.61 602.21 826.73

Operating abilities

Average collection 
turnover (time)

3.51 5.87 6.30 4.41 4.25

Days sales outstanding 104 63 58 83 86
Inventory turnover 
(times)

269.89 436.17 995.23 2,309.64 3,334.45

Accounts payable 
turnover (times)

0.99 2.64 3.62 3.93 4.32

Average inventory 
turnover days

2 1 1 1 1

Property, plant and 
equipment turnover 
(times)

294.87 650.27 1,231.43 39.65 21.36

Total assets turnover 
(times)

0.36 0.61 0.83 0.83 0.83

Profitability

Assets return ratio (%) 2.66 4.27 1.03 8.40 8.38
Equity return ratio (%) 4.60 6.46 1.51 12.64 12.52
Pre-tax profit to paid-in 
capital (%)

15.43 22.57 5.60 40.76 47.73

Net profit margin (%) 7.28 6.95 1.23 10.09 10.08
Earnings per share 
(NT$)

1.32 1.85 0.41 3.57 3.91

Cash flows

Cash flow ratio (%) 2.90 14.00 21.17 26.70 8.45
Cash flow adequacy 
(%)

347.67 299.66 156.70 285.08 145.09

Cash flow reinvestment 
ratio (%)

(2.54) 0.28 1.95 8.84 (4.80)

Leverage
Operating leverage 1.18 1.06 1.03 1.04 1.03
Financial leverage 1.02 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Reasons of changes of financial ratio reaching 20% in the past two years:
Interest protection multiples It was mainly because the net profit before tax in this period 
increased compared with the previous period, and interest expenses in this period decreased 
compared with the previous period, causing the ratios to increase. 
Inventory turnover It was mainly because the cost of sales in this period increased compared with 
the previous period, and average inventory in this period decreased compared with the previous 
period, causing the ratios to increase.
Property, plant and equipment turnover: It was mainly due to the purchase of land for construction 
of facility in the current period, such that the average property, facility and equipment net value 
increased from last period, causing relevant ratios to decreased.
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Cash flows It was mainly because the net cash inflow from operating activities in this period 
decreased compared with the previous period, causing relevant ratios to decreased.

Note: Financial statements have all been audited or certified by the CPAs.

Formula for the analysis items are as following:
1. Financial structure 

(1) Liabilities to Assets Ratio = Total Liabilities / Total Assets. 
(2) Long-term Capital to Fixed Assets Ratio = (Shareholders’ Equity + Long-term 

Liabilities) / Net Fixed Assets. 
2. Solvency 

(1) Current Ratio = Current Assets / Current Liabilities. 
(2) Quick Ratio = (Current Assets - Inventories - Prepaid Expenses) / Current Liabilities. 
(3) Interest Protection Multiples = Earnings before Interest and Taxes / Interest Expenses. 

3. Operating abilities 
(1) Average Collection Turnover (including accounts receivable and notes receivable 

resulted from business operation) = Net Sales / Average Trade Receivables (including 
accounts receivable and notes receivable resulted from business operation). 

(2) Days Sales Outstanding = 365 / Average Collection Turnover. 
(3) Average Inventory Turnover = Cost of Sales / Average Inventory. 
(4) Average Payment Turnover (including accounts payables and notes payables resulted 

from business operation) = Cost of Sales / Average Trade Payables (including accounts 
payables and notes payables resulted from business operation). 

(5) Average Sales Days = 365 / Average Inventory Turnover. 
(6) Property, Plant and Equipment Turnover = Net Sales / Average Net Property, Plant and 

Equipment. 
(7) Total Assets Turnover = Net Sales / Average Total Assets. 

4. Profitability 
(1) Return on Total Assets = (Net Income + Interest Expenses * (1 - Effective Tax Rate)) / 

Average Total Assets. 
(2) Equity return ratio = Net Income / Average Total Equity. 
(3) Net Margin = Net Income / Net Sales. 
(4) Earnings Per Share = (Net Income - Preferred Stock Dividend) / Weighted Average 

Number of Shares Outstanding.  
5. Cash Flow 

(1) Cash Flow Ratio = Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities / Current Liabilities. 
(2) Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio = Five-year Sum of Cash from Operations / Five-year Sum 

of Capital Expenditures, Inventory Additions, and Cash Dividend. 
(3) Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio = (Cash Provided by Operating Activities - Cash 

Dividends) / (Property, Plant and Equipment + Long-term Investments + Other Assets + 
Working Capital).  

6. Leverage: 
(1) Operating Leverage = (Net Sales - Variable Cost) / Income from Operations   
(2) Financial Leverage = Operating Profit / (Operating Profit - Interest Expenses) 
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III. Audit Committees' Review Report of the Financial Report for the Last Year 

Quanta Storage Inc.
Audit Committee Report

Hereby Approved,

The Board of Directors has prepared and submitted to us the Company’s 2022 

Business Report, Financial Statements, Consolidated Financial Statements 

and Proposal for Allocation of Distributable Earnings. The Financial 

Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements have been audited and 

certified by CPAs WU, TSAO-JEN and LIEN, SHU-LING from KPMG 

Certified Public Accountants. We hereby produce this report in accordance 

with provisions specified in Article 14-4 of the Securities and Exchange Act 

and Article 219 of the Company Act and hereinafter summit it for your review.

To 

2023Annual Meeting of Shareholders

   Quanta Storage Inc.

   Chairperson of the Audit Committee: 

               WANG, KUAN-SHEN

March 15, 2023

-116-



Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of Quanta Storage Inc.:

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Quanta Storage Inc. and its subsidiaries (“the Group”),
which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and with the International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), International Accounting Standards (“IASs”), Interpretations developed by the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“ IFRIC”) or the former Standing Interpretations
Committee (“SIC”) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of
China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountants of Republic of China, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirement. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report.

1. Revenue Recognition

Please refer to Note (4)(o) for accounting policies of revenue recognition and refer to Note (6)(r) for
explanation of significant accounts.

Description of the key audit matter:

Sales revenue is the main indicator for investors and management to evaluate the financial statements or
business performance of the Company. Revenue recognized at the point of time correctly is significant for
the financial statements. Therefore, the timing for revenue recognition has been identified as a key audit
matter.

110615 5 7 68 ( 101 )   Tel  + 886 2 8101 6666
  Fax  + 886 2 8101 6667
  Web  kpmg.com/tw

KPMG

68F.,  TAIPEI 101 TOWER, No. 7, Sec. 5,   
Xinyi Road, Taipei City 110615, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee.
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How the matter was addressed in our audit:

In relation to the key audit matter above, our key audit procedures include understanding and testing the
design and implementation of internal control over revenue recognition; understanding the accounting policy
of revenue recognition and confirming whether the accounting treatment is in line with the accounting
standard regulations; performing cutoff test for a period of time before and after the financial reporting date,
inspecting the trade terms of purchase order, and checking the date of the delivery order to assess the
correctness of the timing at which revenue is recognized.

Other Matter

Quanta Storage Inc. has prepared its parent-company-only financial statements as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021 on which we have issued an unmodified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and with the
IFRSs, IASs, IFRC, SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the
Republic of China, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance (the Audit Committee) are responsible for overseeing the Group’ s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we exercise
professional judgment and professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’  report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’  report are Tsao-Jen Wu and Shu-
Ling Lien.

KPMG

Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
February 23, 2023

Notes to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated statement of financial position,
financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of
China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

The independent auditors’  report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of the English
and Chinese language independent auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese) 
QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars , Except Earnings Per Share)

2022 2021
Amount % Amount %

Operating Revenues:
4110 Sales revenue (Notes (6)(r) and (7)) $ 12,118,494 100 11,028,508 100

Operating costs:
5110 Cost of sales (Note (6)(e)) 9,381,968 77 8,435,558 76

Gross profit from operations 2,736,526 23 2,592,950 24

Operating expenses:
6100 Selling expenses 513,074 4 526,374 5

6200 General and administrative expenses 461,098 4 486,856 4

6300 Research and development expenses 670,673 6 600,681 6

6450 Expected credit (gain) loss (Note (6)(d)) (893) - 2,322 -

1,643,952 14 1,616,233 15

Net operating income 1,092,574 9 976,717 9

Non-operating income and expenses:
7100 Interest income (Note (6)(t)) 79,582 - 59,950 1

7010 Other income (Note (6)(t)) 56,509 - 36,386 -

7020 Other gains and losses, net (Note (6)(t)) 191,303 2 148,893 1

7050 Financial costs (Note (6)(t)) (4,183) - (5,510) -

7070 Share of loss of associates accounted for using equity method (Note (6)(f)) (7,570) - (689) -

315,641 2 239,030 2

Profit before income tax 1,408,215 11 1,215,747 11

7950 Less: Income tax expense (Note (6)(o)) 288,138 2 215,199 2

Profit 1,120,077 9 1,000,548 9

8300 Other comprehensive income (loss): 
8310 Items that may not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
8311 Gains on remeasurements of defined benefit plans(Note (6)(n)) 3,802 - 3,624 -

8316 Unrealized gains (losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (Note (6)(p)) (18,038) - 35,803 -

8349 Less: Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss - - - -

�Total items that may not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (14,236) - 39,427 -

8360 Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
8361 Exchange differences on translation (Note (6)(p)) 234,508 2 6,966 -

8399 Less: Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will
be reclassified to profit or loss - - - -

�Total items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 234,508 2 6,966 -

8300 Other comprehensive income (after tax) 220,272 2 46,393 -

8500 Total comprehensive income $ 1,340,349 11 1,046,941 9
Profit (loss) attributable to:

8610 Owners of parent $ 1,089,075 9 993,231 9

8620 Non-controlling interests 31,002 - 7,317 -

$ 1,120,077 9 1,000,548 9
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to:

8710 Owners of parent $ 1,308,231 11 1,040,553 9

8720 Non-controlling interests 32,118 - 6,388 -

$ 1,340,349 11 1,046,941 9
Earnings per share (Note (6)(q))

9750 Basic earnings per share (in New Taiwan Dollars) $ 3.91 3.57
9850 Diluted earnings per share (in New Taiwan Dollars) $ 3.87 3.54

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2022 2021
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities:

Profit before income tax $ 1,408,215 1,215,747
Adjustments:

Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss):
Depreciation expense 351,587 327,861
Amortization expense 21,723 19,972
Expected credit (gain) loss (893) 2,322
Net profit on financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (74,553) (33,922)
Interest expense 4,183 5,510
Interest income (79,582) (59,950)
Dividend income (35,698) (34,864)
Share of loss of associates accounted for using equity method 7,570 689
Losses (gains) from disposal of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets 7,344 (8,983)
Impairment loss on non-financial assets 27,488 -
Gains from lease modification (1,814) (56)

����Total adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) 227,355 218,579
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Changes in operating assets:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, mandatorily measured at fair value (798,364) 1,040,094
Notes and accounts receivable 170,053 (661,893)
Other receivables 2,541 (37,945)
Inventories 521,648 (490,504)
Net defined benefit asset 49,135 806
Other financial assets 33,332 (101,164)
Other current assets 18,323 9,953

Total changes in operating assets (3,332) (240,653)
Changes in operating liabilities:

Contract liabilities (14,115) (43,702)
Accounts and notes payable (686,616) 358,943
Other payables 20,114 85,881
Provisions 5,707 (31,020)
Other current liabilities 8,945 (15,957)
Net defined benefit liability 1,367 -
Refund liabilities (9,660) (13,741)

Total changes in operating liabilities (674,258) 340,404
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities (677,590) 99,751

Total adjustments (450,235) 318,330
Cash inflows generated from operations 957,980 1,534,077
Interest received 69,268 56,884
Dividends received 35,698 34,864
Interest paid (4,283) (5,410)
Income taxes (paid) refund (291,218) 22,136

Net cash flows from operating activities 767,445 1,642,551
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities:

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income - 1,358
Acquisition of investments accounted for using equity method - (8)
Proceeds from capital reduction of investments accounted for using equity method - 4,291
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (725,774) (897,876)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets 2,385 497,947
Acquisition of intangible assets (18,970) (21,483)
Decrease (increase) in other financial assets 907,043 (3,165,928)
(Increase) decrease in other non-current assets (439) 18,341

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities 164,245 (3,563,358)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities:

(Decrease) increase short-term borrowings (442,899) 441,215
Return of dividends over the years 77 54
Payment of lease liabilities (68,328) (52,166)
Cash dividends paid (779,404) (278,358)

Change in non-controlling interests - 600,000

Net cash flows (used in) from financing activities (1,290,554) 710,745
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 47,971 10,088
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (310,893) (1,199,974)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2,343,080 3,543,054
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 2,032,187 2,343,080

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified)

(1) Company history

Quanta Storage Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on February 10, 1999, as a company limited by
shares and registered under the Ministry of Economic Affairs, R.O.C. The address of the Company’ s
registered office is 3F., No. 188, Wenhua 2nd Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 333010, Taiwan (R.O.C.).
In view of the future of operations, the address of the Company was changed to 6F., No. 58-2, Huaya 2nd
Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 333411, Taiwan (R.O.C.) and authorized by the Board of  Directors on
December 22, 2021. The Company has registered the relocation under the laws. The Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the “ Group” ) engage primarily in the researching, developing,
producing, manufacturing, and selling data storage and processing equipment, electronic components,
optical instruments, and collaborative industrial robots.

(2) Approval date and procedures of the consolidated financial statements:

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on February
23, 2023.

(3) New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted

(a) The impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. which have already been adopted.

The Group has initially adopted the following new amendments, which do not have a significant
impact on its consolidated financial statements, from January 1, 2022:

� Amendments to IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment—Proceeds before Intended Use”

� Amendments to IAS 37 “Onerous Contracts�Cost of Fulfilling a Contract”

� Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018–2020

� Amendments to IFRS 3 “Reference to the Conceptual Framework”

(b) The impact of IFRS issued by the FSC but not yet effective

The Group assesses that the adoption of the following new amendments, effective for annual period
beginning on January 1, 2023, would not have a significant impact on its consolidated financial
statements:

� Amendments to IAS 1 “Disclosure of Accounting Policies”

� Amendments to IAS 8 “Definition of Accounting Estimates”

� Amendments to IAS 12 “ Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction”

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) The impact of IFRS issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

The following new and amended standards, which may be relevant to the Group, have been issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), but have yet to be endorsed by the FSC:

Standards or
Interpretations Content of amendment

Effective date per
IASB

Amendments to IAS 1
“Classification of Liabilities
as Current or Non-current”

Under existing IAS 1 requirements,
companies classify a liability as current
when they do not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least 12
months after the reporting date. The
amendments has removed the requirement
for a right to be unconditional and instead
now requires that a right to defer settlement
must exist at the reporting date and have
substance.

The amendments clarify how a company
classifies a liability that can be settled in its
own shares – e.g. convertible debt.

January 1, 2024

Amendments to IAS 1 “Non-
current Liabilities with
Covenants”

After reconsidering certain aspects of the
2020 amendments1, new IAS 1
amendments clarify that only covenants
with which a company must comply on or
before the reporting date affect the
classification of a liability as current or
non-current.

Covenants with which the company must
comply after the reporting date (i.e. future
covenants) do not affect a liability’ s
classification at that date. However, when
non-current liabilities are subject to future
covenants, companies will now need to
disclose information to help users
understand the risk that those liabilities
could become repayable within 12 months
after the reporting date.

January 1, 2024

The Group is evaluating the impact of its initial adoption of the abovementioned standards or
interpretations on its consolidated financial position and consolidated financial performance. The
results thereof will be disclosed when the Group completes its evaluation.
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The Group does not expect the following other new and amended standards, which have yet to be
endorsed by the FSC, to have a significant impact on its consolidated financial statements:

� Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an Investor and
Its Associate or Joint Venture”

� IFRS 17 “ Insurance Contracts” and amendments to IFRS 17 “ Insurance Contracts”

� Amendments to IFRS 17 “Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 – Comparative
Information “

� IFRS16 “Requirements for Sale and Leaseback Transactions”

(4) Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies presented in the consolidated financial statements are summarized
below. Except for those specifically indicated, the following accounting policies were applied consistently
throughout the periods presented in the consolidated financial statements.

(a) Statement of compliance   

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (hereinafter referred to as “the
Regulations” ) and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations endorsed and issued into effect by the
Financial Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. (hereinafter referred to as “ the IFRSs endorsed by
FSC”).

(b) Basis of preparation

(i) Basis of measurement

Except for the following significant accounts, the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on a historical cost basis:

1) Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value;

2) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair
value;

3) Hedging financial instruments are measured at fair value;

4) The defined benefit assets are measured at fair value of the plan assets less the present
value of the defined benefit obligation, limited as explained in Note (4)(q).

(ii) Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of each Group entity is determined based on the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates. The consolidated financial statements are presented
in New Taiwan Dollar (NTD), which is the Company’ s functional currency. All financial
information presented in NTD has been rounded to the nearest thousand.
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(c) Basis of consolidation

(i) Principles of preparation of the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are
entities controlled by the Group. The Group ‘controls’ an entity when it is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the entity.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date on which control commences until the date on which control ceases. Intragroup
balances and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from Intragroup
transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. The Group
attributes the profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income to the owners
of the parent and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

The Group prepares consolidated financial statements using uniform accounting policies for
like transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received will
be recognized directly in equity and the Group will attribute it to the owners of the parent.

(ii) List of subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements

Shareholding
Name of 
investor Name of subsidiary

Principal 
activity

December
31, 2022

December
31, 2021 Description

The Company Quanta Storage International
Ltd.(QSI (CAYMAN))

Investment company %100 %100

� Techman Electronics (Thailand)
Co., Ltd. (TMT)

Manufacture and sale
of computer storage
devices and
components of
peripherals

%100 %100

� TM SMT SDN. BHD. (JVM) Sale of computer
storage devices and
components of
peripherals

%51 %51

� Techman Robot Inc. (TRI) Manufacture and sale
of industrial
collaborative robots

%80 %80 (Note 1)

QSI
(CAYMAN)

Quanta Storage (BVI) Ltd.(QSL
(BVI))

Investment company %100 %100

� E-Forward Technology Ltd.
(SAMOA)(E-Forward (SAMOA))

Manufacture and sale
of computer storage
devices and
components of
peripherals

%100 %100
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Shareholding
Name of 
investor Name of subsidiary

Principal 
activity

December
31, 2022

December
31, 2021 Description

QSL (BVI) Quanta Storage Holding (HONG
KONG) Ltd. (QHH)

Investment company %100 %100

� Techman Electronic (Hong Kong)
Limited (QIH)

Investment company %100 %100

QHH Quanta Storage (Shanghai),Ltd.
(QSS)

Manufacture and sale
of computer storage
devices and
components of
peripherals

%100 %100

QIH Techman Electronics (Changshu)
Ltd. (Techman)

Manufacture and sale
of computer storage
devices and
components of
peripherals

%100 %100

E-Forward
(SAMOA)

Quanta Storage Asia Ltd.
(SAMOA) (QSA)

Sale and after-sales
service of computer
storage devices and
components of
peripherals

%100 %100

TRI Techman Robot (HONG KONG)
Ltd. (TRH)

Investment company %100 %100

TRH Techman Robot (Shanghai)Ltd.
(TRS)

After-sales service and
sale of industrial
collaborative robots
and components of
peripherals

%100 %100

JVM TM SMT (Thailand) COMPANY
LIMITED.(JVMT)

Sale of computer
storage devices and
components of
peripherals

%100 %100

Note 1: The subsidiary, Techman Robot Inc., increased its capital by cash in the fourth quarter
of 2021. The shareholding of Techman Robot Inc. owned by the Company was
decreased to 80%.

(iii) Subsidiaries excluded from the consolidated financial statements: None.

(d) Foreign Currencies

(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of
Group entities at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
subsequent reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currencies using the exchange rate at that date. Non-monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are translated into the
functional currencies using the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured based on historical
cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
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Exchange differences are generally recognized in profit or loss, except for those differences
relating to the following, which are recognized in other comprehensive income:

1) an investment in equity securities designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income;

2) a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to
the extent that the hedge is effective; or

3) qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective.

(ii) Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acquisition, are translated into the presentation currency at the exchange rates at the
reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency at the average exchange rate. Exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

When a foreign operation is disposed of such that control, significant influence, or joint
control is lost, the cumulative amount in the translation reserve related to that foreign operation
is reclassified to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. When the Group disposes
of only part of its interest in a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation while retaining
control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to non-controlling
interests. When the Group disposes of only part of its investment in an associate or joint
venture that includes a foreign operation while retaining significant influence or joint control,
the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

(e) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

An asset is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other assets are classified
as non-current.

(i) It is expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) The asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

A liability is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other liabilities are
classified as non-current.

(i) It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
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(iv) The Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by issuing equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value. Time deposits which meet the above definition and are held for the purpose
of meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for investment or other purposes should be
recognized as cash equivalents.

(g) Financial instruments

Accounts receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A financial asset (unless it is an account receivable without a
significant financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an
item not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable
to its acquisition or issue. An account receivable without a significant financing component is
initially measured at the transaction price.

(i) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a
settlement date basis.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; Fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) –equity investment or FVTPL. Financial assets
are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes its business
model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified
on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model. 

1) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

� it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

� its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost, which is the amount at which
the financial asset is measured at initial recognition, plus/minus, the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method, adjusted for any loss allowance. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses, as well as impairment, are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.
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2) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI )

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and
is not designated as at FVTPL:

� it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

� its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Some accounts receivables are held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling by the Group; therefore, those
receivables are measured at FVOCI. However, they are included in the ‘ accounts
receivables’ line item.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’ s fair value in other
comprehensive income. This election is made on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Debt investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in
other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss. 

Equity investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognized as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income and are never reclassified to profit or loss.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date on which the Group’s right to
receive payment is established (usually the ex-dividend date). 

3) Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified as amortized cost or FVOCI described as above are
measured at FVTPL, including derivative financial assets. Accounts receivable that the
Group intends to sell immediately or in the near term are measured at FVTPL; however,
they are included in the ‘accounts receivable’ line item. On initial recognition, the Group
may irrevocably designate a financial asset, which meets the requirements to be
measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI, as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any
interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.
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4) Business model assessment

The Group makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a
financial asset is held at portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is
managed and information is provided to management. The information considered
includes:

� the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies
in practice. These include whether management’ s strategy focuses on earning
contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the
duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected
cash outflows or realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets;

� how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group’ s
management;

� the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets
held within that business model) and how those risks are managed;

� the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the
reasons for such sales and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for
derecognition are not considered sales for this purpose, and are consistent with the
Group’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

5) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on financial
assets measured at amortized cost (including cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, other receivable, guarantee deposit paid and other financial assets) and
contract assets.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit loss
(ECL), except for the following which are measured as 12-month ECL:

� bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected
life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial
recognition.

Loss allowance for accounts receivable are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECL.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on the Group’s
historical experience and informed credit assessment as well as forward-looking
information.
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Lifetime ECL are the ECL that result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument.

12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of
the instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECL is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk.

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e the difference between the cash flows due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive). ECL are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘ credit-
impaired’  when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial assets is
credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

� significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

� a breach of contract such as a delay or over;

� the lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

� it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;
or

� the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the
gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is
charge to profit or loss and is recognized in other comprehensive income instead of
reducing the carrying amount of the asset.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no
reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.
For corporate customers, the Group individually makes an assessment with respect to the
timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of
recovery. The Group expects no significant recovery from the amount written off.
However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Group’s procedures for recovery of amounts due. 
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6) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of
the financial asset. 

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement
of balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1) Classification of debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as financial liabilities or
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

2) Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued are recognized as the
amount of consideration received, less the direct cost of issuing.

3) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial
liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or
it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are
recognized in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

4) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Group also derecognizes a financial liability
when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially
different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognized at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability extinguished and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

(Continued)

-134-



QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statement of balance sheet when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(iii) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest
rate exposures. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for
separately if the host contract is not a financial asset and certain criteria are met.

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives
are measured at fair value, and changes therein are generally recognized in profit or loss.

(h) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost of inventories is
calculated using the weighted average method, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, production or conversion costs, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in process, cost
includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less, the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

(i) Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint
control, over their financial and operating policies.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized initially at
cost. The cost of the investment includes transaction costs. The carrying amount of the investment in
associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisition less any accumulated impairment losses.

The consolidated financial statements include the Group’ s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of those associates, after adjustments to align their accounting policies with
those of the Group, from the date on which significant influence commences until the date on which
significant influence ceases. The Group recognizes any changes of its proportionate share in the
investee within capital surplus, when an associate’s equity changes due to reasons other than profit
and loss or comprehensive income, which did not result in changes in actual proportionate share.

Gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and an associate are recognized only
to the extent of unrelated Group’s interests in the associate.

When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interests in an associate, it
discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. After the recognized interest is reduced to zero,
additional losses are provided for, and a liability is recognized, only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
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(j) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit
or loss. 

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of an asset less its residual value and is recognized in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an
item of property, plant and equipment. 

Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for current and comparative
periods are as follows:

1) Buildings and construction 5 ~ 10 years

2) Machinery and miscellaneous equipment 2 ~ 5 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.

(k) Lease

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

(i) As a lessee

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus
any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.
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The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be reliably determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the
Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments in the measurement of the lease liability are fixed payments, including in-
substance fixed payments.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when:

1) there is a change of its assessment on whether it will exercise a extension or termination
option; or

2) there is any lease modification in lease subject, scope of the lease, or other terms.

When the lease liability is remeasured to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease for
lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease, the Group accounts for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease, and recognize in profit or loss any gain or
loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease.

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term
leases of office equipment that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii) As a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease commencement whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall
assessment of whether the lease transfers to the lessee substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease
is a finance lease; if not, then the lease is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the
Group considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the
economic life of the asset. The Group recognizes lease payments received under operating
leases as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘rent income’.
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(l) Intangible assets

(i) Recognition and measurement

Other intangible assets, including computer software, that are acquired by the Group and have
finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure
on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

(iii) Amortization

Amortization is calculated over the cost of the asset, less its residual value, and is recognized
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets,
from the date that they are available for use.

The estimated useful lives for current and comparative periods are as follows:

1) Computer software and other 1 ~ 5 years

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.

(m) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other
than inventories, contract assets and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
cash-generating units (CGUs).

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. 

For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.
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(n) Provisions

Provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying products or services are sold, based on
historical warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated
probabilities.

Management periodically assesses the cost of obligation of all litigation and related legal costs.
Provision for loss contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines, and penalties and
other sources are recognized when it is probable the present obligation as a result of a past event will
result in an outflow of resources and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Provisions recognized are the best estimates of the expenditure for settling the present obligation at
each reporting date.

(o) Revenue 

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The Group recognizes revenue when
it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control of a good or a service to a
customer. The accounting policies for the Group’s main types of revenue are explained below.

1) Sale of goods

The Group recognizes revenue when control of the products has transferred, being when
the products are delivered to the customer, the customer has full discretion over the
channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could
affect the customer’s acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when the products have
been shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been
transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products in
accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group
has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

The Group’ s obligation to provide a refund under the standard warranty terms is
recognized as a provision for warranty; please refer to Note (4)(n).
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2) Rendering of services

The Group provides business advisory and management services. Revenue from
providing services is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered. For fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognized based on the actual service
provided to the end of the reporting period as a proportion of the total services to be
provided. The proportion of services provided is determined based on the amount of
work incurred to date as a proportion of the total estimated amount of work of the
transaction.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if
circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or
costs are reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise
to the revision become known by management. 

3) Financing components

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer
of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds
one year. As a consequence, the group does not adjust any of the transaction prices for
the time value of money.

(p) Government grants

The Group recognizes an unconditional government grant in non-operating income when the grant
becomes receivable. The Government grants the compensate that the Group for expenses or losses
incurred are recognized in profit or loss. The Group will comply with the conditions associated with
the grant and when they will be received on a systematic basis in the periods in which the expenses
or losses are recognized.

(q) Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service
is provided. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or
a reduction in future payments is available.

(ii) Defined benefit plans

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
the plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current
and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the
Group, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the
form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable
minimum funding requirements.
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Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any,
excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income, and
accumulated in retained earnings within equity. The Group determines the net interest expense
(income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate
used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the
then-net defined benefit liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses related to
defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately
in profit or loss. The Group recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit
plan when the settlement occurs.

(iii) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

(r) Income taxes

Income taxes comprise current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related to business
combinations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current and
deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss.

Current taxes comprise the expected tax payables or receivables on the taxable profits (losses) for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax payables or receivables are the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be
paid or received. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes are
recognized except for the following: 

(i) temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profits (losses) at
the time of the transaction; and 

(ii) temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements
to the extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the carry forward of unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date
and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be
realized.
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Deferred taxes are measured at tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reserve, using tax rates  enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if the following criteria are met:

(i) the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and

(ii) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

1) the same taxable entity; or

2) different taxable entities which intend to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis, or to realize the assets and liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered. 

(s) Earnings per share

The Group discloses the Company’ s basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company. Basic earnings per share is calculated as the profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is calculated as the profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding after adjustment for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares, such as
employee remuneration.

(t) Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with
other components of the Group). Operating results of the operating segment are regularly reviewed
by the Group’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segment and to assess its performance. Each operating segment consists of standalone financial
information.

(5) Significant accounting assumptions and judgments, and major sources of estimation uncertainty:

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates, and
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The management continues to monitor the accounting estimates and assumptions. The management
recognizes any changes in accounting estimates during the period and the impact of those changes in
accounting estimates in the following period.
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There are no critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have significant effect on the amounts
recognized in this financial report.

After assessment, there are no assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year.

(6) Explanation of significant accounts:  

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Cash $ 1,558 1,211

Checking account deposits 10,667 6,903

Demand deposits 124,705 751,446

Foreign currency deposits 1,213,276 1,179,762

Time deposits 651,271 403,758

Cash equivalents - Bonds 30,710 -

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of
cash flows

$ 2,032,187 2,343,080

Time deposits with a maturity exceeding three months, were presented in other financial assets–
current and non-current according to their respective maturity dates.

Please refer to Note (6)(u) for the exchange rate risk and sensitivity analysis of the financial assets of
the Group.

(b) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss:

Beneficiary certificate–open-ended fund $ 1,116,736 251,837

Ordinary shares 794 715

Domestic listed stocks 3,707 -

Held-for-trading financial assets (liabilities):

Forward foreign exchange contracts 1,237 (3,074)

Total $ 1,122,474 249,478

Current $ 1,121,680 248,763

Non-current 794 715

Total $ 1,122,474 249,478
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The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge the certain foreign exchange and interest
risk the Group is exposed to, arising from its operating, financing and investing activities. The
following derivative instruments, without the application of hedge accounting, were classified as
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss and held-for-trading financial liabilities:

December 31, 2022
Amount

(in thousands) Currency Maturity period
Forward foreign exchange contracts

US dollars sold USD 8,000 USD to TWD January 6, 2023~
January 9, 2023

US dollars purchased USD 31,000 TWD to USD January 6, 2023~
March 27, 2023

December 31, 2021
Amount

(in thousands) Currency Maturity period
Forward foreign exchange contracts

US dollars sold USD 37,000 USD to TWD January 7, 2022~
January 27, 2022  

US dollars purchased USD 37,000 TWD to USD January 6, 2022~
March 28, 2022  

(i) For liquidity risk, please refer to Note (6)(u).

(ii) The aforesaid financial assets were not pledged as collateral.

(c) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Equity investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:

Domestic listed stocks $ 796,388 814,426

(i) Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Group designated the investments shown above as equity securities at fair value through
other comprehensive income because these equity securities represent those investments that
the Group intends to hold for long-term strategic purposes.

For the one year ended 2021, the Group has sold its financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The share sold had a fair value of $1,358 and the Group realized a gain
of $1,358, which was recognized as other comprehensive income, and thereafter, was
reclassified to retained earnings.
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(ii) For price risk of equity and fair value information, please refer to Note (6)(u).

(iii) The aforesaid financial assets were not pledged as collateral.

(d) Accounts receivable and other receivables

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Notes receivable from non-operating activities $ 28,805 3,682

Accounts receivable–measured as amortized cost 2,070,349 2,607,645

Accounts receivable –fair value through other comprehensive
income

684,976 231,222

Less: Loss allowance (21,756) (32,173)

$ 2,762,374 2,810,376

The Group has assessed a portion of its accounts receivable that was held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets;
therefore, such accounts receivable were measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide for its expected credit losses, i.e. the use of
lifetime expected loss provision for all receivables. To measure the expected credit losses, accounts
receivable have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due, as
well as the incorporated forward-looking information, including macroeconomic and relevant
industry information. The loss allowance provision were determined as follows:

December 31, 2022

Gross carrying
amount 

Weighted-
average loss

rate
Loss allowance

provision
Current $ 2,237,604 0~1% 312

1 to 90 days past due 545,512 0~10% 21,396

More than 91 days past due 1,014 11%~100% 48

$ 2,784,130 21,756

December 31, 2021

Gross carrying
amount 

Weighted-
average loss

rate
Loss allowance

provision
Current $ 2,729,850 0~1% 23,379

1 to 90 days past due 110,305 0~10% 6,798

More than 91 days past due 2,394 11%~100% 1,996

$ 2,842,549 32,173
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The movement in the allowance for accounts receivable were as follows:

2022 2021
Balance at January 1 $ 32,173 29,731

(Reversed) impairment losses recognized (893) 2,322

Amounts written off (107) -

Foreign exchange (losses)gains (9,417) 120

Balance at December 31 $ 21,756 32,173

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Group other receivables amounted to $179,820 and 
$171,107, respectively. As the amount overdue was not material, no impairment was recognized after
assessment.

The Group entered into non-recourse factoring agreements with different financial institutions to sell
its accounts receivable. Under the agreements, the Group does not have the responsibility to assume
the default risk of the transferred accounts receivable, which meets the requirement for derecognition
of financial assets.  As of the reporting date, transferred accounts receivable are as follows:

December 31, 2022

Purchaser
Amount

derecognized
Credit
unused

Credit
advanced

Amount
recognized

in other
receivables 

Range of
interest rates

Significant
transferring

terms 
Financial
institution

$ - USD 22,305 - - - None

December 31, 2021

Purchaser
Amount

derecognized
Credit
unused

Credit
advanced

Amount
recognized

in other
receivables 

Range of
interest rates

Significant
transferring

terms 
Financial
institution

$ - USD 8,353 - - - None

(e) Inventories

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Raw materials $ 696,924 1,206,764

Semi-finished goods 416,161 397,192

Finished goods 231,013 128,016

$ 1,344,098 1,731,972
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For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the components of cost of goods sold were as
follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Cost of goods sold $ 9,296,893 8,451,885

Unallocated production overheads 45,519 -

(Reversal) Write-down of inventory valuation and
obsolescence 39,556 (16,327)

Total $ 9,381,968 8,435,558

The allowance for inventory valuation and obsolescence loss was due to the decline of inventory to
net realizable value or obsolescence, which was recognized as cost of goods sold. However, its
reversal was due to the disappearance of the inventories abandoned that resulted in net realizable
value which was lower than the costs, and the increase in net realizable value was due to the
decrease of the operation costs.

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Group’s inventories were not pledged as collateral.

(f) Investments accounted for using equity method

(i) Associates

The Group’s financial information for investments accounted for using the equity method that
are individually insignificant was as follows. The following table summarizes the amounts
recognized by the Group and included in the consolidated financial statements:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Carrying amount of individually insignificant
associates’ equity

$ 21,941 29,511

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Attributable to the Group:

Loss from continuing operations $ (7,570) (689)

(ii) Pledges

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Group’s investments accounted for using the equity
method were not pledged as collateral.
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(g) Property, plant and equipment

The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the Group for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Land
Buildings and
construction

Machinery
and

miscellaneous
equipment

Construction
in progress

and
equipment to
be inspected Total

Cost or deemed cost:

Balance on January 1, 2022 $ 616,465 493,559 1,657,630 25,591 2,793,245

Additions - - 173,813 551,961 725,774

Disposal and obsolescence - (2,792) (88,780) - (91,572)

Reclassification - (19,326) 18,723 5,427 4,824

Effect of movements in exchange rates 16,415 17,844 91,254 9,961 135,474

Balance on December 31, 2022 $ 632,880 489,285 1,852,640 592,940 3,567,745

Balance on January 1, 2021 $ - 1,380,405 1,576,870 1,272 2,958,547

Additions 616,955 56,780 111,903 252,879 1,038,517

Disposal and obsolescence - (956,534) (255,588) - (1,212,122)

Reclassification - - 224,013 (228,590) (4,577)

Effect of movements in exchange rates (490) 12,908 432 30 12,880

Balance on December 31, 2021 $ 616,465 493,559 1,657,630 25,591 2,793,245

Depreciation and impairments loss:

Balance on January 1, 2022 $ - 356,319 845,319 - 1,201,638

Depreciation - 36,106 246,318 - 282,424

Disposal and obsolescence - (2,253) (79,590) - (81,843)

Reclassification - (488) (8) - (496)

Effect of movements in exchange rates - 10,094 38,625 - 48,719

Balance on December 31, 2022 $ - 399,778 1,050,664 - 1,450,442

Balance on January 1, 2021 $ - 853,601 846,707 - 1,700,308

Depreciation - 67,905 205,057 - 272,962

Disposal and obsolescence - (573,784) (210,240) - (784,024)

Effect of movements in exchange rates - 8,597 3,795 - 12,392

Balance on December 31, 2021 $ - 356,319 845,319 - 1,201,638

Carrying value:

Balance on December 31, 2022 $ 632,880 89,507 801,976 592,940 2,117,303

Balance on December 31, 2021 $ 616,465 137,240 812,311 25,591 1,591,607

For the purpose of constructing the office building and research and development center of the
headquarter, the Company purchased land and building in Guishan District, Taoyuan City from the
parent company, Quanta Computer Inc.. The cost of acquisition was $466,506 and $14,840, and
accounted as Land and Construction in progress, respectively. As of  December 31, 2022, the Group
had fully paid and transferred the ownership.
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The Group signed a purchase land and building contract in Thailand in May 2021 for regional
business management. The Group's acquisition cost is USD7,375 thousand. As of  December 31,
2021, the Group had transferred the ownership and the acquisition cost was fully paid-up.

On September 15, 2021, the Board of Directors agreed to sell the buildings hold by Techman
Electronics (Changshu) Ltd., the net disposal proceeds were CNY 92,547 thousand. As of December
31, 2021, the disposal proceeds was fully received and the ownership was transferred. 

The Group has built new factories and expanded production lines in various operating entities since
2021. As of December 31, 2022, the relevant civil engineering and installation projects were still in
progress and accounted as unfinished projects and equipment to be accepted. Please refer to Note
(9)(a) for details of significant unrecognized contractual commitments associated with the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

(i) Collateral

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the aforesaid property, plant and equipment were not
pledged as collateral.

(ii) Capitalization of interest

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, no interests shall be capitalized. 

(h) Right-of-use assets

The Group leases land, building and construction and transportation equipment. Information about
leases for which the Group as a lessee was presented below:

Land
Building and
construction

Transportati
on equipment Total

Cost:

Balance as of January 1, 2022 $ 22,700 243,629 468 266,797

Additions 13,329 134,659 495 148,483

Reductions (13,738) (122,789) (468) (136,995)

Effect of movements in exchange rates 140 6,698 - 6,838

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 22,431 262,197 495 285,123

Balance as of January 1, 2021 $ 73,382 177,240 468 251,090

Additions 13,738 108,290 - 122,028

Reductions - (41,327) - (41,327)

Disposal (65,264) - - (65,264)

Effect of movements in exchange rates 844 (574) - 270

Balance as of December 31, 2021 $ 22,700 243,629 468 266,797
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Land
Building and
construction

Transportati
on equipment Total

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses:

Balance as of January 1, 2022 $ 1,460 102,868 338 104,666

Depreciation for the year 4,700 64,306 157 69,163

Reductions (3,188) (49,314) (468) (52,970)

Effect of movement in exchange rates 11 4,351 - 4,362

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 2,983 122,211 27 125,221

Balance as of January 1, 2021 $ 3,813 87,914 182 91,909

Depreciation for the year 1,993 52,750 156 54,899

Reductions - (37,428) - (37,428)

Disposal (4,398) - - (4,398)

Effect of movement in exchange rates 52 (368) - (316)

Balance as of December 31, 2021 $ 1,460 102,868 338 104,666

Carrying amount:

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 19,448 139,986 468 159,902

Balance as of December 31, 2021 $ 21,240 140,761 130 162,131

The Group signed contracts with the Ministry of Land and Resources of China and the Shanghai
Municipal Housing, Land and Resources Administration to acquire the land use rights, the remaining
periods are 38 years and 32 years, respectively. As the Group initially adopted IFRS 16 on January 1,
2019, the acquisition cost of the land use rights had been transferred to right-of-use assets. On
September 15, 2021, the Board of Directors agreed to sell the land use rights which acquired from
the Ministry of Land and Resources of China, the net disposal proceeds were CNY 14,289 thousand.
As of December 31, 2021, the disposal proceeds were fully received and the ownership was
transferred. The gain on disposal amounted to CNY 323 thousand and was accounted for other gains
and losses.

(i) Intangible assets

The cost, amortization and impairment of the intangible assets of the Group for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Computer
software Other Total

Cost:

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 131,706 10,505 142,211

Additions 16,083 2,887 18,970

Write-offs for the year (8,591) (2,313) (10,904)

Effect of movement in exchange rates 709 - 709

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 139,907 11,079 150,986
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Computer
software Other Total

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 122,789 7,798 130,587

Additions 16,700 4,783 21,483

Write-offs for the year (7,699) (2,076) (9,775)

Effect of movement in exchange rates (84) - (84)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 131,706 10,505 142,211

Accumulated amortization and impairment
losses:

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 111,155 5,917 117,072

Amortization for the year 17,088 4,635 21,723

Write-offs for the year (8,591) (2,313) (10,904)

Effect of movement in exchange rates 149 - 149

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 119,801 8,239 128,040

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 104,630 2,260 106,890

Amortization for the year 14,239 5,733 19,972

Write-offs for the year (7,699) (2,076) (9,775)

Effect of movement in exchange rates (15) - (15)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 111,155 5,917 117,072

Carrying value:

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 20,106 2,840 22,946

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 20,551 4,588 25,139

Amortization recognized

The amortization of intangible assets and their impairment losses are included in the statement of
comprehensive income:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Cost of sales $ 151 530

Operating expenses $ 21,572 19,442
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(j) Other current financial assets 

The Group’s other current financial assets are detailed as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

More than three months time deposits $ 3,093,540 3,958,128

Restricted assets–bank deposits - 41,008

$ 3,093,540 3,999,136

(k) Short-term borrowings

The short-term borrowings were summarized as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Unsecured bank loans $ - 440,817

Unused short-term credit lines $ 5,179,965 5,470,743

Range of interest rates - 0.64%-1.35%

(l) Lease liabilities

The carrying amounts of the Group’s lease liabilities were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Current $ 63,280 64,095

Non-current $ 89,882 93,421

For the maturities analysis, please refer to Note (6)(u) financial instruments.

The amounts recognized in profit or loss were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Interest on lease liabilities $ 3,239 2,167

Expenses relating to short-term leases $ 1,101 15,237

The amounts recognized in the statement of cash flows for the Group was as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Total cash outflow for leases $ 72,668 69,570
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(i) Building and construction

The Group leases buildings for its office and warehouse. The leases of office space typically
run for 2 to 5 years. Some leases include an option to renew the lease for an additional period
of the same duration at the end of the contract term.

(ii) Other leases

The Group also leases office equipment, which are short-term or leases of low-value items.
The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for these leases. 

(m) Provisions

Current
provisions

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 278,264

Provisions made during the year 34,082

Provisions used and reversed during the year (38,380)

Effect of movement in exchange rates 10,005

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 283,971

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 309,284

Provisions made during the year 59,615

Provisions used and reversed during the year (67,321)

Effect of movement in exchange rates (23,314)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 278,264

Provisions have been set aside for litigation loss and warranty loss; please refer to note 9 for
litigation loss provision.

(n) Employee benefits

(i) Defined benefit plans

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligations at present value and plan assets at fair value are
as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Present value of the defined benefit obligations $ 1,409 -

Fair value of plan assets (42) (45,333)

Net defined benefit liability (asset) $ 1,367 (45,333)

The Group makes defined benefit plan contributions to the pension fund account with Bank of
Taiwan that provides pensions for employees upon retirement. Plans (covered by the Labor
Standards Law) entitle a retired employee to receive retirement benefits based on years of
service and average monthly salary for the six months prior to retirement.
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1) Composition of plan assets

The Group allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues,
Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, and such funds
are managed by the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor. With regard to the
utilization of the funds, minimum earnings shall be no less than the earnings attainable
from two-year time deposits with interest rates offered by local banks.

The Group’s Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted to $42 as
of December 31, 2022. For information on the utilization of the labor pension fund
assets, including the asset allocation and yield of the fund, please refer to the website of
the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor.

2) Movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations

The movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations for the Group were as
follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Defined benefit obligation at January 1 $ - 20,238

Current service cost and interest cost 379 71

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liabilities (assets)

��Actuarial loss (gain) arising from experience
adjustments - (2,145)

��Actuarial loss (gain) arising from changes in
population assumptions - 94

��Actuarial loss (gain) arising from changes in
financial assumptions - (705)

Past service cost 1,030 -

Effect of planned settlement - (17,553)

Defined benefit obligations at December 31 $ 1,409 -

3) Movements of defined benefit plan assets

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit plan assets for the Group were
as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 45,333 62,753

Interest income 317 221

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liabilities (assets)

��Return on plan assets (excluding current interest) 3,802 868

Contributions paid 42 312

Benefits paid by the plan - (18,821)

Settle and withdraw by the plan (49,452) -

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $ 42 45,333

(Continued)

-154-



QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

In 2022, the Group reached retirement agreements with employees to settle the labor
pension reserve account in accordance with relevant regulations.

4) Expenses recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized in profit or loss for the Group were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Net interest of net liabilities (assets) for defined benefit
obligations $ 1,092 1,118

Operating cost $ (13) 52

Selling expenses 355 249

Administration expenses (51) 291

Research and development expenses 801 526

$ 1,092 1,118

5) Actuarial assumptions

The Group’ s principal actuarial assumptions of Present Value of defined benefit
obligations at the reporting date were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Discount rate 1.25%~1.55% %0.70

Future salary increases rate 2.5%~3.00% %2.50

The expected allocation payment to be made by the Group to the defined benefit plans
for the one-year period after the reporting date is $66.

The weighted average lifetime of the defined benefits plans is 29 years.

6) Sensitivity analysis

If the actuarial assumptions had changed, the impact on the present value of the defined
benefit obligation shall be as follows:

Influences of defined benefit obligations
Increased 0.25% Decreased 0.25%

December 31, 2022

Discount rate (99) 107

Future salary increasing rate 105 (98)

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions remain constant, would have affected the
defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown above.  The method used in the
sensitivity analysis is consistent with the calculation of pension liabilities in the balance
sheets.
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(ii) Defined contribution plans

The Company allocates 6% of each employee’s monthly wages to the labor pension personal
account at the Bureau of Labor Insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Labor
Pension Act. Under these defined contribution plans, the Company allocates a fixed amount to
the Bureau of Labor Insurance without additional legal or constructive obligation.

The pension costs incurred from the contributions to the Bureau of the Labor Insurance
amounted to $26,461 and $23,872 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

(iii) The Group’s pension expense of foreign subsidiaries companies in accordance with local laws
and regulations were $120,718 and $131,160 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

(o) Income taxes

(i) Income tax expense

The components of income tax expense (benefit) in the years 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Current tax expense

Current period $ 273,023 241,985

Adjustment for prior periods (10,848) (76,334)

262,175 165,651

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 25,963 49,548

Income tax expense from continuing operations $ 288,138 215,199

Reconciliation of income tax expense and profit before tax for 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Profit excluding income tax $ 1,408,215 1,215,747

Income tax using the Group's domestic tax rate $ 363,984 251,660

Permanent differences (21,541) 1,310

Tax-exempt income (49,503) (16,144)

Changes in temporary differences (5,376) 42,413

Unrecognized tax loss 3,604 12,294

Overestimate of income tax in prior periods (10,848) (76,334)

Additional tax on undistributed earnings 15,005 -

Investment tax credit (7,187) -

Income tax expenses $ 288,138 215,199
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(ii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities

1) Unrecognized deferred tax assets

The Group’s unrecognized deferred tax assets were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Tax effect of deductible temporary differences $ 2,217 7,390

Tax losses 123,064 108,859

$ 125,281 116,249

The R.O.C. Income Tax Act allows net losses, as assessed by the tax authorities, to offset
taxable income over a period of ten years for local tax reporting purposes. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognized in respect of these items because it is not probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the Group can utilize the benefits
therefrom.

As of December 31, 2022, the information of the Group’s unused tax losses for which no
deferred tax assets were recognized are as follow:

Subsidiaries outside the corporation's head office
Expressed in thousands of CNY

Year of loss
Non recognized 

of unsed amount Year of expiry
2018 $ 2,944 2023

2019 49,931 2024

2020 36,187 2025

2021 19,433 2026

2022 3,142 2027

$ 111,637

2) Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities

Changes in the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the years ended December
31, 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Unrealized
investment
profit (loss) Others Total

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 422,175 1,971 424,146

Debit (credit) on income 59,857 1,517 61,374

Foreign currency translation
differences for foreign 

11,511 47 11,558

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 493,543 3,535 497,078
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Unrealized
investment
profit (loss) Others Total

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 308,882 3,325 312,207

Debit (credit) on income 59,503 (1,371) 58,132

Reclassification 53,790 - 53,790

Foreign currency translation
differences for foreign 

- 17 17

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 422,175 1,971 424,146

Unrealized
expense Others Total

Deferred Tax Assets:
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 109,872 79,769 189,641

(Debit) Credit on income 24,496 10,915 35,411

Foreign currency translation
differences for foreign 

- 1,787 1,787

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 134,368 92,471 226,839

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 98,597 82,448 181,045

(Debit) Credit on income 11,275 (2,691) 8,584

Foreign currency translation
differences for foreign 

- 12 12

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 109,872 79,769 189,641

(iii) Assessment of tax

The Company’s tax returns for the years through 2020 were assessed by the Tax Authority. 

(p) Capital and other equity

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the number of authorized ordinary shares were 278,359
thousand shares with par value of $10 per share. The total value of authorized ordinary shares
amounted to $2,783,589. All issued shares were paid up upon issuance.
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(i) Capital surplus

The balances of capital surplus as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows�

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Share premium $ 1,482,281 1,621,460

Changes in subsidiaries 405,400 405,400

Others 459 382

$ 1,888,140 2,027,242

The subsidiary, Techman Robot Inc., increased its capital by cash in 10,000 thousand shares
with the amount of $600,000 in December 2021. The Company did not participate in the
capital increase. The change of the subsidiary’ s ownership resulted in the adjustment for
$390,139 of capital surplus.

According to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus can only be used to offset a deficit, and
only the realized capital surplus can be used to increase the common stock or be distributed as
cash dividends. The aforementioned realized capital surplus includes capital surplus resulting
from premium on issuance of capital stock and earnings from donated assets received.
According to the Regulations Governing the Offering and Issuance of Securities by Securities
Issuers, capital increases by transferring capital surplus in excess of par value should not
exceed 10% of the total common stock outstanding.

(ii) Retained earnings

The Company’s article of incorporation stipulate that Company's net earnings should first be
used to offset the prior years' deficits, if any, before paying any income taxes.  Of the
remaining balance, 10% is to be appropriated as legal reserve, and then any remaining profit
together with any undistributed retained earnings shall be distributed according to the
distribution plan proposed by the Board of Directors and submitted to the stockholders’
meeting for approval.

The Company, taking into consideration long-term financial planning and demand for capital,
adopted a residual dividend policy. The retained earnings are set aside for the demand in
capital, after which the remainder is distributed as cash dividends, wherein the annual
distribution of cash dividends shall be no less than 50% of the total dividends appropriated.
The Group’ s dividend policy was formulated by the Board of Directors considering factors
such as the Company’s operation and investment planning, the budget for capital expenditure,
and changes in the internal and external context.

The Company distributes its earnings in cash and distributes the aggregate or a portion of the
legal reserve and the capital surplus to shareholders in cash in proportion to shareholdings
pursuant to Article 241(i) of the Company Act, before which a resolution has to be made
during a board meeting attended by at least two-thirds of the total number of directors and
approved by one-half of the present directors. Aside from that, such distribution shall be
reported to the shareholders’ meeting.     
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1) Legal reserve

When a company incurs no loss, it may, pursuant to a resolution by a shareholders’
meeting, distribute its legal reserve by issuing new shares or by distributing cash, and
only the portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25% of capital may be distributed.

2) Special reserve

In accordance with Ruling issued by the Financial Supervisory Commission, a portion of
current-period earnings and undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as a
special earnings reserve during earnings distribution. The amount to be reclassified
should equal to the current-period total net reduction of other shareholders’  equity.
Similarly, a portion of undistributed prior period earnings shall be reclassified as a
special earnings reserve (and does not qualify for earnings distribution) to account for
cumulative changes to other shareholders’ equity pertaining to prior periods. Amounts of
subsequent reversals pertaining to the net reduction of other shareholders’  equity shall
qualify for additional distributions.

3) Earnings distribution

Earnings distribution for 2021 and 2020 was decided by the resolution adopted, at the
board of directors held on March 18, 2022 and March 19, 2021, respectively. The
relevant dividend distributions to shareholders were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2021 2020

Dividend
per share
(TWD) Amount

Dividend
per share
(TWD) Amount

Dividends distributed to ordinary
shareholders:

Earnings distribution $ 2.30 640,225 0.50 139,179

Capital surplus-share premium 0.50 139,179 0.50 139,179

Total $ 779,404 278,358

(iii) Other equity (net of tax)

Exchange differences
on translation of
foreign financial

statement

Unrealized gains
(losses) from

financial assets
measured at fair

value through other
comprehensive

income
Non-controlling

interests Total
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ (303,142) (64,991) 315,370 (52,763)

Exchange differences on translation of foreign
financial statement 233,392 - 1,116 234,508

Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income - (18,038) - (18,038)

Profit (loss) in non-controlling interests - - 31,002 31,002

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ (69,750) (83,029) 347,488 194,709
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Exchange differences
on translation of
foreign financial

statement

Unrealized gains
(losses) from

financial assets
measured at fair

value through other
comprehensive

income
Non-controlling

interests Total
Balance at January 1, 2021 $ (311,037) (99,436) 99,121 (311,352)

Exchange differences on translation of foreign
financial statement 7,895 - (929) 6,966

Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income - 35,803 - 35,803

Disposal of investments in equity instruments
designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income - (1,358) - (1,358)

Profit (loss) in non-controlling interests - - 7,317 7,317

Changes in non-controlling interests - - 209,861 209,861

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ (303,142) (64,991) 315,370 (52,763)

(q) Earnings per share

(i) Basic earnings per share

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the basic earnings per share were calculated
as follows:

1) Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company

$ 1,089,075 993,231

2) Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding

278,359 278,359

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the diluted earnings per share were
calculated as follows:

1) Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company

$ 1,089,075 993,231
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2) Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding (basic)

278,359 278,359

Effect of employee stock bonus 2,695 1,942

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding (diluted)

281,054 280,301

(r) Revenue from contracts with customer

(i) Details of revenue

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Primary geographical markets:

Mainland China $ 3,758,142 4,600,441

America 2,159,922 968,060

Thailand 2,106,575 2,975,720

Netherlands 820,196 275,096

Japan 577,395 705,504

Other countries 2,696,264 1,503,687

$ 12,118,494 11,028,508

Major products/services lines

Sales of merchandise (storage devices, consumer
goods, and automated production equipment)

$ 11,927,913 10,878,649

Rendering of Services 190,581 149,859

$ 12,118,494 11,028,508

(ii) Contract balances

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

January 1,
2021

Contract liabilities $ 327,688 341,101 385,283

For details on notes and accounts receivables and allowance for impairment, please refer to
Note (6)(d).

The amount of revenue recognized for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 that was
included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period were $112,088 and
$162,649, respectively.
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The major change in the balance of contract liabilities is the difference between the time frame
in the performance obligation to be satisfied and the payment to be received. 

(s) Remuneration to employees and directors

In accordance with the Articles of Incorporation, the Company should contribute no less than 5% of
the profit as employee remuneration and less than 3% as directors’ remuneration when there is profit
for the year. However, if the Company has accumulated deficits, the profit should be reserved to
offset the deficit. The recipients of shares and cash may include employees of the Company’ s
affiliated companies who meet certain conditions.

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company estimated its employee
remuneration amounting to $103,634 and $89,627, respectively. The estimated amounts mentioned
above are calculated based on the net profit before tax, excluding the remuneration to employees of
each period, multiplied by the percentage of remuneration to employees and directors as specified in
the Articles of Incorporation. These remunerations were expensed under operating costs or operating
expenses during 2022 and 2021. 

Any differences between the amounts actually paid and the amount previously estimated would be
treated as a change in accounting estimate, and recognized as profit or loss in the next year. Related
information would be available at the Market Observation Post System website.

The amount of employee remuneration of 2022 were not resolved by the Board of Directors. The
amount of employee remuneration of 2021 resolved by the Board of Directors was identical to that of
the estimation in the statement.

(t) Non-operating income and expenses

(i) Interest income

The details of interest income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as
follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Interest income from bank deposits $ 79,582 59,950

(ii) Other income

The details of other income for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Rent income $ 10,161 1,522

Dividend income 35,698 34,864

Compensation income 10,650 -

$ 56,509 36,386
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(iii) Other gains and losses

The details of other gains and losses for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as
follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Foreign exchange gains $ 147,486 33,662

Gains on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 74,553 33,922

Gains (losses) on disposals of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets (7,344) 8,983

Subsidy income 8,596 67,266

Impairment loss on non-financial assets (27,488) -

Others (4,500) 5,060

$ 191,303 148,893

(iv) Financial costs

The details of financial costs for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as
follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Interest expense $ 4,183 5,510

(u) Financial instruments

(i) Credit risks exposure

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum amount exposed to credit risk.
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the maximum exposure to credit risk amounted to
$10,011,251, and $10,413,824, respectively.

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the accounts receivable from the Group’ s top three
customers amounted to $1,680,426 and $1,934,329 respectively, representing 61% and 68% of
accounts receivable, and exposing the Group to significant concentration of credit risk.
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(ii) Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities of the Group, including
estimated interest payments and excluding the impact of netting arrangements:

Carrying
amount

Contractual
cash flows

Within
6 months

6 to 12
months 1 to 2 years 2 to 5 years

Over
5 years

December 31, 2022

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Accounts payable $ 2,123,933 2,123,933 2,123,933 - - - -

Other payables 1,009,560 1,009,560 1,009,560 - - - -

Lease liabilities 153,162 157,362 32,685 32,562 61,700 30,415 -

$ 3,286,655 3,290,855 3,166,178 32,562 61,700 30,415 -

December 31, 2021

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Unsecured short-term borrowings $ 440,817 440,817 440,817 - - - -

Accounts payable 2,627,066 2,627,066 2,627,066 - - - -

Other payables 980,233 980,233 980,233 - - - -

Lease liabilities 157,516 161,026 32,897 33,251 56,388 38,490 -

Derivative financial liabilities

Forward foreign exchange
contracts:

Outflow 5,220 5,220 5,220 - - - -

Inflow (2,146) (2,146) (2,146) - - - -

$ 4,208,706 4,212,216 4,084,087 33,251 56,388 38,490 -

The Group does not expect that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis to occur
significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.

(iii) Currency risks

1) Exposure to currency risks

The Group’ s significant exposure to foreign currency risk of financial assets and
liabilities as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Foreign

currency 
(In thousands) Exchange rate TWD

Foreign
currency 

(In thousands) Exchange rate TWD
Financial assets

Monetary items

USD $ 148,591 30.71 4,563,217 112,563 27.68 3,115,734

THB 52,581 0.8885 46,720 559,248 0.8283 463,197

Financial liabilities

Monetary items

USD 35,291 30.71 1,083,794 59,222 27.68 1,639,270

THB 109,732 0.8885 97,501 119,682 0.8283 99,127
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2) Sensitivity analysis

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises from the translation of the foreign
currency exchange gains and losses on cash and cash equivalents, accounts and other
receivables, other financial assets, loans and borrowings; and accounts and other
payables that are denominated in foreign currency. The analysis assumes that all other
variables remain constant. A strengthening (weakening) of 5% of the TWD against the
USD and THB as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 would have increased (decreased) the
net profit after tax by $137,146 and $73,621, respectively. The analysis of both periods
was performed on the same basis.

3) Foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items

Since the Group has many kinds of functional currency, the information on foreign
exchange gains (losses) on monetary items is disclosed by total amount.  For years 2022
and 2021, foreign exchange gains (losses) (including realized and unrealized portions)
amounted to gains $147,486 and $33,662, respectively.

(iv) Price risk of equity 

On the reporting date, if the price of equity certificate changes (with the analysis of both
periods performed on the same basis and all other variables remained the same), the impact on
comprehensive income will be as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Securities price at the 
reporting date

Other
comprehensive

income 
after-tax

Profit (loss)
after-tax

Other
comprehensive

income 
after-tax

Profit (loss)
after-tax

Stock and equity certificate - 7%
increase

$ 55,747 304 57,010 40

Stock and equity certificate - 7%
decrease

$ (55,747) (304) (57,010) (40)

Beneficiary certificate– 1% increase $ - 11,167 - 2,518

Beneficiary certificate– 1% decrease $ - (11,167) - (2,518)

(v) Interest rate analysis 

Please refer to the notes on liquidity risk management and interest rate exposure of the
Company’s financial assets and liabilities.

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the exposure to the interest rate risk of derivative
and non-derivative financial instruments on the reporting date. Regarding assets with variable
interest rates, the analysis is based on the assumption that the amount of assets outstanding at
the reporting date was outstanding throughout the year. The rate of change is expressed as the
interest rate increases or decreases by 5 basis points when reporting to management internally,
which also represents the Group management's assessment of the reasonably possible interest
rate change. 

(Continued)

-166-



QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

If the interest rate had increased or decreased by 5%, with all other variable factors remaining
constant, the Group’ s profit would have increased or decreased by $0 and $5 for 2022 and
2021, respectively. The Group’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings at variable interest
rate and time deposits at floating rate.

(vi) Fair value information

1) Categories of financial instruments and fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
financial instruments used for hedging, and financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income is measured on a recurring basis. The carrying amount and fair
value of the Group’ s financial assets and liabilities, including the information on fair
value hierarchy were as follows; however, except as described in the following
paragraphs, for financial instruments not measured at fair value whose carrying amount
is reasonably close to the fair value, disclosure of fair value information is not required:

December 31, 2022
Fair Value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair

value through profit or
loss

Mandatorily measured
at fair value through
profit or loss $ 1,117,530 1,116,736 - 794 1,117,530

Domestic listed stocks 3,707 3,707 - - 3,707

Forward foreign
exchange contracts 1,237 - 1,237 - 1,237

Subtotal 1,122,474 1,120,443 1,237 794 1,122,474

Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income

Domestic listed stocks 796,388 796,388 - - 796,388

Financial assets measured
at amortized cost

Cash and cash
equivalents 2,032,187 - - - -

Accounts and notes
receivable 2,762,374 - - - -

Other receivables 179,820 - - - -

Other financial assets 3,118,008 - - - -

Subtotal 8,092,389 - - - -

Total $ 10,011,251 1,916,831 1,237 794 1,918,862
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December 31, 2022
Fair Value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities at

amortized cost

Accounts payable $ 2,123,933 - - - -

Other payables 1,009,560 - - - -

Lease liabilities 153,162 - - - -

Total $ 3,286,655 - - - -

December 31, 2021
Fair Value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair

value through profit or
loss

Mandatorily measured
at fair value through
profit or loss $ 252,552 251,837 - 715 252,552

Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income

Domestic listed stocks 814,426 814,426 - - 814,426

Financial assets measured
at amortized cost

Cash and cash
equivalents 2,343,080 - - - -

Accounts and notes
receivable 2,810,376 - - - -

Other receivables 171,107 - - - -

Other financial assets 4,022,283 - - - -

Subtotal 9,346,846 - - - -

Total $ 10,413,824 1,066,263 - 715 1,066,978
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December 31, 2021
Fair Value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or
loss

Forward foreign
exchange contracts $ 3,074 - 3,074 - 3,074

Financial liabilities at
amortized cost

Short-term borrowing 440,817 - - - -

Accounts payable 2,627,066 - - - -

Other payables 980,233 - - - -

Lease liabilities 157,516 - - - -

Subtotal 4,205,632 - - - -

Total $ 4,208,706 - 3,074 - 3,074

2) Valuation techniques for financial instruments not measured at fair value

The Group’s financial liabilities/assets measured at amortized cost

If there is no quoted market price available, the fair value is determined by using
valuation techniques and calculated as the present value of the estimated cash flows.

3) Fair value valuation technique of financial instruments measured at fair value

a) Non-derivative financial instruments

Fair value measurement of financial instruments was based on quoted market prices
if these prices were available in an active market. The fair value of listed equity
instruments is based on the market prices that were published at main stock
exchanges.

The categories and nature of the fair value for the Group’ s financial instruments
which have active market are presented as follows:

Open-end funds, listed stock, and debt instruments with quoted market price are
financial assets which have standard provision and are traded in an active market,
and their fair values are determined based on the respective market quoted prices.

The categories and nature of the fair value for the Group’ s financial instruments
which without an active market are as below:

Equity instrument without quoted prices: The market price method and the net asset
value method are used to estimate the fair value. The market price method uses
recent financing activity of investment target or market price of similar financial
instrument, including consider market condition, to estimate fair value. The main
assumption for the net asset value method is using the net asset value per share as
the measuring basis.
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b) Derivative financial instruments

Fair value of forward currency exchange is determined by using the forward
currency rate.

4) Transfers between Level 1 and Level 2

During 2022 and 2021, there was no transfer of financial assets between level 1 and level
2.

5) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair values

Non derivative
mandatorily

measured at fair
value through
profit or loss

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 715

Effect of movement in exchange rates 79

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 794

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 726

Effect of movement in exchange rates (11)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 715

The aforementioned total gains and losses were recognized in “other gains and losses”.

6) Quantified information on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) used in fair value
measurement

The Group’s financial instruments that use Level 3 inputs to measure fair value include
financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss–equity investments.

Quantified information of significant unobservable inputs was as follows:

Item Valuation technique
Significant

unobservable inputs

Inter-relationship
between significant 
unobservable inputs

and fair value
measurement

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Net asset investment
method

�Net asset value Not applicable

7) Quantitative information on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) used in fair value
measurement

The Group’ s measurement on the fair value of financial instruments is deemed
reasonable despite different valuation models or parameters may lead to different results.
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The favorable and unfavorable effects represent the changes in fair value, and fair value
is based on a variety of unobservable inputs calculated using a valuation technique.

(v) Financial risk management

(i) Overview

The Group has exposures to the following risks from its financial instruments:

1) credit risk

2) liquidity risk

3) market risk

The following likewise discusses the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing the above mentioned risks. For more disclosures about the quantitative effects of
these risks’ exposures, please refer to the respective notes in the report.

(ii) Structure of risk management

The Group’ s finance management department provides business services for the overall
internal department. It sets the objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the
methods used to measure the risk arising from both the domestic and international financial
market operations. The Board of Directors regulated the use of derivative financial instruments
in accordance with the Group’s policy about risks arising from financial instruments such as
currency risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments and the investments of excess liquidity. The internal auditors of the Group
continue with the review of the amount of the risk exposure in accordance with the Group’s
policies and the risk management policies and procedures. The Group has no transactions in
financial instruments (including derivative financial instruments) for the purpose of
speculation. The financial management department reports to the Board of Directors on a
quarterly basis.

(iii) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’ s
receivables from customers, time deposits and investment.

1) Accounts receivable and other receivables

The Group’ s credit policy is transacting with creditworthy customers, and obtains
collateral to mitigate risks arising from financial loss due to default. The Group assesses
the ratings based on other publicly available financial information and transactions
records with its major customers. The Group continues to monitor the exposure to credit
risk and the credit rating of counterparties, and divide the total transaction amounts
among all qualified customers, with management reviewing and approving annually the
credit facilities of counterparties, so as to control credit risk exposure.
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The Group’ s exposure to credit risk is mainly influenced by the condition of each
customer. However, management also considers the demographics of the Company’ s
customer base, including the default risk of the industry and the country in which
customers operate, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk.

The Group continuously assesses the financial position of customers from whom the
accounts receivable are due, ; if necessary, it also purchases credit guarantee insurance or
requests advance sales receipts. Except for the Group’ s three largest customers, the
Group does not have significant credit exposure to any single counterparty or any group
of counterparties with similar characteristics. Counterparties that are an associate to each
other are defined by the Group as a counterparty with similar characteristics.

2) Investment

The exposure to credit risk for the bank deposits, fixed income investments, and other
financial instruments is measured and monitored by the Group’s finance department. The
Group only deals with banks, other external parties, corporate organizations, government
agencies and financial institutions with good credit rating. The Group does not expect
any counterparty above fails to meet its obligations hence there is no significant credit
risk arising from these counterparties.

3) Guarantees

The Group’s policy is to provide financial guarantees only to wholly owned subsidiaries.
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the subsidiaries applied for credit lines of bank
loans, the Company was required to provide letters of support for Techman Electronic
(Thailand) Co., Ltd., and for Quanta Storage Asia Ltd., and Techman Electronic
(Thailand) Co., respectively, stating the commitment to maintain the agreed percentage
of ownership in the aforementioned associates.

(iv) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Group’ s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

In general, the Group aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents at an amount
in excess of expected cash flows on operating expenses, including financial liabilities, over the
succeeding 60 days. The Company also monitors the level of expected cash outflows on
account and other payables. This excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that
cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. Besides, the Group’ s unused
borrowing facilities amounted to TWD 1,600,000, THB 400,000 thousand and USD 105,000
thousand as of December 31, 2022, and TWD 2,352,560, CNY 166,693 thousand, and
USD 107,667 thousand as of December 31, 2021.
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(v) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and equity prices, will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

The Group buys and sells derivatives, and also incurs financial liabilities, in order to manage
market risk. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Risk
Management Committee. 

1) Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the respective functional currencies of the Group’s
entities, primarily the TWD, USD and CNY. The currencies used in these transactions
are the TWD, USD, CNY, and THB.

Loan interest was denominated in the currency of the principal. The utilizes loans to
hedge related currency risk; the gain or loss on foreign currency assets and liabilities
arising from the movements in exchange rates will roughly offset each other, which is a
natural hedge. This provided an economic hedge without derivatives being entered into,
and therefore, hedge accounting was not applied in these circumstances.

2) Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to short-term and
long-term loans at floating rates. Any change in interest rates will cause the effective
interest rates of short-term and long-term loans to change, and thus cause the future cash
flows to fluctuate over time.

3) Other market price risks

The Group’ s management harmonize the combination of stocks and bonds in its
investment portfolio based on market price index. Material investments within the
portfolio were managed on an individual basis, and all trading decisions were approved
by management.

The Group’s primary investment strategy is to maximize return on investment, wherein
the performance of some investments is actively monitored and managed based on fair
value, and thus these investments are designated as measured at fair value through profit
or loss.

(w) Capital management

The Group’ s objectives for managing capital to safeguard the capacity to continue to operate, to
continue to provide a return on shareholders, to maintain the interest of other related parties, and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
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In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to the
shareholders, reduce the capital for redistribution to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to
settle any liabilities.

The Group and other entities in the same industry use the debt-to-equity ratio to manage capital. This
ratio is the total net debt divided by the total capital. The net debt from the balance sheet is derived
from the total liabilities less cash and cash equivalents. The total capital and equity include share
capital, capital surplus, retained earnings, and other equity plus net debt.

The Group’ s debt-to-equity ratio at the end of the reporting period as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, is as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Total liabilities $ 4,738,886 5,611,535

Less: cash and cash equivalents (2,032,187) (2,343,080)

Net debt 2,706,699 3,268,455

Total equity 9,312,661 8,751,639

Total capital $ 12,019,360 12,020,094

Debt-to-equity ratio %22.52 %27.19

To plan for the use of working capital, the Group have transferred cash and cash equivalents to time
deposits for increasing profits. On December 31, 2022 and 2021, the time deposits with a maturity of
over three months and pledged time deposits and restricted bank deposits amounted to $3,093,540
and $3,999,136, respectively, and were recognized as other current financial assets. After all of the
aforementioned amounts were deducted, the debt-to-capital ratio turned out to be 0.00% on
December 31, 2022 and 2021.

As of December 31, 2022, the Group’s approach to capital management has remained unchanged.

(x) Investing and financing activities not affecting current cash flow

The Group’s investing and financing activities which did not affect the current cash flow in the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities were as follows:

Non-cash changes

January 1,
2022 Cash flows Other

Foreign
exchange
movement

December 31,
2022

Short-term borrowings $ 440,817 (442,899) - 2,082 -

Lease liabilities 157,516 (68,328) 62,644 1,330 153,162

Total liabilities from financing activities $ 598,333 (511,227) 62,644 3,412 153,162

Non-cash changes

January 1,
2021 Cash flows Acquisition

Foreign
exchange
movement

December 31,
2021

Short-term borrowings $ - 441,215 - (398) 440,817

Lease liabilities 91,368 (52,166) 118,073 241 157,516

Total liabilities from financing activities $ 91,368 389,049 118,073 (157) 598,333
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(7) Related-party transactions:

(a) Parent company and ultimate controlling company  

Quanta Computer Inc. is both the parent company and the ultimate controlling party of the Group. It
owns 29.77% of all shares outstanding of the Company, and has issued the Consolidated Financial
Statements Available for Public Use.

(b) Names and relationship with related parties  

The followings are entities that have had transactions with related party during the periods covered
in the consolidated financial statements.

Name of related party Relationship with the Group
Quanta Computer Inc. (QCI) The parent company

Tech-Front (Shanghai) Computer Co., Ltd. (TFC) An associate

Tech-Com (Shanghai) Computer Co., Ltd. (TCC) �����

Tech-Trend (Shanghai) Computer Co., Ltd. (TTC) �����

Tech-Front (Chongqing) Computer Co., Ltd. (TFQ) �����

EBN Technology Corporation (EBN) �����

Kenseisha Shanghai P.M.P. Co., Ltd. (KSH) �����

Quanta Computer Technology Investment Corp.
(QCTI)

�����

QMB Co., Ltd. (QMB) �����

OMRON Corporation (OMC) The Group's other related parties (Note)

Omron Robotics and Safety Technologies, Inc.
(ORT)

�����

Note:It is an affiliate of Omron Taiwan Electronics Inc., which is the director of the consolidated
subsidiary, TRI. Omron Taiwan Electronics Inc. has served as a director of the subsidiary, TRI,
since June 2022, holding a stake of 11%, and was initially listed as a related party.

(c) Significant transactions with related parties  

(i) Sales

The amounts of significant sales by the Group to related parties were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Parent $ 20,576 10,096

Associates 112,368 93,371

Other related parties 300,659 -

$ 433,603 103,467
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Selling price of the aforementioned transactions was determined through negotiations and
there were no other transactions with non-related parties to compare. The term of payment was
90 days.

(ii) Purchases

The amounts of significant purchases by the The Group from related parties were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Parent $ 4,960 -

Other related parties 717 -

$ 5,677 -

Purchase price of the aforementioned transactions was determined through negotiations and
there were no other transactions with non-related parties to compare. The term of payment was
90 days.

(iii) Receivables from Related Parties

The receivables from related parties were as follows:

Account Relationship
December 31,

2022
December 31,

2021
Accounts receivable Parent company $ 6,191 1,875

Accounts receivable Associates 25,302 35,302

Accounts receivable Other related parties 84,930 -

$ 116,423 37,177

Receivables from related parties were not pledged as collateral and assessed not to estimate
any allowance for doubtful debts.

(iv) Payables to Related Parties

The payables to related parties were as follows:

Account Relationship
December 31,

2022
December 31,

2021
Accounts payable Parent Company $ - 37

Other payables Parent Company(Note) - 99,453

Other payables Associates 615 1,606

$ 615 101,096

Note: Other payables to Parent company were mainly payables for purchasing fixed assets,
plaease refer to Note (6)(g).
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(v) Lease

In 2019, the Group leased an office building from the parent company, for which a two-to-
four-year contract was entered into with reference to the market price in the vicinity. The lease
liability decreased $2,675 due to the early termination of the lease in October, 2021. The
interest expense for 2021 amounted to $75, respectively. As of December 31, 2021, the
balance of lease liabilities amounted to $0, respectively.

(vi) Other expenses

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, other expenses of the Group, the parent
company, and the associates amounted to $11,252 and $50,880, respectively.

(vii) Property transactions

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

The purchases price of property, plant and equipment purchased from related parties are
summarized as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Parent company $ - 480,000

The Group purchase both land and building located in Guishan District, Taoyuan City from the
parent company. The land of 4,219 square meters cost $466,000 and the building cost $14,000,
totaling $480,000. The cost of acquisition refer to the appraisal report of Jia Ju Real Estate
Joint Appraisers Firm.

(viii) Other non-operating revenues

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, other non-operating revenues of the Group,
the parent company, and the associates amounted to $359 and $406, respectively.

(d) Key Management Personnel Compensation  

Key management personnel compensation comprised:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Short-term employee benefits $ 70,339 119,950

Post-employment benefits 585 6,622

$ 70,924 126,572
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(8) Pledged assets:

The carrying values of pledged assets were as follows:

Pledged assets Object
December 31,

2022
December 31,

2021
Restricted bank deposit Guarantee deposit for

government projects $ - 41,008

Guarantee deposits paid Housing deposit and customs
deposit 24,468 23,147

$ 24,468 64,155
(9) Commitments and contingencies:   

(a) Unrecognized contractual commitments

(i) The contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment not
recognized by the Group were as follows:

December 31,
2022

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment $ 195,296

(ii) Promissory notes issued by the Company as guarantee for purchasing, borrowings, foreign
exchange forward contracts and export bills advance were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Guarantee Notes Submitted

TWD $ 1,750,000 2,650,000

USD $ 95,600 163,600

(b) As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the guarantee notes received from vendor performance and
construction contracts amounted to $105,680 and $0, respectively.

(c) Contingencies:

(i) In October 2017, the Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc., received the
investigation result of the antitrust lawsuit from the European Union Court, pursuant to which
a fine of 7,146 thousand euros was imposed on them. In September 2019, an appeal was filed
for the case. On June 16, 2022, the European Union Court ruled in the final appeal to uphold
the previous verdict, pursuant to which a fine of 7,146 thousand euros was imposed on the
Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc.. In addition, the Court ruled that
Company was entitled to claim from the European Commission half of the costs related to the
1st instance proceedings and the full amount of the costs related to the 2nd instance. The
amount of penalty imposed on the Company, which was fully recognized in 2017, has not
caused any significant influence on the Company's finance and business.
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(ii) In June 2017, the Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc., noticed that FTI
Consulting, Inc. filed an expert and witness fee arbitration with American Arbitration
Association. American Arbitration Association made an arbitration result on October 15, 2018
that the Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc., had to pay USD 625
thousand. Both parties entered has signed the reconciliation agreement and were notified of the
closure of the case on May 18, 2021. The settlement payment, which has been paid, was
recognized as other gains and losses.

(iii) The subsidiary, Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd., received the notice of contract
dispute about human resource from the outsourcing human resourcing agency in May 2020.
The claiming amount of the contract dispute is THB 6,229 thousand. Techman Electronics
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. was ordered by the court to pay a total amount of THB1,300 thousand, all
of which was paid in 2022.

(iv) For the purpose of constructing the headquarters, the Company and QCI signed a purchase
contract for the real estate located at No. 4, Wenming 1st St., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City on
October 19, 2021, and the Company completed the registration and acquired the ownership of
the real estate on November 10, 2021. However, after the Company completed the registration
of the ownership, the real estate was still occupied by the previous lessees, Beautiful Card
Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “ Beautiful Card” ) and Valid Card Manufacturing
Taiwan Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Valid Card"). The Company had hired a lawyer to
file a lawsuit with the court for both return of ownership and compensatory damages on
December 9, 2021. In August and December 2022, Valid Card and Beautiful Card entered into
settlement agreements and paid the settlement payment. In July 2022, Beautiful Card had
returned the aforementioned premises to the Company. 

(v) In 2021, the ownership of the factory and land in Chonburi, Thailand was transferred from
World Electric (Thailand) Ltd., the seller, to Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company. After the close of escrow, World Electric (Thailand) claimed that
some of its assets were still placed in the factory area and filed a lawsuit against Techman
Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd. for obstructing its access to the factory area to retrieve its
assets that remained in the factory, demanding the compensatory damages of THB9,440
thousand on July 11, 2022. An external lawyer has been hired by Techman Electronics
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. for the case.

The Group has made certain provisions with respect to certain of the above lawsuits as the
management deems appropriate, considering factors such as the nature of the litigation or claims, the
materiality of the amount of possible loss, the progress of the cases and the opinions or views of
legal counsel and other advisors. Management will reassess all litigation and claims at each reporting
date based on the facts and circumstances that exist at that time, and will make additional provisions
or adjustments to previous provisions. The ultimate amount cannot be ascertained until the relevant
cases are closed. The ultimate resolution of the legal proceedings and/or lawsuits cannot be
predicted with certainty. The Group is willing to defend the aforesaid litigations actively; however,
due to the unpredictable nature of lawsuits and the probable loss that cannot be precisely estimated,
the Group cannot rule out the possibility that it fails to win or settle all the related cases. The fines,
judgment amounts, or settlements may result in significant adverse effects on the Group’s business,
operations, or prospects.
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(10) Losses Due to Major Disasters: None

(11) Subsequent Events:None

(12) Other:

(a) A summary of employee benefits, depreciation, and amortization, by function, is as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2022 For the year ended December 31, 2021
By function

By item Cost of Sale Operating
Expense Total Cost of Sale Operating

Expense Total

Employee benefits

Salary 559,187 964,379 1,523,566 558,913 849,484 1,408,397

Labor and health insurance 9,222 48,686 57,908 8,649 45,514 54,163

Pension 85,924 71,331 157,255 86,371 69,779 156,150

Others 46,867 32,667 79,534 39,846 32,139 71,985

Depreciation 217,541 134,046 351,587 180,757 147,104 327,861

Amortization 151 21,572 21,723 530 19,442 19,972
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(13) Other disclosures:

(a) Information on significant transactions:

The following is the information on significant transactions required by the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers” for the Group for the year ended December 31, 2022:

(i) Lending to other parties: None

(ii) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties: None

(iii) Information regarding securities held at balance sheet date (excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures):

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Ending balance

 Name of holder
Category and name

of security

Relationship 
with the

Company
Account

title Number of shares Book value
Percentage of

shares Fair value

Highest
percentage of

ownership (%) Note
Common Stock

The Company Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. - Current financial

assets at FVOCI

2,556,000 242,053 %0.07 242,053 %0.07

� Far EasTone

Telecommunications Co., Ltd.

- � 3,709,000 244,423 %0.11 244,423 %0.11

� Chunghwa Telecom Co., Ltd. - � 2,720,000 307,360 %0.04 307,360 %0.04

� Far Eastern New Century

Corporation

- � 80,000 2,552 %- 2,552 %-

Open-ended fund certificates

The Company Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at FVTPL

15,882,811 239,367 %- 239,367 %-

� Fubon Chi-Hsiang Money

Market Fund

- � 5,664,546 90,119 %- 90,119 %-

� Union Money Market Fund - � 58,680,813 787,250 %- 787,250 %-

Common Stock

CAYMAN BluSense - Non-current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at FVTPL

24,000 794 %2.28 794 %2.28

Preferred stock

TRI CDF Preferred Share B Current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at FVTPL

479,000 3,707 %- 3,707 %-

(iv) Accumulated buying/selling of the same marketable securities for which the dollar amount reaches $300 million or 20% or
more of paid-in capital:

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Category and Name of Relationship Beginning Balance Purchases Sales Ending Balance
 Name of
company

name of
security

Account
name counter-party

with the
company Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Price Cost

Gain (loss) on
disposal Shares Amount

The Company Jih Sun Money

Market Fund

Current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at

FVTPL

- - - - 35,884,681 539,000 20,001,870 300,171 300,000 171 15,882,811 239,367

� Union Money

Market Fund

� - - - - 116,978,939 1,566,000 58,298,126 780,140 779,435 705 58,680,813 787,250

� Franklin

Templeton

Sinoam Money

Market Fund

� - - 18,025,705 188,435 14,136,706 148,000 32,162,411 336,857 335,995 862 - -

TRI Jih Sun Money

Market Fund

Current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at

FVTPL

- - 4,230,443 63,402 26,687,839 400,000 30,918,282 463,965 463,211 754 - -

(v) Acquisition of real estate for which the dollar amount reaches $300 million or 20% or more of paid-in capital :

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
If the counter-party is a related party,

 disclose the previous transfer information References Purpose of 

Name of 
company

Name of 
property

Transaction
date

Transaction
amount

Status of
payment

Counter-
party

Relationship
with the 
Company Owner

Relationship
with the

Company
Date of
transfer Amount

for
determining

price

acquisition
and current

condition Others
Techman

Electronics

(Thailand)

Co.,Ltd.

Construction

in progress

2022/3/14�
2022/6/24

394,155

(THB443,600)

362,506

(THB407,981)

Cheer You

Construction

(Thailand)

Co., Ltd.

Non-related

parties

Not

applicable

Not

applicable

Not

applicable

Not
applicable

Negotiate New factory None
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(vi) Disposition of real estate for which the dollar amount reaches $300 million or 20% or more of paid-in capital: None

(vii) Related party transactions for purchases and sales with amounts exceeding the lower of $100 million or 20% of the capital
stock:

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Transaction details

Reasons why and description
of how the transaction
conditions differ from
general transactions

Accounts/notes receivable
(payable)

Name of
company Related party

Nature of
relationship

Purchase/
Sale Amount

Percentage 
of total

purchases/
sales

Payment
terms Unit price

Payment
terms

Ending
Balance

Percentage of total
accounts/ notes

receivable
(payable) Notes

The Company TMT Affiliate Sale (220,989) %(2.00) Credit for 90

days

- - 41,205 %1.53

� � � Purchase 6,994,709 %70.31 � - - (952,261) %(40.61)

� QSS � Purchase 2,695,534 %27.10 � - - (1,287,981) %(54.93)

QSS Quanta Storage Inc. Parent Company Sale (2,695,534) %(99.78) � - - 1,287,981 %99.24

TMT � � Sale (6,994,709) %(99.86) � - - (952,261) %99.75

� � � Purchase 220,989 %3.95 � - - (41,205) %(3.67)

TRI TRS Affiliate Sale (172,496) %(13.12) Credit for 120

days

- - 72,529 %32.47

� ORT Associates Sale (237,048) %(18.03) Credit for 60

days

- - 63,136 %28.26

TRS TRI Affiliate Purchase 172,496 %95.46 Credit for 120

days

- - (72,529) %(91.56)

Note 1: The related-party transactions above include intra-group transactions.
Note 2: The aforementioned inter-company transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

(viii) Receivables from related parties with amount exceeding the lower of $100 million or 20% of capital stock:

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Name of Nature of Ending Turnover
Past-due receivables 
from related party Amount received in Loss

related party Related-party  relationship balance  rate Amount Action taken subsequent period allowance
QSS Quanta Storage Inc. Parent Company 1,287,981 2.12 - - 460,650 -

TMT � � 952,261 9.45 - - 767,750 -

Note :  The aforementioned intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

(ix) Derivative transactions: Please refer to Note (6)(b) for related information.

(x) Business relationships and significant inter-company transactions:

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Intercompany transactions

Number
(Note 1)

Name of  the
company

Name of the
counter-party

Relationship
(Note 2) Account name Amount Terms

Percentage of total
consolidated net sales or

assets (Note 3)
0 Quanta Storage

Inc.
TMT 1 Purchase 6,994,709 No other comparable

trading partners
57.72%

0 � � 1 Sale 220,989 � 1.82%

0 � � 1 Accounts payable 952,261 � 6.78%

0 � QSS 1 Purchase 2,695,534 � 22.24%

0 � � 1 Accounts payable 1,287,981 � 9.17%

1 TRI TRS 3 Sale 172,496 � 1.42%

Note 1: The numbers denote the following:
1. “0” represents the parent company.
2. Subsidiaries are list by names and numbered starting from “1”.

Note 2: Categories of relationship are as below:
1. Parent to subsidiary.
2. Subsidiary to parent.
3. Subsidiary to subsidiary.

Note 3: The transaction amount is calculated as a proportion of the consolidated revenue or assets. If categorized as an asset or liability, the calculation is compared with the consolidated assets; if
categorized as income or loss, the calculation is compared with the consolidated income or loss.

Note 4: Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions are not disclosed when the amount does exceed 1% of consolidated total net revenue or total assets.
Note 5: The aforementioned transaction has already been written off in the consolidated financial statements.

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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(b) Information on investees:

The following is the information on investees for the year 2022 (excluding information on investees in Mainland China):

(Amount Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)
Initial investment amount Balance as of Highest Net income Investment

Name of the investor Name of investee Location Major operations
December 31,

2022
December 31,

2021 Shares
Ratio of 

shares
Book 
value

 Percentage of
ownership

(losses) of the
investee

 income
(losses) Note

The Company QSI (CAYMAN) Cayman Investment

company

1,606,747 2,543,402 - %100.00 3,436,017 %100.00 2,526 20,032 Subsidiary

(Note 2, 6)

� NU Inc. Taiwan Wholesale and

retail of computers

and peripherals

86,709 86,709 3,862,227 %29.80 21,941 %29.80 1,137 (36)Investment

holding

� EBN � Manufacture of

electronic

components

10,978 10,978 1,001,000 %2.98 - %2.98 3,191 (7,534) �

� TMT Thailand Manufacture and

sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

1,446,975 1,446,975 15,999,998 %100.00 1,945,219 %100.00 333,289 299,146 Subsidiary

(Note 2)

� Techman Robot Inc. Taiwan Manufacture and

sale of industrial

collaborative robots

796,420 796,420 71,957,000 %79.95 1,303,421 %79.95 143,550 106,599 �

� JVM Malaysia Sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

15,214 15,214 2,040,000 %51.00 21,502 %51.00 8,720 4,447 Subsidiary

QSI (CAYMAN) QSL (BVI) BVI Investment

company

1,182,949 1,797,149 - %100.00 3,327,858 %100.00 (10,767) Note 7 Affiliate

(Note 3)

� E-Forward SAMOA Manufacture and

sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

30,710 184,260 - %100.00 84,083 %100.00 13,193 � Affiliate

(Note 5)

QSL(BVI) QHH Hong Kong Investment

company

850,627 1,157,727 - %100.00 2,519,340 %100.00 2,463 � Affiliate

(Note 4)

� QIH � � 546,232 853,332 - %100.00 919,756 %100.00 (13,276) � Affiliate

(Note 3)

E-Forward (SAMOA) QSA SAMOA Sale and atter-sales

service of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

30,710 184,260 - %100.00 62,012 %100.00 12,934 � Affiliate

(Note 5)

Techman Robot Inc. TRH Hong Kong Investment

company

120,943 120,943 - %100.00 30,929 %100.00 (1,910) � Affiliate

JVM JVMT Thailand Sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

4,799 4,799 - %100.00 4,340 %100.00 (2) � �

Note 1: The transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note 2: The difference to the subsidiary is mainly unrealized gross profit from sales.

Note 3: QSL (BVI) and QIH approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on July 20, 2021, with the amounts of USD 20,000 thousand and USD 10,000 thousand, respectively. As of October 17,
2022, the amounts returned and the registration of capital reduction has been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.

Note 4: QHH approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on December 29, 2021, with the amount of USD 10,000 thousand. As of October 17, 2022, the amounts returned and the registration of
capital reduction has been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.

Note 5: E-Forward and QSA approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on February 11, 2022, both with the amounts of USD 5,000 thousand, the amounts returned and the registration of capital
reduction has  been completed.

Note 6: QSI (CAYMAN) approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on February 11, 2022, and July 20, 2021, with the amounts of USD 10,500 thousand and USD 20,000 thousand, respectively.
As of October 18, 2022, the amounts returned and the registration of capital reduction has  been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.

Note 7: The profit or loss of the invested company is included in the investment company.

(Continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) Information on investment in Mainland China:

(i) The names of investees in Mainland China, the main businesses and products, and other information:

(Amount Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

  Accumulated outflow Investment flows
Accumulated

outflow of
Direct

/indirect Current Accumulated

Name of the
investee

Main Businesses
and products

Total amount of
paid-in capital

Method of
investment

(Note 1)

of investment from
Taiwan as of 

January 1, 2022 Outflow Inflow

   investment from
Taiwan as of 

December 31, 2022

Net income
(loss) of the

investee

shareholding
(%) by the
Company

Peak Holding
Percentage

 investment
gains and

 losses
Carrying
Amount

 Inward
Remittance
of Earnings

Quanta Storage

(Shanghai) Inc.

(QSS) (Note 5)

Manufacture and

sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

614,200

(USD20,000)

(2) 921,300

(USD30,000)

- 307,100

(USD10,000)

614,200

(USD20,000)

2,290 %100.00 %100.00 2,290 2,509,731 2,035,113

(USD66,269)

Techman

Electronic

(Changshu)

Limited

(TECHMAN)

(Note 6)

� 245,680

(USD8,000)

(2) 552,780

(USD18,000)

- 307,100

(USD10,000)

245,680

(USD8,000)

(13,151) %100.00 %100.00 (13,151) 917,458 -

Techman Robot

(Shanghai) Ltd.

(TRS) (Note 7)

After-sales service

and sale of

industrial

collaborative

robots and

components of

peripherals

122,840

(USD4,000)

(2) 122,840

(USD4,000)

- - 122,840

(USD4,000)

(1,910) %100.00 %100.00 (1,910) 30,929 -

(ii) Limitation on investment in Mainland China:

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China
as of December 31, 2022

Investment Amounts Authorized by
Investment Commission, MOEA Upper Limit on Investment (Note 4)

982,720 1,013,430 -

(USD32,000) (USD33,000) -

Note 1: There are four kinds of investments:
(1) Direct investment in Mainland China with remittance through a third region.
(2)  Indirect investments in Mainland China through companies registered in a third region.
(3)  Indirect investment Mainland China through an existing company registered in the third region.
(4)  Direct investment in Mainland China
(5)  Others.

Note 2: Recognized profit or loss from investment in the current period:
(1) As the investee was still in the pipeline, no  investment profit (loss) has been generated yet.
(2) Recognition basis of investment gains or losses were grouped under the following three categories:

1) Financial statements of the investee company were audited and certified by an international accounting firm in cooperation with an R.O.C. accounting firm.
2) Financial statements of the investee were audited and certified by the external accountant of the parent.
3) Others

Note 3: In accordance with the Regulations Governing the Approval of Investment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland China revised on August 29, 2008, the Company obtained the certificate of
qualified operating headquarters issued by the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs, and therefore no limitations on investment in Mainland China.

Note 4: Amounts denominated in foreign currencies are translated into New Taiwan Dollars using the exchange rates at the reporting date.
Note 5: Quanta storage (Shanghai) Inc. approved cash capital reduction by the board of direction on December 29, 2021,  with the amount of USD 10,000 thousand. As of October 11, 2022, the

amounts returned and the registration of capital reduction has  been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.
Note 6: Techman Electronic (Changshu) Limited approved cash capital reduction by the board of direction on July 20, 2021, with the amount of USD 10,000 thousand. The amounts returned has

been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.
Note 7: The investment amount approved by the Investment Commission of Techman Robot (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. is USD 2,000 thousand in December 2020, but as of December 31, 2022,

USD 1,000 thousand has not been remitted.
Note 8: Quanta Storage (Changshu) Ltd. has completed its liquidation in September 2014, the amounts returned USD 10,500 thousand in March 2022. And the investment amount approved by the

Investment Commission in April 2022.

(iii) Significant transactions:

The significant inter-company transactions with the subsidiary in Mainland China, which were eliminated in the preparation
of consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in “Information on significant transactions”.

(Continued)
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(d) Major shareholders:

Shareholding
Shareholder’s Name Shares Percentage

Quanta Computer Inc. 82,881,664 %29.77

Note: (1)The information of major shareholders in this table is calculated by Taiwan Depository &

Clearing Corporation based on the last business day at the end of each quarter, disclosing

shareholders with more than 5% of the Company’ s ordinary shares and preferred shares

that have been delivered without physical registration (including treasury shares). As for

the share capital reported in the Company's financial statements and the Company's actual

number of shares delivered without physical registration, there may be differences due to

different calculation bases.

(2)In a situation where a shareholder entrusted the holdings, the individual account of the

settlor opened by the trustee was disclosed. As for the shareholder’s declaration of insider’s

equity holding more than 10% of the shares in accordance with the Securities and Exchange

Act, his shareholding includes his own shareholding plus the shares delivered to the trust

and the right to use the trust property, etc. For information on insider equity declaration,

please refer to the website of Market Observation Post System.

(14) Segment information:

(a) General information  

The Group has three reportable segments: The Mainland China Operation center, the Southeast Asia
Operation center and the Taiwan Operation center. The Mainland China Operation center’s primary
businesses include OEM, production, and sales of computer peripherals to major computer
companies. The Southeast Asia Operation Center is engaged in the OEM, production, and sales of
consumer electronic products. The Taiwan Operation Center’s main activities include the sales and
trading of electronic products and raw materials. Other segments are primarily engaged in activities
pertaining to investment, including strategic investment and fund investment.

(b) Information about reportable segments and their measurement and reconciliations  

The Group uses the income from operations as the measurement for segment profit and the basis of
performance assessment.

The operating segment accounting policies are similar to the ones described in Note 4 “Significant
accounting policies” except for the recognition and measurement of pension cost, which is on a cash
basis.

(Continued)
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The Group treated intersegment sales and transfers as third-party transactions. They are measured at
market price.

The Group’s operating segment information and reconciliation are as follows:

For the years ended
December 31, 2022

Mainland
China Center

Southeast
Asia Center

Taiwan
Center

Other
segments

Reconciliati
on and

elimination Total
Revenue:

Revenue from external customers 249,651 16,841 11,852,002 - - 12,118,494

Intersegment revenues 2,696,390 7,354,739 232,671 - (10,283,800) -

Interest income 49,008 377 29,606 591 - 79,582

Total revenue $ 2,995,049 7,371,957 12,114,279 591 (10,283,800) 12,198,076

Interest expense $ 264 712 3,207 - - 4,183

Depreciation and amortization 98,417 177,573 110,640 - (13,320) 373,310

Investment gains - - - (7,570) - (7,570)

Reportable segment profit or loss $ (12,773) 342,010 791,235 (395) - 1,120,077

Investments accounted for using
equity method

$ - - - 21,941 - 21,941

Reportable segment assets $ 4,334,039 3,375,831 8,933,301 43,797 (2,635,421) 14,051,547

Reportable segment liabilities $ 778,876 1,354,308 5,048,674 116,657 (2,559,629) 4,738,886

For the years ended
December 31, 2021

Revenue:

Revenue from external customers 192,773 13,863 10,821,872 - - 11,028,508

Intersegment revenues 3,327,743 4,465,004 1,964,666 - (9,757,413) -

Interest income 52,986 258 6,656 50 - 59,950

Total revenue $ 3,573,502 4,479,125 12,793,194 50 (9,757,413) 11,088,458

Interest expense $ 126 480 4,904 - - 5,510

Depreciation and amortization 137,090 134,306 87,801 - (11,364) 347,833

Investment gains (lose) - - - (689) - (689)

Reportable segment profit or loss $ (52,933) 105,090 1,003,920 (55,529) - 1,000,548

Investments accounted for using
equity method

$ - - - 29,511 - 29,511

Reportable segment assets $ 5,156,061 3,399,808 8,341,285 25,512 (2,559,492) 14,363,174

Reportable segment liabilities $ 1,153,944 1,889,210 4,980,107 105,147 (2,516,873) 5,611,535
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(c) Geographical information  

In presenting information on the basis of geography, segment revenue is based on the geographical
location of customers and segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets.

�� Geographic information
December 31,

2022
December 31,

2021
Non-current assets:

Taiwan $ 734,642 686,374

Mainland China 344,533 373,154

Thailand 1,222,418 720,317

Total $ 2,301,593 1,779,845

Non-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets, and
other assets, not including financial instruments, deferred tax assets, pension fund assets, and rights
arising from an insurance contract (non-current).

(d) Major customers  

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

A $ 3,267,028 4,171,605

D 2,012,220 360,786

B 1,403,341 1,723,328

C 939,296 1,368,467

$ 7,621,885 7,624,186
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of Quanta Storage Inc.:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Quanta Storage Inc.(“the Company”), which comprise the  balance
sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the years then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Norm of
Professional Ethics for Certified Public Account of Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirement. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

1. Revenue Recognition

Please refer to Note (4)(o) for accounting policies of revenue recognition and refer to Note (6)(r) for
explanation of significant accounts. 

Description of the key audit matter: 

Sales revenue is the main indicator for investors and management to evaluate the financial statements or
business performance of the Company. Revenue recognized at the point of time correctly is significant for
the financial statements. Therefore, the timing for revenue recognition has been identified as a key audit
matter.

110615 5 7 68 ( 101 )   Tel  + 886 2 8101 6666
  Fax  + 886 2 8101 6667
  Web  kpmg.com/tw

KPMG

68F.,  TAIPEI 101 TOWER, No. 7, Sec. 5,   
Xinyi Road, Taipei City 110615, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee.
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How the matter was addressed in our audit:

In relation to the key audit matter above, our key audit procedures include understanding and testing the
design and implementation of internal control over revenue recognition; understanding the accounting policy
of revenue recognition and confirming whether the accounting treatment is in line with the Accounting
Standard regulations; performing cutoff test for a period of time before and after the financial reporting date,
inspecting the trade terms of purchase order, and checking the date of the delivery order to assess the
correctness of the timing at which revenue is recognized.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Parent Company Only
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’ s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance (including the Audit Committee) are responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we exercise
professional judgment and professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the investment in
other entities accounted for using the equity method to express an opinion on this financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’  report are Tsao-Jen Wu and Shu-
Ling Lien.

KPMG

Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
February 23, 2023

Notes to Readers

The accompanying parent company only financial statements are intended only to present the  statement of financial position, financial
performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and
not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such parent company only financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

The independent auditors’  report and the accompanying parent company only financial statements are the English translation of the
Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of the
English and Chinese language independent auditors’  report and parent company only financial statements, the Chinese version shall
prevail.
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(English Translation of Parent Company Only Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese) 
QUANTA STORAGE INC.

Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars , Except for Earnings Per Common Share)

2022 2021
Amount % Amount %

Operating Revenues:
4110 Sales revenue (Notes (6)(r) and (7)) $ 10,802,656 100 9,858,263 100

4190 Less:Sales discounts and allowances 1,520 - 8,844 -

4170     Sales returns 431 - 2,753 -

Operating revenue, net 10,800,705 100 9,846,666 100

Operating costs:
5110 Cost of sales (Notes (6)(e) and (7)) 9,454,822 88 8,329,708 85

Gross profit from operations 1,345,883 12 1,516,958 15

Operating expenses:
6100 Selling expenses 159,223 1 161,270 2

6200 Administrative expenses 207,781 2 167,180 2

6300 Research and development expenses 305,661 3 236,785 2

6450 Expected credit loss (Note (6)(d)) - - 5,067 -

672,665 6 570,302 6

Net operating income 673,218 6 946,656 9

Non-operating income and expenses:
7100 Interest income (Note (6)(t)) 12,326 - 5,077 -

7010 Other income (Note (6)(t)) 64,191 1 42,686 -

7020 Other gains and losses, net (Note (6)(t)) 157,826 1 61,237 1

7050 Financial costs (Note (6)(t)) (1,609) - (1,887) -

7070 Share of profit (loss) of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity
method, net (Note (6)(f)) 422,654 4 80,709 1

655,388 6 187,822 2

Net operating income 1,328,606 12 1,134,478 11

7950 Less: Income tax expense (Note (6)(o)) 239,531 2 141,247 1

Profit for the period 1,089,075 10 993,231 10

8300 Other comprehensive income: 
8310 Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
8311 Gains (losses) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (Note (6)(n)) 3,802 - 3,624 -

8316 Unrealized gains (losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (Note (6)(p)) (18,038) - 35,851 -

8330 Share of other comprehensive income of subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method, components of other
comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - (48) -

8349 Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss - - - -

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (14,236) - 39,427 -

8360 Components of other comprehensive income (loss) that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

8361 Exchange differences on translation of foreign financial statements (Note (6)(p)) 233,392 2 7,895 -

8399 Less: Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that may
be reclassified to profit or loss - - - -

�Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 233,392 2 7,895 -

8300 Other comprehensive income, net of tax 219,156 2 47,322 -

Total comprehensive income $ 1,308,231 12 1,040,553 10
Earnings per share (Note (6)(q))

9750 Basic earnings per share (in New Taiwan dollars) $ 3.91 3.57
9850 Diluted earnings per share (in New Taiwan Dollars) $ 3.87 3.54

See accompanying notes to parent company only financial statements.

-192-



(E
ng

lis
h 

T
ra

ns
la

tio
n 

of
 P

ar
en

t C
om

pa
ny

 O
nl

y 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 O

ri
gi

na
lly

 Is
su

ed
 in

 C
hi

ne
se

)
Q

U
A

N
T

A
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 IN
C

.
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
f C

ha
ng

es
 in

 E
qu

ity
Fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
s e

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 
31

, 2
02

2 
an

d 
20

21
(E

xp
re

ss
ed

 in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

 o
f N

ew
 T

ai
w

an
 D

ol
la

rs
)

T
ot

al
 o

th
er

 e
qu

ity
 in

te
re

st
U

nr
ea

liz
ed

 g
ai

ns
 

Sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l
R

et
ai

ne
d 

ea
rn

in
gs

E
xc

ha
ng

e
di

ff
er

en
ce

s o
n

tr
an

sl
at

io
n 

of
 

(lo
ss

es
) f

ro
m

fin
an

ci
al

 a
ss

et
s

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 fa
ir

va
lu

e 
 th

ro
ug

h
ot

he
r

O
rd

in
ar

y
sh

ar
es

C
ap

ita
l 

su
rp

lu
s

L
eg

al
 

re
se

rv
e

Sp
ec

ia
l 

re
se

rv
e

U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d

re
ta

in
ed

 e
ar

ni
ng

s
  f

or
ei

gn
 fi

na
nc

ia
l

st
at

em
en

ts
  c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

in
co

m
e

T
ot

al
 e

qu
ity

B
al

an
ce

 a
t J

an
ua

ry
 1

, 2
02

1
$

2
,7

8
3

,5
8

9
1

,7
7

6
,2

2
8

1
,5

5
4

,6
1

9
2

3
9

,3
0

2
1

,3
4

0
,6

1
6

(3
1

1
,0

3
7

)
(9

9
,4

3
6

)
7

,2
8

3
,8

8
1

P
ro

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1

-
-

-
-

9
9

3
,2

3
1

-
-

9
9

3
,2

3
1

O
th

er
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

in
co

m
e

-
-

-
-

3
,6

2
4

7
,8

9
5

3
5

,8
0

3
4

7
,3

2
2

C
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

in
co

m
e

-
-

-
-

9
9

6
,8

5
5

7
,8

9
5

3
5

,8
0

3
1

,0
4

0
,5

5
3

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
ta

in
ed

 e
ar

n
in

g
s:

L
eg

al
 r

es
er

v
e

-
-

1
1

,3
1

0
-

(1
1

,3
1

0
)

-
-

-

S
p

ec
ia

l 
re

se
rv

e
-

-
-

1
7

1
,1

7
1

(1
7

1
,1

7
1

)
-

-
-

C
as

h
 d

iv
id

en
d

s 
o

n
 o

rd
in

ar
y

 s
h

ar
es

-
(1

3
9

,1
7

9
)

-
-

(1
3

9
,1

7
9

)
-

-
(2

7
8

,3
5

8
)

C
h
an

g
es

 i
n
 o

w
n
er

sh
ip

 i
n
te

re
st

s 
in

 s
u
b
si

d
ia

ri
es

-
3

9
0

,1
3

9
-

-
-

-
-

3
9

0
,1

3
9

O
th

er
s

-
5

4
-

-
-

-
-

5
4

D
is

p
o
sa

l 
o
f 

in
v
es

tm
en

ts
 i

n
 e

q
u
it

y
 i

n
st

ru
m

en
ts

 d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

al
u
e 

th
ro

u
g
h
 o

th
er

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

in
co

m
e—

S
u
b
si

d
ia

ry
 c

o
m

p
an

y
-

-
-

-
1

,3
5

8
-

(1
,3

5
8

)
-

B
al

an
ce

 a
t D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 2

02
1

2
,7

8
3

,5
8

9
2

,0
2

7
,2

4
2

1
,5

6
5

,9
2

9
4

1
0

,4
7

3
2

,0
1

7
,1

6
9

(3
0

3
,1

4
2

)
(6

4
,9

9
1

)
8

,4
3

6
,2

6
9

P
ro

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

-
-

-
-

1
,0

8
9

,0
7

5
-

-
1

,0
8

9
,0

7
5

O
th

er
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

in
co

m
e

-
-

-
-

3
,8

0
2

2
3

3
,3

9
2

(1
8

,0
3

8
)

2
1

9
,1

5
6

C
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

in
co

m
e

-
-

-
-

1
,0

9
2

,8
7

7
2

3
3

,3
9

2
(1

8
,0

3
8

)
1

,3
0

8
,2

3
1

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
ta

in
ed

 e
ar

n
in

g
s:

 

L
eg

al
 r

es
er

v
e

-
-

9
9

,6
8

5
-

(9
9

,6
8

5
)

-
-

-

S
p

ec
ia

l 
re

se
rv

e
-

-
-

(4
2

,3
4

0
)

4
2

,3
4

0
-

-
-

C
as

h
 d

iv
id

en
d

s 
o

n
 o

rd
in

ar
y

 s
h

ar
es

-
(1

3
9

,1
7

9
)

-
-

(6
4

0
,2

2
5

)
-

-
(7

7
9

,4
0

4
)

O
th

er
s

-
7

7
-

-
-

-
-

7
7

B
al

an
ce

 a
t D

ec
em

be
r 

31
, 2

02
2

$
2,

78
3,

58
9

1,
88

8,
14

0
1,

66
5,

61
4

36
8,

13
3

2,
41

2,
47

6
(6

9,
75

0)
(8

3,
02

9)
8,

96
5,

17
3

S
ee

 a
cc

o
m

p
an

y
in

g
 n

o
te

s 
to

 p
ar

en
t 

co
m

p
an

y
 o

n
ly

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

-193-



(English Translation of Parent Company Only Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2022 2021
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities:

Profit before income tax $ 1,328,606 1,134,478

Adjustments:
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss):

Depreciation expense 25,318 12,310

Amortization expense 10,716 12,343

Expected credit loss - 5,067

Net profit on financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (74,363) (33,220)

Interest expense 1,609 1,887

Interest income (12,326) (5,077)

Dividend income (35,698) (34,864)

Share of profit of subsidiaries and associates accounted for using equity method (422,654) (80,709)

Gains from lease modification (831) (19)

����Total adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) (508,229) (122,282)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Total net changes in operating assets:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, mandatorily measured at fair value (858,249) 711,070

Notes and accounts receivable 39,531 (659,156)

Other receivables (23,068) (18,503)

Other receivables due from related parties 45,625 (20,904)

Inventories 5,515 (3,973)

Net defined benefit asset 49,135 806

Other operating assets (6,039) (2,247)

Total changes in operating assets (747,550) 7,093

Total changes in operating liabilities:
Contract liabilities 6,226 (37,528)

Accounts payable (33,381) 28,678

Accounts payable to related parties 252,757 (112,243)

Other payables 141,082 78,278

Other payables due from related parties (7,160) 3,833

Provisions 10,004 (23,046)

Other financial liabilities 118,354 20,873

Refund liabilities (456) (2,186)

Other current liabilities (5,150) (5,316)

Total changes in operating liabilities 482,276 (48,657)

Total changes in operating assets and liabilities (265,274) (41,564)

Total adjustments (773,503) (163,846)

Cash inflows generated from operations 555,103 970,632

Interest received 14,504 978

Dividends received 35,698 34,864

Interest paid (1,692) (1,804)

Income taxes (paid) refund (273,975) 51,214

Net cash flows from operating activities 329,638 1,055,884

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities:
Acquisition of investments accounted for using equity method - (413,945)

Proceeds from capital reduction of investments accounted for using equity method 891,216 538,499

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (125,364) (393,601)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 2,530

Acquisition of intangible assets (8,355) (8,817)

Decrease (increase) in other financial assets 798,935 (1,058,000)

Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 1,556,432 (1,333,334)

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities:
(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings (387,520) 387,520

Return of dividends over the years 77 54

Payment of lease liabilities (18,219) (8,339)

Cash dividends paid (779,404) (278,358)

Net cash flows (used in) from financing activities (1,185,066) 100,877

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 701,004 (176,573)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 147,088 323,661

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 848,092 147,088

See accompanying notes to parent company only financial statements.
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(English Translation of Parent Company Only Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
QUANTA STORAGE INC.

Notes to the  Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified)

(1) Company history

Quanta Storage Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on February 10, 1999, as a company limited by
shares and registered under the Ministry of Economic Affairs, R.O.C. The address of the Company’ s
registered office is 3F., No. 188, Wenhua 2nd Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 333010, Taiwan (R.O.C.).
In view of the future of operations, the address of the Company was changed to 6F., No. 58-2, Huaya 2nd
Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 333411, Taiwan (R.O.C.) and authorized by the Board of Directors on
December 22, 2021. The Company has registered the relocation under the laws. The Company’s major
business activities include researching, developing, producing, manufacturing, and selling data storage and
processing equipment, electronic components, and optical instruments. 

(2) Approval date and procedures of the financial statements:

The company financial statements have been authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on
February 23, 2023.

(3) New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted:

(a) The impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. which have already been adopted.

The Company has initially adopted the following new amendments, which do not have a significant
impact on its financial statements, from January 1, 2022:

● Amendments to IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment－Proceeds before Intended Use”

● Amendments to IAS 37 “Onerous Contracts－Cost of Fulfilling a Contract”

● Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018–2020

● Amendments to IFRS 3 “Reference to the Conceptual Framework”

(b) The impact of IFRS issued by the FSC but not yet effective

The Company assesses that the adoption of the following new amendments, effective for annual
period beginning on January 1, 2023, would not have a significant impact on its financial statements:

● Amendments to IAS 1 “Disclosure of Accounting Policies”

● Amendments to IAS 8 “Definition of Accounting Estimates”

● Amendments to IAS 12 “ Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction”

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

(c) The impact of IFRS issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

The following new and amended standards, which may be relevant to the Company, have been
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), but have yet to be endorsed by the
FSC:

Standards or
Interpretations Content of amendment

Effective date per
IASB

Amendments to IAS 1
“Classification of Liabilities
as Current or Non-current”

Under existing IAS 1 requirements,
companies classify a liability as current
when they do not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least 12
months after the reporting date. The
amendments has removed the requirement
for a right to be unconditional and instead
now requires that a right to defer settlement
must exist at the reporting date and have
substance.

The amendments clarify how a company
classifies a liability that can be settled in its
own shares – e.g. convertible debt.

January 1, 2024

The Company is evaluating the impact of its initial adoption of the abovementioned standards or
interpretations on its consolidated financial position and financial performance. The results thereof
will be disclosed when the Company completes its evaluation.

The Company does not expect the following other new and amended standards, which have yet to be
endorsed by the FSC, to have a significant impact on its financial statements:

● Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an Investor and
Its Associate or Joint Venture”

● IFRS 17 “ Insurance Contracts” and amendments to IFRS 17 “ Insurance Contracts”

● Amendments to IAS 1 “Non-current Liabilities with Covenants”

● Amendments to IFRS 17 “Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 – Comparative
Information “

● IFRS16 “Requirements for Sale and Leaseback Transactions”

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

(4) Summary of significant accounting policies:

The significant accounting policies presented in the financial statements are summarized below. Except
for those specifically indicated, the following accounting policies were applied consistently throughout the
periods presented in the financial statements.

(a) Statement of compliance   

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.

(b) Basis of preparation

(i) Basis of measurement

Except for the following significant accounts, the financial statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis:

1) Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value;

2) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair
value;

3) Hedging financial instruments are measured at fair value;

4) The defined benefit assets are measured at fair value of the plan assets less the present
value of the defined benefit obligation, limited as explained in Note (4)(p).

(ii) Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of Company is determined based on the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates. The financial statements are presented in New
Taiwan Dollar (NTD), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information
presented in NTD has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

(c) Foreign currency transactions and operations

(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of the
Company at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each subsequent
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currencies using the exchange rate at that date.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
translated into the functional currencies using the exchange rate at the date that the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies measured based on
historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

Exchange differences are generally recognized in profit or loss, except for those differences
relating to the following, which are recognized in other comprehensive income:

1) an investment in equity securities designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income;

2) a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to
the extent that the hedge is effective; or

3) qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective.

(ii) Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acquisition, are translated into the presentation currency at the exchange rates at the
reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency at the average exchange rate. Exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

When a foreign operation is disposed of such that control, significant influence, or joint
control is lost, the cumulative amount in the translation reserve related to that foreign operation
is reclassified to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. When the Company
disposes of only part of its interest in a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation while
retaining control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to non
controlling interests. When the Company disposes of only part of its investment in an associate
or joint venture that includes a foreign operation while retaining significant influence or joint
control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

(d) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

An asset is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other assets are classified
as non-current.

(i) It is expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(iv) The asset is cash and cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

A liability is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other liabilities are
classified as non-current.

(i) It is expected to be settled in its normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

(iv) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of
the counterparty, result in it is settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in their fair value. Time deposits which meet the above definition and are held for
the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for investment or other purposes
should be recognized as cash equivalents.

(f) Financial instruments

Accounts receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A financial asset (unless it is an account receivable without a
significant financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair plus, for an item
not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue. An account receivable without a significant financing component is initially
measured at the transaction price.

(i) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a
trade date basis.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; Fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) – debt investment; FVOCI – equity investment;
or FVTPL. Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all
affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following
the change in the business model. 

1) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

� it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

� its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost, which is the amount at which
the financial asset is measured at initial recognition, plus/minus, the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method, adjusted for any loss allowance. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses, as well as impairment, are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

2) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI )

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and
is not designated as at FVTPL:

� it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

�i ts contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Some accounts receivables are held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling by the Company, therefore, those
receivables are measured at FVOCI. However, they are included in the ‘ accounts
receivables’ line item.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company
may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’ s fair value in
other comprehensive income. This election is made on an instrument-by-instrument
basis.

Debt investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in
other comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss. 

Equity investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognized as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income and are never reclassified to profit or loss.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date on which the Company’s right
to receive payment is established. 

3) Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified as amortized cost or FVOCI described as above are
measured at FVTPL, including derivative financial assets. Accounts receivables that the
Company intends to sell immediately or in the near term are measured at FVTPL;
however, they are included in the ‘accounts receivables’ line item. On initial recognition,
the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset, which meets the requirements
to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI, as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any
interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

4) Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a
financial asset is held at portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is
managed and information is provided to management. The information considered
includes:

� the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies
in practice. These include whether the management’ s strategy focuses on earning
contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the
duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities, or expected
cash outflows, or realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets;

� how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company’ s
management;

� the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets
held within that business model) and how those risks are managed;

� the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the
reasons for such sales and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for
derecognition are not considered sales for this purpose, and are consistent with the
Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

5) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on financial
assets measured at amortized cost (including cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, other receivables, guarantee deposit paid and other financial assets).

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
loss (ECL), except for the following which are measured as 12-month ECL:

� bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected
life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial
recognition.

Loss allowance for accounts receivable are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECL.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating ECL, the Company considers reasonable
and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort.
This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on the
Company’ s historical experience and informed credit assessment as well as forward-
looking information.

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

Lifetime ECL are the ECL that result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument.

12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 month after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECL is the maximum contractual
period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e the difference between the cash flows due to
the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive). ECL are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial
asset.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at
amortized cost and debt securities at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is
‘ credit-impaired’  when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial
assets is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

� significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

� a breach of contract such as a delay or over;

� the lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

� it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;
or

� the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the
gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is
charge to profit or loss and is recognized in other comprehensive income instead of
reducing the carrying amount of the asset.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no
reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.
For corporate customers, the Company individually makes an assessment with respect to
the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of
recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written off.
However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company’ s procedures for recovery of amounts
due. 

(Continued)
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6) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does
not retain control of the financial asset. 

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its
statement of balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not
derecognized.

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1) Classification of debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as financial liabilities
or equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

2) Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognized at the
amount of consideration received less the direct issuing cost.

3) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial
liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or
it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are
recognized in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

4) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability
when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially
different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognized at fair value.

(Continued)
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On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability extinguished and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

5) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statement of balance sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(iii) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest
rate exposures. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for
separately if the host contract is not a financial asset and certain criteria are met.

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives
are measured at fair value, and changes therein are generally recognized in profit or loss.

(g) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost of inventories is
calculated using the weighted average method, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, production or conversion costs, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in process, cost
includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less, the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

(h) Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Company has significant influence, but not control or joint
control, over their financial and operating policies.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized initially at
cost. The cost of the investment includes transaction costs. The carrying amount of the investment in
associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisition less any accumulated impairment losses.

The financial reports include the Company’ s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of those associates, after adjustments to align their accounting policies with those of the
Company from the date on which significant influence commences until the date on which
significant influence ceases. When an associate’s equity changes due to reasons other than profit and
loss or comprehensive income, which did not result in changes of the Company’ s shareholding
percentage in the associate, the Company recognizes equity changes attributable to the Company by
its shareholding percentage as capital surplus.

Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and an associate are
recognized only to the extent of unrelated Company’s interests in the associate.

(Continued)
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When the Company’s share of losses of an associate equals to or exceeds its interest in an associates,
it discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. After the recognized interest is reduced to
zero, additional losses are provided for, and a liability is recognized, only to the extent that the
Company has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

When the Company subscribes to additional shares in an associate at a percentage different from its
existing ownership percentage, the resulting carrying amount of the investment will differ from the
amount of the Company’ s proportionate interest in the net assets of the associate. The Company
records such a difference as an adjustment to investments, with the corresponding amount charged or
credited to capital surplus. The aforesaid adjustment should first be adjusted under capital surplus. If
the capital surplus resulting from changes in ownership interest is not sufficient, the remaining
difference is debited to retained earnings. If the Company’s ownership interest is reduced due to the
additional subscription to the shares of the associate by other investors, the proportionate amount of
the gains or losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
will be reclassified to profit or loss.

(i) Investment in subsidiaries

The subsidiaries in which the Company holds controlling interest are accounted for under equity
method in the financial statements. Under equity method, the net income, other comprehensive
income and equity in the financial statement are the same as those attributable to the owners of
parent in the consolidated financial statements.

The changes in ownership of the subsidiaries, but not result in the loss of control, are recognized as
equity transaction.

(j) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit
or loss. 

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of assets less their residual values and is recognized in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an
item of property, plant, and equipment. 

Land is not depreciated.

(Continued)
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The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years of significant items of
property, plant, and equipment are as follows:

1) Machinery equipment 3 years

2) Testing equipment 3 ~ 5 years

3) Miscellaneous equipment 2 ~ 5 years

4) Lease improvements 3 ~ 5 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
appropriately adjusted if necessary.

(k) Lease

(i) As a leasee

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be reliably determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments in the measurement of the lease liability are fixed payments, including in-
substance fixed payments.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when:

1) there is a change of its assessment on whether it will exercise a extension or termination
option; or

2) there is any lease modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease for
lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease, the Company accounts for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease, and recognize in profit or loss any gain or
loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease.
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The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases of office equipment that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-
value assets. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii) As a leasor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease commencement whether each lease
is a finance lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall
assessment of whether the lease transfers to the lessee substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease
is a finance lease; if not, then the lease is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the
Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the
economic life of the asset. The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating
leases as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘rent income’.

(l) Intangible assets

(i) Recognition and measurement

Other intangible assets, including computer software, that are acquired by the Company and
have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment losses.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure
on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

(iii) Amortization

Amortization is calculated over the cost of the asset, less its residual value, and is recognized
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets
from the date that they are available for use.

The estimated useful lives for current and comparative periods are as follows:

1) Computer software 1 ~ 5 years

Amortization methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at the end of each
financial period and adjusted where needed.

(m) Impairment of non financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other
than inventories, and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
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For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
cash generating units (CGUs).

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. They are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other
assets in the CGU on a pro rata basis.

For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

(n) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as
finance cost.

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying products or services are sold, based on
historical warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated
probabilities.

Management periodically assesses the cost of obligation of all litigation and related legal costs.
Provision for loss contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines, and penalties and
other sources are recognized when it is probable the present obligation as a result of a past event will
result in an outflow of resources and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Provisions recognized are the best estimates of the expenditure for settling the present obligation at
each reporting date.

(o) Revenue recognition 

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The Company recognizes revenue
when it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control of a good or a service to a
customer. The accounting policies for the Company’ s main types of revenue are explained
below.
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1) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized when the control over a product has been transferred to the
customer. When the products are delivered to the customer, the customer has full
discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs
when the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence
and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the
products in accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or
the Company has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

2) Rendering of services

The Company provides business advisory and management services. Revenue from
providing services is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered. For fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognized based on the actual service
provided to the end of the reporting period as a proportion of the total services to be
provided. The proportion of services provided is determined based on the amount of
work incurred to date as a proportion of the total estimated amount of work of the
transaction.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if
circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or
costs are reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise
to the revision become known by management. 

3) Financing components

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer
exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company does not adjust any of the transaction
prices for the time value of money.

(p) Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service
is provided. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or
a reduction in future payments is available.

(ii) Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for
each the plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the
current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan
assets.
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The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the
Company, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in
the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.
To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable
minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any,
excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income, and
accumulated in retained earnings within equity. The Company determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual
period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses
related to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately
in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined
benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

(iii) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(q) Income taxes

Income taxes comprise current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related to business
combinations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current and
deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss.

Current taxes comprise the expected tax payables or receivables on the taxable profits (losses) for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax payables or receivables are the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be
paid or received. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes are
recognized except for the following: 

(i) temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profits (losses) at
the time of the transaction; and

(ii) temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements
to the extent that the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Deferred tax assets are recognized for the carry forward of unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date
and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be
realized; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves. 

Deferred taxes are measured at tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reserve, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following criteria are met:

(i) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off currenttax assets against current tax
liabilities; and

(ii) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

1) the same taxable entity; or

2) different taxable entities which intend to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis, or to realize the assets and liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered. 

(r) Earnings per share

The Company discloses the Company’s basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company. Basic earnings per share is calculated as the profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is calculated as the profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding after adjustment for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares, such as
employee compensation.

(s) Operating segments

The operating segment information is disclosed in the Company’s consolidated financial statements;
therefore, the Company does not disclose segment information in the financial statements.

(5) Significant accounting assumptions and judgments, and major sources of estimation uncertainty:

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates, and assumptions that
affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The management continues to monitor the accounting estimates and assumptions. The management
recognizes any changes in accounting estimates during the period and the impact of those changes in
accounting estimates in the following period.
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There are no critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have significant effect on the
amounts recognized in this financial report.

After assessment, there are no assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year.

(6) Explanation of significant accounts:  

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Cash $ 100 67

Checking account deposits 10,573 6,794

Demand deposits 31,866 24,792

Foreign currency deposits 709,403 115,435

Time deposits 65,440 -

Cash equivalents -Bond 30,710 -

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows $ 848,092 147,088

Time deposits with a maturity exceeding three months, were presented in other financial assets–
current and non-current according to their respective maturity dates.

For the disclosure of currency risk and sensitivity analysis of the financial assets and liabilities of the
Company, please refer to Note (6)(u).

(b) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss:

Beneficiary certificate–open-ended fund $ 1,116,736 188,435

Foreign currency forward contracts 1,237 (3,074)

Total $ 1,117,973 185,361
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The Company uses derivative instruments to hedge risks of foreign currency and interest rate the
Company is exposed to arising from its operating, financing and investing activities. The following
derivative instruments held by the Company, without the application of hedge accounting, were
classified as mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss and held-for-trading financial
liabilities:

December 31, 2022
Amount

(in thousands) Currency Maturity dates
Foreign currency forward
contracts

US dollars sold USD 8,000 USD to TWD January 6, 2023~
January 9, 2023

US dollars purchased USD 31,000 TWD to USD January 6, 2023~
March 27, 2023

December 31, 2021
Amount

(in thousands) Currency Maturity dates
Foreign currency forward
contracts

US dollars sold USD 37,000 USD to TWD January 7, 2022~
January 27, 2022

US dollars purchased USD 37,000 TWD to USD January 6, 2022~
March 28, 2022

(i)   For the informations of liquidity risk, please refer to Note (6)(u)

(ii)   The aforementioned financial assets were not pledged as collateral.

(c) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Equity investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:

Domestic listed stocks $ 796,388 814,426

(i) Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company designated the investments shown above as equity securities at fair value
through other comprehensive income because these equity securities represent those
investments that the Company intends to hold for long-term strategic purposes.

There were no disposals of strategic investments and transfers of any cumulative gain or loss
within equity relating to these investments as of December 31, 2022 and 2021.

(ii) For equity price risk and fair value information, please refer to Note (6)(u).
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(iii) The aforementioned financial assets were not pledged as collateral.

(d) Accounts receivable and notes receivables

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Notes receivable from non-operating activities $ 21,012 -

Accounts receivable—measured as amortized cost 1,815,087 2,329,384

Accounts receivable—fair value through other
comprehensive income

684,976 231,222

Less: Loss allowance (21,338) (21,338)

$ 2,499,737 2,539,268

The Company has assessed a portion of its accounts receivable that was held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; therefore, such trade receivables were measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income. 

The Company applies the simplified approach to provide for its expected credit losses, i.e. the use of
lifetime expected loss provision for all receivables. To measure the expected credit losses and
accounts receivable have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past
due, as well as incorporated forward looking information. The analysis of expected credit losses on
accounts receivable was as follows:

December 31, 2022

Gross carrying
amount 

Weighted-
average loss

rate
Loss allowance

provision
Current $ 2,032,169 0~1% -

1 to 90 days past due 487,892 0~10% 21,290

More than 91 days past due 1,014 11~100% 48

$ 2,521,075 21,338

December 31, 2021

Gross carrying
amount 

Weighted-
average loss

rate
Loss allowance

provision
Current $ 2,483,020 0~1% 14,743

1 to 90 days past due 77,586 0~10% 6,595

More than 91 days past due - 11~100% -

$ 2,560,606 21,338
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The movement in the allowance for accounts receivable was as follows:

2022 2021
Beginning balance $ 21,338 16,271

Impairment losses recognized - 5,067

Ending balance $ 21,338 21,338

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company other receivables amounted to $188,003 and
$212,738, respectively. As the amount overdue was not material, no impairment was recognized after
assessment.

The Company entered into non-recourse factoring agreements with different financial institutions to
sell its accounts receivables. Under the agreements, the Company does not have the responsibility to
assume the default risk of the transferred accounts receivables, which meets the requirement for
derecognition of financial assets.  As of the reporting date, the factored and unexpired accounts
receivables were as follows:

December 31, 2022

Purchaser
Derecognized

Amount
Credit
Unused

Amount
advanced

Amount
recognized

in other
receivables 

Range of
interest rates

Significant
transferring

terms 
Financial
institution

$ - USD 22,305 - - - None

December 31, 2021

Purchaser
Derecognized

Amount
Credit
Unused

Amount
advanced

Amount
recognized

in other
receivables 

Range of
interest rates

Significant
transferring

terms 
Financial
institution

$ - USD 8,353 - - - None

(e) Inventories

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Raw materials $ 78 3,659

Semi-finished goods - 1,862

Finished goods - 72

$ 78 5,593
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For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the details of cost of goods sold were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Cost of goods sold $ 9,454,822 8,346,228

Reversal of write-downs - (16,520)

Total $ 9,454,822 8,329,708

The allowance for inventory valuation and obsolescence loss was due to the decline of inventory to
net realizable value or obsolescence, which was recognized as cost of goods sold. However, its
reversal was due to the disappearance of the inventories abandoned that resulted in net realizable
value which was lower than the costs, and the increase in net realizable value was due to the
decrease of the operation costs.

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, none of the Company’ s inventories have been pledged as
collateral.

(f) Investments accounted for using equity method

A summary of the Company’s financial information for investments accounted for using the equity
method at the reporting date was as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Subsidiaries $ 6,706,159 6,933,759

Associates 21,941 29,511

$ 6,728,100 6,963,270

(i) Subsidiaries

Quanta Storage International Ltd. (CAYMAN) had been capital reduction and returned
investment Funds $891,216 back to the Company on October 18, 2022.

The subsidiaries, Quanta Storage Investment Inc. and Techman Inc., were liquidated
completely on August 18, 2021 and July 30, 2021, and returned the investment Funds $31,784
and $502,424 back to the Company,  respectively.

The subsidiary, Techman Robot Inc.(TRI), had increased its capital by cash in the amount of
$600,000 with 10,000 thousand shares, that had agreed by the Board of Directors on December
3, 2021. The Company did not participate in the capital increase and recognized the changes in
capital surplus $390,139. The shareholding of TRI owned by the Company was decreased to
79.95%.

On December 22, 2021, the Company had increased capital of $413,937 (THB500,000
thousand) to Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd., which had agreed by the Board of
Directors.

Please refer to the consolidated financial statements for other related information.
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(ii) Associates

The Company’s financial information for investments accounted for using equity method that
are individually insignificant was as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Carrying amount of individually insignificant
associates’ equity

$ 21,941 29,511

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Attributable to the Company:

(Losses) profit from continuing operation $ (7,570) (1,002)

The associate, NU Inc., had been capital reduction on July 2, 2021, that had agreed by the
Board of Directors.  The investment Funds $4,291 has been returned to the Company.

The Company had no contingent liability assumed jointly with other investors or severally
from associates’ liabilities.

(iii) Pledges

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, none of the investments accounted for using the equity
method has been pledged as collateral.

(g) Property, plant and equipment

The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the Company for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Land Equipment

Equipment
under

acceptance

Office and
miscellaneous

equipment
Lease

improvements
Construction
in progress Total

Cost or deemed cost:

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 466,506 1,311 44,228 21,674 1,367 14,840 549,926

Additions - - 17,273 3,713 11,786 3,510 36,282

Disposal and obsolescence - - (3,864) (1,368) (885) - (6,117)

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 466,506 1,311 57,637 24,019 12,268 18,350 580,091

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ - 653 40,769 21,440 1,273 - 64,135

Additions 466,506 658 5,669 3,280 94 14,840 491,047

Disposal and obsolescence - - (2,210) (3,046) - - (5,256)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 466,506 1,311 44,228 21,674 1,367 14,840 549,926

Depreciation and impairments loss:

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ - 553 37,718 19,629 1,070 - 58,970

Depreciation for the year - 361 3,404 1,269 1,744 - 6,778

Disposal and obsolescence - - (3,864) (1,368) (885) - (6,117)

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ - 914 37,258 19,530 1,929 - 59,631
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Land Equipment

Equipment
under

acceptance

Office and
miscellaneous

equipment
Lease

improvements
Construction
in progress Total

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ - 242 38,094 19,075 952 - 58,363

Depreciation for the year - 311 1,834 1,070 118 - 3,333

Disposal and obsolescence - - (2,210) (516) - - (2,726)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ - 553 37,718 19,629 1,070 - 58,970

Carrying value:

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 466,506 397 20,379 4,489 10,339 18,350 520,460

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 466,506 758 6,510 2,045 297 14,840 490,956

For the purpose of constructing the office building and research and development center of the
headquarter, the Company purchased land and building in Guishan District, Taoyuan City from the
parent company, Quanta Computer Inc. The cost of acquisition was $466,506 and $14,840, and
accounted as Land and Construction in progress, respectively. As of December 31, 2022, the
Company has fully paid and transferred the ownership.

(i) Collateral

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the aforesaid property, plant and equipment were not
pledged as collateral. 

(ii) Capitalization of interest

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, no interests shall be capitalized. 

(h) Right-of-use assets

The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the leased land and buildings of the Company for the 
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Buildings
Cost:

Balance as of January 1, 2022 $ 46,799

Additions 70,591

Disposal/Write-off (46,799)

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 70,591

Balance as of January 1, 2021 $ 23,577

Additions 46,865

Disposal/Write-off (23,643)

Balance as of December 31, 2021 $ 46,799

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses:

Balance as of January 1, 2022 $ 2,496

Depreciation for the year 18,540

Disposal/Write-off (11,232)

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 9,804
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Buildings
Balance as of January 1, 2021 $ 15,564

Depreciation for the year 8,977

Disposal/Write-off (22,045)

Balance as of December 31, 2021 $ 2,496

Carrying amount:

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 60,787

Balance as of December 31, 2021 $ 44,303

(i) Intangible assets

The cost, amortization and impairment of the intangible assets of the Company for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Software Others Total
Cost:

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 16,675 7,161 23,836

Additions 7,170 1,185 8,355

Disposal and obsolescence (8,591) (2,313) (10,904)

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 15,254 6,033 21,287

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 18,260 6,533 24,793

Additions 6,114 2,703 8,817

Disposal and obsolescence (7,699) (2,075) (9,774)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 16,675 7,161 23,836

Accumulated amortization and impairment
losses:

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 9,719 4,072 13,791

Amortization for the year 7,753 2,963 10,716

Disposal and obsolescence (8,591) (2,313) (10,904)

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 8,881 4,722 13,603

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 8,687 2,535 11,222

Amortization for the year 8,731 3,612 12,343

Disposal and obsolescence (7,699) (2,075) (9,774)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 9,719 4,072 13,791

Carrying value:

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 6,373 1,311 7,684

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 6,956 3,089 10,045
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(i) Amortization recognized

The amortization of intangible assets is included in the statement of comprehensive income:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Operating costs $ - 428

Operating expenses $ 10,716 11,915

(j) Other current financial assets 

The Company’s other current financial assets are detailed as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Time deposits over three months $ 335,440 1,136,000

(k) Short-term borrowings

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Unsecured bank loans $ - 387,520

Unused short-term credit lines $ 3,903,250 4,188,480

Range of interest rates - 0.64%~0.70%

For the disclosure of liquidity risk, exchange rate risk and sensitivity analysis of the Company’ s
financial assets and liabilities, please refer to Note (6)(u).

The Company did not provide any collateral for short-term borrowings. Please refer to Note (6)(t)
for interest expense.

(l) Lease liabilities

The carrying amounts of the Company’s lease liabilities were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Current $ 23,331 14,781

Non-current $ 37,638 30,214

For the maturities analysis, please refer to Note (6)(u).
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The amounts recognized in profit or loss were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Interest expenses on lease liabilities $ 729 151

Expenses relating to short-term leases $ 86 -

The amounts recognized in the statement of cash flows for the Company was as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Total cash outflow for leases $ 19,034 8,490

(i) Building and construction

The Company leases land and buildings for its office and plant space. The leases typically run
for a period of 2 to 3 years. Some leases include an option to renew the lease for an additional
period of the same duration at the end of the contract term.

(ii) Other leases

The Company also leases office equipment, which are short-term or low-value items. The
Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for these leases. 

(m) Provisions

Current
provisions

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 223,813

Effect of movement in exchange rates 10,004

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 233,817

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 246,859

Provisions made during the year 22,691

Provisions used and reversed during the year (22,424)

Effect of movement in exchange rates (23,313)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 223,813

The provisions of the Company was for litigations. Please refer to Note (9) for related informations.
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(n) Employee benefits

(i) Defined benefit plans

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligations at present value and plan assets at fair value are
as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Fair value of plan assets $ - (45,333)

Net defined benefit asset $ - (45,333)

The Company makes defined benefit plan contributions to the pension fund account with Bank
of Taiwan that provides pensions for employees upon retirement. Plans (covered by the Labor
Standards Law) entitle a retired employee to receive retirement benefits based on years of
service and average monthly salary for the six months prior to retirement.

1) Composition of plan assets

The Company allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues,
Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, and such funds
are managed by the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor. With regard to the
utilization of the funds, minimum earnings shall be no less than the earnings attainable
from two-year time deposits with interest rates offered by local banks.

In 2022, the Company closed the account for labor pension reserve pursuant to relevant
regulations, and the pension reserve deposits have been fully withdrawn in the same year.
As some of the Company’s staff were transferred to Techman Robot Inc., a subsidiary,
their pensions amounting to $41,430 thousand were paid to Techman Robot Inc.  by the
Company. 

2) Movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Defined benefit obligation at January 1 $ - 20,238

Current service cost and interest cost - 71

Remeasurements of net defined benefit liabilities
(assets)

�Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments - (2,145)

�Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in
demographic assumptions - 94

�Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in
financial assumptions - (705)

Effect of planned settlement - (17,553)

Defined benefit obligations at December 31 $ - -
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3) Movements of defined benefit plan assets

The movements in the fair value of the defined benefit plan assets for 2022 and 2021
were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 45,333 62,753

Interest income 317 221

Remeasurements of net defined benefit liabilities
(assets)

�Return on plan assets (excluding current interest) 3,802 868

Contribution paid by the employer - 312

Benefits paid by the plan - (18,821)

Settle and withdraw by the plan (49,452) -

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $ - 45,333

4) Benefit recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized in profit or loss of the Company for the years ended December
31, 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Net interest of net defined benefit liabilities (assets) $ (317) 1,118

Operating cost $ (13) 52

Selling expenses (71) 249

General and administrative expenses (75) 291

Research and development expenses (158) 526

$ (317) 1,118

5) Actuarial assumptions

The principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Discount rate %1.25 %0.70

Future salary increase rate %2.50 %2.50
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(ii) Defined contribution plans

The Company allocates 6% of each employee’s monthly wages to the labor pension personal
account at the Bureau of Labor Insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Labor
Pension Act. Under these defined contribution plans, the Company allocates a fixed amount to
the Bureau of Labor Insurance without additional legal or constructive obligation.

The pension costs incurred from the contributions to the Bureau of the Labor Insurance
amounted to $10,761 and $8,901 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

(o) Income taxes

(i) Income tax expense

The components of income tax in the years 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Current income tax expense:

Current period $ 215,640 212,403

Adjustment for prior periods (9,424) (70,275)

206,216 142,128

Deferred tax expense:

Temporary differences 33,315 (881)

Income tax expense from continuing operations $ 239,531 141,247

Reconciliation of income tax and profit before tax for 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Profit excluding income tax $ 1,328,606 1,134,478

Income tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate $ 265,721 225,727

Tax-exempt income (7,497) (7,379)

Permanent differences (20,695) (8,525)

Changes in temporary differences (3,538) 1,699

Additional income tax on unappropriated earnings 14,964 -

Overestimate of income tax in prior periods (9,424) (70,275)

Income tax expenses $ 239,531 141,247
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(ii) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

1) Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities

Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities for 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Unrealized
investment
profit (loss) Others Total

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 317,028 258 317,286

Debit (credit) on income 59,857 224 60,081

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 376,885 482 377,367

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 308,882 1,066 309,948

Debit (credit) on income 8,146 (808) 7,338

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 317,028 258 317,286

Unrealized
Expenses Others Total

Deferred Tax Assets:
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 109,872 22,826 132,698

(Debit) Credit on income 24,496 2,270 26,766

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 134,368 25,096 159,464

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 98,597 25,882 124,479

(Debit) Credit on income 11,275 (3,056) 8,219

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 109,872 22,826 132,698

(iii) Assessment of tax

The Company’s tax returns for the years through 2020 were assessed and approved by the Tax
Authority.
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(p) Capital and other equity

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the number of authorized ordinary shares were 278,359
thousand shares with par value of $10 per share. The total value of authorized ordinary shares was
amounted to $2,783,589. All issued shares were paid up upon issuance.

(i) Capital surplus

The components of capital surplus were as follows�

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Additional paid-in capital $ 1,482,281 1,621,460

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries 405,400 405,400

Others 459 382

$ 1,888,140 2,027,242

According to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus can only be used to offset a deficit, and
only the realized capital surplus can be used to increase the common stock or be distributed as
cash dividends. Capital surplus included the income was derived from the issuance of new
shares at a premium and income from the endowments received by the Company. In
accordance with the Regulations Governing the Offering and Issuance of Securities by
Securities Issuers, the amount of capital reserves to be reclassified under share capital shall not
exceed 10 percent of the actual share capital amount.

(ii) Retained earnings

The Company’s article of incorporation stipulates that Company’s net earnings should first be
used to offset prior years’ deficits, if any, before paying any income taxes. Of the remaining
balance, 10% is to be appropriated as legal reserve, unless the amount in the legal reserve has
already reached the total paid-in capital. In addition, special reserve shall be appropriated
according to related regulations and the Company’ s operating needs, after which any
remaining profit, together with any undistributed retained earnings, shall be distributed
according to the distribution plan proposed by the Board of Directors and submitted to the
stockholders’ meeting for approval.

The Company, taking into consideration long-term financial planning and demand for capital,
adopted a residual dividend policy. The retained earnings are set aside for the demand in
capital, after which the remainder is distributed as cash dividends, wherein the annual
distribution of cash dividends shall be no less than 50 percent of the total dividends
appropriated. The Company’ s dividend policy was formulated by the Board of Directors
considering factors such as the Company’s operation and investment planning, the budget for
capital expenditure, and changes in the internal and external context.

The Company distributes its earnings in cash and distributes the aggregate or a portion of the
legal reserve and the capital surplus to shareholders in cash in proportion to shareholdings
pursuant to Article 241(i) of the Company Act, before which a resolution has to be made
during a board meeting attended by at least two-thirds of the total number of directors. Aside
from that, such distribution shall be reported to the shareholders’ meeting.
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1) Legal reserve

When a company incurs no loss, it may, pursuant to a resolution by a shareholders’
meeting, distribute its legal reserve by issuing new shares or by distributing cash, and
only the portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25% of capital may be distributed.

2) Special reserve

In accordance with Ruling issued by the FSC, a portion of current-period earnings and
undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as a special earnings reserve
during earnings distribution. The amount to be reclassified should equal the current-
period total net reduction of other shareholders’  equity and the balance of the special
surplus reserve mentioned in the preceding paragraph. Similarly, a portion of
undistributed prior period earnings shall be reclassified as a special earnings reserve (and
does not qualify for earnings distribution) to account for cumulative changes to other
shareholders’  equity pertaining to prior periods. Amounts of subsequent reversals
pertaining to the net reduction of other shareholders’ equity shall qualify for additional
distributions.

3) Earnings distribution

The amounts of cash dividends on the appropriations of earnings for 2021 and 2020 had
been approved during the Board of Directors on March 18, 2022 and March 19, 2021,
respectively. The relevant dividend distributions to shareholders were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2021 2020

Dividend
per share
(TWD) Amount

Dividend
per share
(TWD) Amount

Dividends distributed to ordinary
shareholders:

Earnings distribution $ 2.30 640,225 0.50 139,179

Capital surplus, additional paid-in capital 0.50 139,179 0.50 139,179

Total $ 779,404 278,358

(iii) Other equity interest after tax

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign
financial statement

Unrealized gains
(losses) from financial
assets measured at fair

value through other
comprehensive income

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ (303,142) (64,991)

Exchange differences on foreign operations 233,392 -

Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income - (18,038)

Balance at December 31, 2022 $ (69,750) (83,029)
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Exchange differences on
translation of foreign
financial statement

Unrealized gains
(losses) from financial
assets measured at fair

value through other
comprehensive income

Balance at January 1, 2021 $ (311,037) (99,436)

Exchange differences on foreign operations 7,895 -

Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income - 35,803

Disposal of investments in equity instruments designated at
fair value through other comprehensive income - (1,358)

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ (303,142) (64,991)

(q) Earnings per share

(i) Basic earnings per share

1) Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders $ 1,089,075 993,231

2) Weighted average number of ordinary shares

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 278,359 278,359

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

1) Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders $ 1,089,075 993,231

2) Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding (basic)

278,359 278,359

Effect of employee stock bonus 2,695 1,942

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(diluted)

281,054 280,301
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(r) Revenue from contracts with customers

(i) Disaggregation of revenue

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Primary geographical markets:

Mainland China $ 3,517,241 4,408,478

Thailand 2,090,363 2,964,618

United States 2,081,635 867,255

Korea 755,341 218,322

Netherlands 530,722 48,341

Japan 396,642 535,812

Other countries 1,428,761 803,840

$ 10,800,705 9,846,666

Major products/service lines:

Sales of merchandise (storage devices) $ 10,579,477 9,617,439

Rendering of Services 221,228 229,227

$ 10,800,705 9,846,666

(ii) Contract balances

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

January 1,
2021

Contract liabilities $ 261,905 255,679 293,207

The major change in the balance of contract liabilities is the difference between the time frame
in the performance obligation to be satisfied and the payment to be received.

The amount of revenue recognized for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 that was
included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period were $91,077 and
$129,489, respectively. 

For details on notes and accounts receivables and allowance for impairment, please refer to
Note (6)(d).

(s) Remuneration to employees and directors

In accordance with the Articles of Incorporation, the Company should contribute no less than 5% of
the profit as employee remuneration and less than 3% as directors’ remuneration when there is profit
for the year. However, if the Company has accumulated deficits, the profit should be reserved to
offset the deficit. The recipients of shares and cash may include employees of the Company’ s
affiliated companies who meet certain conditions.
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For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company estimated its employee
remuneration amounting to $103,634  and $89,627, respectively.  The estimated amounts mentioned
above are calculated based on the net profit before tax, excluding the remuneration to employees of
each period, multiplied by the percentage of remuneration to employees and directors as specified in
the Articles of Incorporation. These remunerations were expensed under operating costs or operating
expenses during 2022 amd 2021. Any differences between the amounts actually paid and the amount
previously estimated would be treated as a change in accounting estimate, and recognized as profit
or loss in the next year. Related information would be available at the Market Observation Post
System website.

The amount of employee remuneration of 2022 were not resolved by the Board of Directors. The
amount of employee remuneration of 2021 resolved by the Board of Directors was identical to that
of the estimation in the statement.

(t) Non-operating income and expenses

(i) Interest income

The details of the Company’s interest income were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Interest income from bank deposits $ 11,821 5,074

Other interest income 505 3

Total Interest income $ 12,326 5,077

(ii) Other income

The details of the Company’s other income were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Rent income $ 10,250 2

Dividend income 35,698 34,864

Compensation income 10,650 -

Other income 7,593 7,820

$ 64,191 42,686

(iii) Other gains and losses

The details of the Company’s other gains and losses were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Foreign exchange gains (losses) $ 82,652 34,221

Gains from financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 74,363 33,220

Others 811 (6,204)

$ 157,826 61,237
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(iv) Finane costs

The details of the Company's finance costs were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Interest expense $ 1,609 1,887

(u) Financial instruments

(i) Credit risk exposure

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum amount exposed to credit risk.
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the maximum amounts of credit risk exposure were to
$5,791,125 and $5,041,822, respectively.

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the accounts receivable from three of the Company’ s
major customers amounted to $1,596,408  and $1,822,349, respectively, representing 64% and
71% of accounts receivable. Thus, credit risk is significantly centralized.

(ii) Liquidity risk

The following table shows the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including
estimated interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying
amount

Contractual
cash flows

Less than 
6 months

6 to 12
months 1 to 2 years 2 to 5 years

More than
5 years

December 31, 2022

Non derivative financial liabilities

Accounts payable $ 2,297,614 2,297,614 2,297,614 - - - -

Other payables 661,715 661,715 661,715 - - - -

Lease liabilities 60,969 62,079 12,015 12,015 24,031 14,018 -

$ 3,020,298 3,021,408 2,971,344 12,015 24,031 14,018 -

December 31, 2021

Non derivative financial liabilities

Unsecured loans $ 387,520 387,520 387,520 - - - -

Accounts payable 2,078,238 2,078,238 2,078,238 - - - -

Other payables 617,809 617,809 617,809 - - - -

Lease liabilities 44,995 45,952 7,659 7,659 15,317 15,317 -

Derivative financial liabilities

Foreign currency forward contract

Outflow 5,220 5,220 5,220 - - - -

Inflow (2,146) (2,146) (2,146) - - - -

$ 3,131,636 3,132,593 3,094,300 7,659 15,317 15,317 -

The Company does not expect the cash flows included in the maturity analysis to occur
significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.
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(iii) Currency risks

1) Exposure to foreign currency risks

The Company’s significant exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Foreign

currency 
(In thousands) Exchange rate TWD

Foreign
currency 

(In thousands) Exchange rate TWD
Financial assets

Monetary items

USD $ 111,393 30.71 3,420,882 104,026 27.68 2,879,440

Financial liabilities

Monetary items

USD 79,557 30.71 2,443,190 87,787 27.68 2,429,941

2) Sensitivity analysis

The Company’ s exposure to foreign currency risk arises from the translation of the
foreign currency exchange gains and losses on cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivables and other receivables that are denominated in foreign currency. A
strengthening (weakening) of 5% of the TWD against USD as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, would have increased (decreased) the net profit after tax by $39,108 and $17,980,
respectively. The analysis is performed on the same basis for both period.

3) Foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items

Since the Company has many kinds of functional currency, the information on foreign
exchange gains (losses) on monetary items is disclosed by total amount. For years 2022
and 2021, foreign exchange gains (losses) (including realized and unrealized portions)
amounted to gains $82,652 and $34,221, respectively.

(iv) Interest rate analysis 

Please refer to the notes on liquidity risk management and interest rate exposure of the
Company’s financial assets and liabilities.

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the exposure to the interest rate risk of derivative
and non-derivative financial instruments on the reporting date. Regarding liabilities with
variable interest rates, the analysis is based on the assumption that the amount of liabilities
outstanding at the reporting date was outstanding throughout the year. The rate of change is
expressed as the interest rate increases or decreases by 5 basis points when reporting to
management internally, which also represents the Company management’s assessment of on
the reasonably possible interest rate change.
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If the interest rate had increased or decreased by 5%, with all other variable factors remaining
constant, the Company’s net income would have increased or decreased by $0 and $15 for the 
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021. 

There were no borrowing with variable rate for the year ended December 31, 2022.

(v) Other market price risk

If the equity price changes, and if it is based on the same basis for both years and assumes that
all other variables remain the same, the impact to comprehensive income will be as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Securities price at the 
reporting date

Other
comprehensive

income after
 tax Net income

Other
comprehensive

income after
tax Net income

Stock and equity certificate -
Increasing 7%

$ 55,747 - 57,010 -

Stock and equity certificate -
Decreasing 7%

$ (55,747) - (57,010) -

Beneficiary certificate–Increasing 1% $ - 11,167 - 1,884

Beneficiary certificate–Decreasing 1%$ - (11,167) - (1,884)

(vi) Fair value information

1) Categories of financial instruments and fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
financial instruments used for non-hedging, and financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income is measured on a recurring basis. The carrying amount and
fair value of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities, including the information on
fair value hierarchy were as follows; however, except as described in the following
paragraphs, for financial instruments not measured at fair value whose carrying amount
is reasonably close to fair value, and lease liabilities, disclosure of fair value information
is not required:
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December 31, 2022
Fair Value

Book Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair

value through profit or
loss

Beneficiary
certificate–open-
ended fund $ 1,116,736 1,116,736 - - 1,116,736

Foreign currency
forward contracts 1,237 - 1,237 - 1,237

Subtotal 1,117,973 1,116,736 1,237 - 1,117,973

Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income

Domestic listed stocks 796,388 796,388 - - 796,388

Financial assets at
amortized cost

Cash and cash
equivalents 848,092 - - - -

Notes and accounts
receivable 2,499,737 - - - -

Other Receivables 188,003 - - - -

Other financial assets 340,932 - - - -

Subtotal 3,876,764 - - - -

Total $ 5,791,125 1,913,124 1,237 - 1,914,361

Financial liabilities at
amortized cost

Accounts payable $ 2,297,614 - - - -

Other payables 661,715 - - - -

Lease liabilities 60,969 - - - -

Total $ 3,020,298 - - - -

(Continued)

-234-



QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

December 31, 2021
Fair Value

Book Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair

value through profit or
loss

Beneficiary
certificate–open-
ended fund $ 188,435 188,435 - - 188,435

Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income

Domestic listed stocks 814,426 814,426 - - 814,426

Financial assets at
amortized cost

Cash and cash
equivalents 147,088 - - - -

Accounts receivable 2,539,268 - - - -

Other Receivables 212,738 - - - -

Other financial assets 1,139,867 - - - -

Subtotal 4,038,961 - - - -

Total $ 5,041,822 1,002,861 - - 1,002,861

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or
loss

Foreign currency
forward contracts $ 3,074 - 3,074 - 3,074

Financial liabilities at
amortized cost

Short-term loans 387,520 - - - -

Accounts payable 2,078,238 - - - -

Other payables 617,809 - - - -

Lease liabilities 44,995 - - - -

Subtotal 3,128,562 - - - -

Total $ 3,131,636 - 3,074 - 3,074

2) Valuation techniques for financial instruments not measured at fair value

The Company’s financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

If no quoted market prices are available, the discounted cash flows are used to estimate
fair values.
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3) Valuation techniques for financial instruments measured at fair value

a) Non-derivative financial instruments

Fair value measurement of financial instruments was based on quoted market prices
if these prices were available in an active market. The fair value of listed equity
instruments is based on the market prices that were published at main stock
exchanges.

The categories and nature of the fair value for the Company’s financial instruments
which have active market are presented as follows:

Open-end funds, listed stock, and debt instruments with quoted market price are
financial assets which had standard terms and be traded in an active market. The
fair value is determined by the market quoted prices respectively.

b) Derivative financial instruments

Fair value of forward currency is determined by he forward currency exchange rate.

(v) Financial risk management

(i) Overview

The Company has exposures to the following risks from its financial instruments:

1) credit risk

2) liquidity risk

3) market risk

The following discussed the information of risk exposure, objectives, policies and process of
risk measurement and management of the Company. For more disclosures about the
quantitative effects of these risk exposures, please refer to respective notes in the
accompanying financial statements.

(ii) Structure of risk management

The Company’ s finance management department provides business services for the overall
internal department. It sets the objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the
methods used to measure the risk arising from both the domestic and international financial
market operations. The Board of Directors regulated the use of derivative financial instruments
in accordance with the Company’s policy about risks arising from financial instruments such
as currency risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments and the investments of excess liquidity. The internal auditors of the Company
continue with the review of the amount of the risk exposure in accordance with the Company’s
policies and the risk management policies and procedures. The Company has no transactions in
financial instruments (including derivative financial instruments) for the purpose of
speculation. The financial management department reports to the Board of Directors on a
quarterly basis.
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(iii) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or a counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
Company’s receivables from customers, time deposits and investments in securities.

1) Accounts receivable and other receivables

The Company’ s credit policy is transacting with creditworthy customers, and obtains
collateral to mitigate risks arising from financial loss due to default. The Company
assesses the ratings based on other publicly available financial information and
transactions records with its major customers. The Company continues to monitor the
exposure to credit risk and the credit rating of counterparties, and divide the total
transaction amounts among all qualified customers, with management reviewing and
approving annually the credit facilities of counterparties, so as to control credit risk
exposure.

The Company’ s exposure to credit risk is mainly influenced by the condition of each
customer. However, management also considers the demographics of the Company’ s
customer base, including the default risk of the industry and the country in which
customers operate, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk.

The Company continuously assesses the financial position of customers from whom the
accounts receivable are due, ; if necessary, it also purchases credit guarantee insurance or
requests advance sales receipts. Except for the Company’s three largest customers, the
Company does not have significant credit exposure to any single counterparty or any
Company of counterparties with similar characteristics. Counterparties that are an
associate to each other are defined by the Company as a counterparties with similar
characteristics.

2) Investment

The credit risk exposure in the bank deposits, fixed income investments and other
financial instruments are measured and monitored by the Company’s finance department.
As the Company only deals with banks with good credit rating as well as other external
parties, corporate organizations, government agencies and financial institutions above
investment grade, contract performance shall not be in significant doubt, hence no
significant credit risk.

3) Guarantees

The Company's policy is to provide financial guarantees only to wholly owned
subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the subsidiaries applied for credit lines
of bank loans, the Company was required to provide letters of support for Techman
Electronic (Thailand) Co., Ltd., and for Quanta Storage Asia Ltd. and Techman
Electronic (Thailand) Co., respectively, stating the commitment to maintain the agreed
percentage of ownership in the aforementioned associates.
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(iv) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’ s
reputation.

In general, the Company aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents at an
amount in excess of expected cash flows on operating expenses, including financial liabilities,
over the succeeding 60 days. This excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that
cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. Besides, the Company’ s unused
credit lines of bank loans amounted to $3,903,250 and $4,188,480 as of December 31, 2022
and 2021, respectively.

(v) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and equity prices, will affect the Company’ s income or the value of its holdings of
financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

The Company buys and sells derivatives, and also incurs financial liabilities, in order to
manage market risk. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Risk
Management Committee. 

1) Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the respective functional currencies of the
Company’s entities, primarily the TWD, USD, and CNY. The currencies used in these
transactions are the TWD, USD, CNY, and EUR.

Loan interest was denominated in the currency of the principal. The Company utilizes
loans to hedge related currency risk; the gain or loss on foreign currency assets and
liabilities arising from the movements in exchange rates will roughly offset each other,
which is a natural hedge. This provided an economic hedge without derivatives being
entered into. Therefore, hedge accounting was not applied in these circumstances.

2) Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to short-term
and long-term loans at variable rates. Any change in interest rates will cause the effective
interest rates of short-term and long-term loans to change and the future cash flows to
fluctuate over time.
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(w) Capital management

The Company’s objectives for managing capital to safeguard the capacity to continue to operate, to
continue to provide a return on shareholders, to maintain the interest of other related parties, and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
the shareholders, reduce the capital for redistribution to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets
to settle any liabilities.

The Company and other entities in the same industry use the debt-to-equity ratio to manage capital.
This ratio is the total net debt divided by the total capital. The net debt from the balance sheet is
derived from the total liabilities less cash and cash equivalents. The total capital and equity include
share capital, capital surplus, retained earnings, and other equity plus net debt.

The debt-to-equity ratios on December 31, 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Total liabilities $ 4,320,357 4,310,395

Less: cash and cash equivalents (848,092) (147,088)

Net debt 3,472,265 4,163,307

Total equity 8,965,173 8,436,269

Total capital $ 12,437,438 12,599,576

Debt to equity ratio %27.92 %33.04

As of December 31, 2022, the Company’s capital management has remained constant.

(x) Investing and financing activities not affecting current cash flow

The Company’s investing and financing activities which did not affect the current cash flow in the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, were as follows:

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities were as follows:

Non-cash changes
January 1,

2022 Cash flows Others
Changes in

exchange rate
December 31,

2022
Short-term borrowings $ 387,520 (387,520) - - -

Lease liabilities 44,995 (18,219) 34,193 - 60,969

Total amount of liabilities arising from
financing activities

$ 432,515 (405,739) 34,193 - 60,969

Non-cash changes
January 1,

2021 Cash flows Others
Changes in

exchange rate
December 31,

2021
Short-term borrowings $ - 387,520 - - 387,520

Lease liabilities 8,086 (8,339) 45,248 - 44,995

Total amount of liabilities arising from
financing activities

$ 8,086 379,181 45,248 - 432,515
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(7) Related-party transactions:

(a) Parent company and ultimate controlling company  

Quanta Computer lnc.is both the parent company and the ultimate controlling party of the Group. It
owns 29.77% percent of all shares outstanding of the Company and has issued the Consolidated
Financial Statements Available for Public Use.

(b) Names and relationship with related parties  

The followings are related parties that have had transactions with the Company during the periods
covered in the financial statements:

Name of related party Relationship with the Company
Quanta Computer Inc. (QCI) Parent company

Quanta Storage International Ltd.
(QSI (CAYMAN))

Subsidiary of the Company

Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (TMT) ���  

Techman Robot Inc.(TRI) ����

E-Forward Technology Ltd. (SAMOA)
(E-Forward (SAMOA))

Subsidiary of QSI (CAYMAN)

Quanta Storage (BVI) Ltd. (QSL (BVI)) ����

Quanta Storage Asia LTD. (QSA) Subsidiary of E-Forward (SAMOA)

Quanta Storage Holding (HK) Ltd. (QHH) Subsidiary of QSL (BVI)

Techman Electronic (HK)Limited(QIH) ����

Quanta Storage(Shanghai) Inc.(QSS) Subsidiary of QHH

Techman Electronic (Changshu) Limited(Techman) Subsidiary of QIH

EBN Technology Corporation (EBN) Associate of the Company

(c) Significant transactions with related parties  

(i) Sales

The amounts of significant sales by the Company to related parties were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

QSA $ - (2,009)

Other subsidiaries (384) -

$ (384) (2,009)
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Selling price of the aforementioned transactions was determined through negotiations and
there were no other transactions with non-related parties to compare. The term of payment was
90 days.

For 2022 and 2021, the Company eliminated duplicate sales and purchase with subsidiaries,
which amounted to $223,493 and $332,821, respectively.

(ii) Purchases

The amounts of significant purchases by the The Company from related parties were as
follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

QSA $ - 1,095,405

TMT 6,777,881 3,921,447

QSS 2,688,286 3,310,704

$ 9,466,167 8,327,556

Purchase price of the aforementioned transactions was determined through negotiations and
there were no other transactions with non-related parties to compare. The term of payment was
90 days.

For 2022 and 2021, the unrealized losses of purchases were $36,539 and $19,900, respectively,
which were accounted as adjustments of investment income.

(iii) Receivables from Related Parties

The receivables from related parties were as follows:

Account Relationship December 31, 2022
December 31,

2021
Other receivables TMT (Note) $ 41,205 83,672

� Other subsidiaries 851 4,009

$ 42,056 87,681

Note:  Other receivables to subsidiaries were mainly for purchasing raw materials.

Receivables from related parties were not pledged as collateral assessed not to estimate any
allowance for doubtful debts.
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(iv) Payables to Related Parties

The payables to related parties were as follows:

Account Relationship December 31, 2022
December 31,

2021
Accounts payables TMT $ 952,261 607,935

� QSS 1,287,981 1,379,343

� Other subsidiaries - 207

Other payables Parent company  (Note) - 98,659

� TMT - 5,210

� Other subsidiaries 9 -

$ 2,240,251 2,091,354

Note: Other payables to Parent company were mainly payables for purchasing fixed assets and
other expenses.

(v) Lease

In 2019, the Company leased an office building from Parent company, for which a two-to-four-
year contract was entered into with reference to the market price in the vicinity. The lease
liability decreased $1,617 due to the early termination of the lease in October, 2021. The
interest expense for 2021 amounted to $40, respectively. As of December 31, 2021, the
balance of lease liabilities amounted to $0, respectively.

(vi) Other expenses

For 2022 and 2021, other expenses from related parties amounted to $5,780 and $10,636,
respectively.

(vii) Property transactions

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

The purchase price of property, plant and equipment purchased from related parties were
summarized as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Parent $ - 480,000

The Company purchase both land and building located in Guishan District, Taoyuan City
from the parent company. The land of 4,219 square meters cost $466,000 and the
building cost $14,000, totaling $480,000. The cost of acquisition refer to the appraisal
report of Jia Ju Real Estate Joint Appraisers Firm.
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(viii) Other non-operating revenues

For 2022 and 2021, other non-operating revenues from related parties amounted to $6,038  and
$5,709, respectively.

(ix) Intangible assets transactions

For 2022 and 2021, the disposal of intangible assets to the subsidiaries amounted to $635 and
$358, unrealized profit amounted to $2,414 and $7,564, respectively.

(x) Other

In 2022, the Company closed the account for labor pension reserve pursuant to relevant
regulations. As some of the Company’ s staff were transferred to Techman Robot Inc., a
subsidiary, their pensions amounting to $41,430 thousand were paid to Techman Robot Inc.
by the Company. 

(d) Key Management Personnel Compensation  

Compensation to key management personnel comprised:

For the years ended December 31,
2022 2021

Short-term employee benefits $ 63,687 114,543

Post-employment benefits 585 6,622

$ 64,272 121,165

(8) Pledged assets:

The carrying values of pledged assets were as follows:

Pledged assets Object
December 31,

2022
December 31,

2021
Refundable deposits Deposits for customs and

factory lease $ 5,492 3,867
(9) Commitments and contingencies:   

(a) Significant unrecognized contractual commitments 

Promissory notes issued by the Company as guarantee for purchasing, borrowings, foreign exchange
forward contracts and export bills advance were as follows:

December 31,
2022

December 31,
2021

Guarantee Notes Submitted

TWD $ 1,650,000 2,550,000

USD $ 85,600 85,600

(b) As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the guarantee notes receviced from vendor performance and
construction contracts amounted to $105,680 and $0, respectively.
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(c) Contingent liabilities:

(i) In October 2017, the Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc., received the
investigation result of the antitrust lawsuit from the European Union Court, pursuant to which
a fine of 7,146 thousand euros was imposed on them. In September 2019, an appeal was filed
for the case. On June 16, 2022, the European Union Court ruled in the final appeal to uphold
the previous verdict, pursuant to which a fine of 7,146 thousand euros was imposed on the
Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc.. In addition, the Court ruled that
Company was entitled to claim from the European Commission half of the costs related to the
1st instance proceedings and the full amount of the costs related to the 2nd instance. The
amount of penalty imposed on the Company, which was fully recognized in 2017, has not
caused any significant influence on the Company's finance and business. 

(ii) In June 2017, the Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc., noticed that FTI
Consulting, Inc. filed an expert and witness fee arbitration with American Arbitration
Association. American Arbitration Association made an arbitration result on October 15, 2018
that the Company and its subsidiary, Quanta Storage America, Inc., had to pay USD 625
thousand. Both parties entered has signed the reconciliation agreement and were notified of the
closure of the case on May 18, 2021. The settlement payment, which has been paid, was
recognized as other gains and losses.

(iii) The subsidiary, Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd., received the notice of contract
dispute about human resource from the outsourcing human resourcing agency in May 2020.
The claiming amount of the contract dispute is THB 6,229 thousand. Techman Electronics
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. was ordered by the court to pay a total amount of THB1,300 thousand, all
of which was paid in 2022.

(iv) For the purpose of constructing the headquarters, the Company and QCI signed a purchase
contract for the real estate located at No. 4, Wenming 1st St., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City on
October 19, 2021, and the Company completed the registration and acquired the ownership of
the real estate on November 10, 2021. However, after the Company completed the registration
of the ownership, the real estate was still occupied by the previous lessees, Beautiful Card
Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “ Beautiful Card” ) and Valid Card Manufacturing
Taiwan Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Valid Card"). The Company had hired a lawyer to
file a lawsuit with the court for both return of ownership and compensatory damages on
December 9, 2021. In August and December 2022, Valid Card and Beautiful Card entered into
settlement agreements and paid the settlement payment. In July 2022, Beautiful Card had
returned the aforementioned premises to the Company. 

(v) In 2021, the ownership of the factory and land in Chonburi, Thailand was transferred from
World Electric (Thailand) Ltd., the seller, to Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company. After the close of escrow, World Electric (Thailand) claimed that
some of its assets were still placed in the factory area and filed a lawsuit against Techman
Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd. for obstructing its access to the factory area to retrieve its
assets that remained in the factory, demanding the compensatory damages of THB9,440
thousand on July 11, 2022. An external lawyer has been hired by Techman Electronics
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. for the case.
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The Company has made certain provisions with respect to certain of the above lawsuits as the
management deems appropriate, considering factors such as the nature of the litigation or claims, the
materiality of the amount of possible loss, the progress of the cases and the opinions or views of
legal counsel and other advisors. Management will reassess all litigation and claims at each reporting
date based on the facts and circumstances that exist at that time, and will make additional provisions
or adjustments to previous provisions. The ultimate amount cannot be ascertained until the relevant
cases are closed. The ultimate resolution of the legal proceedings and/or lawsuits cannot be
predicted with certainty. The Company is willing to defend the aforesaid litigations actively;
however, due to the unpredictable nature of lawsuits and the probable loss that cannot be precisely
estimated, the Company cannot rule out the possibility that it fails to win or settle all the related
cases. The fines, judgment amounts, or settlements may result in significant adverse effects on the
Company’s business, operations, or prospects.

(10) Losses Due to Major Disasters: None

(11) Subsequent Events:None

(12) Other:

The summary of current-period employee benefits, depreciation, and amortization, by function, was as
follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2022 For the year ended December 31, 2021
By funtion

By item
Cost of Sale Operating

Expense Total Cost of Sale Operating
Expense Total

Employee benefits

Salary - 425,955 425,955 - 374,389 374,389

Labor and health insurance - 21,808 21,808 - 18,885 18,885

Pension - 51,874 51,874 - 10,019 10,019

Remuneration of directors - 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 3,000

Others - 11,411 11,411 - 10,309 10,309

Depreciation - 25,318 25,318 - 12,310 12,310

Amortization - 10,716 10,716 - 12,343 12,343

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the number of employees and employee benefits
expenses of the Company were as follows

2022 2021
Number of employees 204 181

Number of directors who were not employees 6 6

The average employee benefits $ 2,581 2,363

The average salaries and wages $ 2,151 2,139

The adjustment rate of average employee salaries %0.56 %110.12

Remuneration of supervisors $ - -
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The remuneration policy (including directors, managers and employees) of the Company are as below:

(a) Directors and Managers

(i) The Company has established the "Remuneration Committee" to ensure the remuneration
policy comply with laws and regulations and in order to attract talents.

(ii) The Company formulates and regularly reviews the directors and managers’  performance
evaluation and the policies, systems, standards and structures of the remuneration. The
information should be disclosed in the annual report.

(iii) The performance evaluation and remuneration of directors and managers should refer to the
usual level of payment in the industry and consider the time invested, the responsibilities, the
achieved goals, the performance of other positions, and the given salary remuneration for the
same position in recent years, and consider the reasonableness of the relationship between
personal performance and the Company's operating performance and future risks with the
Company's short-term and long-term business goals and the Company's financial status.

(iv) Directors and managers should not be guided to engage in behaviors that exceed the risk
appetite of the Company in pursuit of remuneration.

(v) The ratio of the short-term performance of directors and managers and the payment time of
part of the variable salary payment should be determined in consideration of the characteristics
of the industry and the nature of the Company's business.

(b) Employees

(i) The remuneration of employees includes basic salary (base pay and allowances), year-end
bonus and employee dividends.

(ii) The employee remuneration policies are in reference to the salary market, salary payment , the
operation and structure of the Company , and will be adjusted according to the changes of
salary market, macro-economic environment, industrial boom and relevant laws and
regulations.

(iii) The salary of employees is determined based on their education level, professional knowledge,
skills, seniority, and the required occupational competence, responsibility, and complexity of
different positions. The outcome should not be influenced by age, gender, race, religion,
political stance, marital status, and union affiliation.

(iv) Year-end bonus and employee dividends:

The Company contributes the year-end bonus and employee dividends based on the operational
performance. The employee performance evaluation is taken as reference to the distribution of
bonus and dividends.

(v) Annual salary adjustment:

The Company considers the operational performance, domestic economic growth rate, salary
level of the industrial job market, and employee performance evaluation to annually adjust the
salary.
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(13) Other disclosures:

(a) Information on significant transactions:

The following is the information on significant transactions required by the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers” of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2022:

(i) Lending to other parties: None

(ii) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties:None

(iii) Information regarding securities held at balance sheet date (excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures):

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Ending balance

 Name of holder
Category and name

of security
Relationship 

with the Company
Account

title Number of shares Book value
Percentage of

shares Market value Note

Common Stock

The Company Taiwan Mobile Co.,

Ltd.

- Current financial assets

at FVOCI

2,556,000 242,053 %0.07 242,053

� Far EasTone

Telecommunications

Co., Ltd.

- � 3,709,000 244,423 %0.11 244,423

� Chunghwa Telecom

Co., Ltd. 

- � 2,720,000 307,360 %0.04 307,360

� Far Eastern New

Century  Co., Ltd.

� 80,000 2,552 %- 2,552

Beneficiary Certificate

� JIH SUN Money

Market Fund

- Current financial assets-

mandatorily measured at

FVTPL

15,882,811 239,367 %- 239,367

� Union Money Market

Fund

58,680,813 787,250 %- 787,250

� Fubon Chi-Hsiang

Money Market Fund

- � 5,664,546 90,119 %- 90,119

Common Stock

Cayman BluSense - Non-current financial

assets  mandatorily

measured at FVTPL

24,000 794 %2.28 794

Preferred stock

TRI CDF Preferred Share B - Current financial assets-

mandatorily measured at

FVTPL

479,000 3,707 %- 3,707

(iv) Accumulated buying/selling of the same marketable securities for which the dollar amount reaches $300 million or 20% or
more of paid-in capital:

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Category and Name of Relationship Beginning Balance Purchases Sales Ending Balance

 Name of
company

name of
security

Account
name counter-party

with the
company Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Price Cost

Gain (loss) on
disposal Shares Amount

The Company Jih Sun Money

Market Fund

Current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at

FVTPL

- - - - 35,884,681 539,000 20,001,870 300,171 300,000 171 15,882,811 239,367

� Union Money

Market Fund

� - - - - 116,978,939 1,566,000 58,298,126 780,140 779,435 705 58,680,813 787,250

� Franklin

Templeton

Sinoam Money

Market Fund

� - - 18,025,705 188,435 14,136,706 148,000 32,162,411 336,857 335,995 862 - -

TRI Jih Sun Money

Market Fund

Current financial

assets-mandatorily

measured at

FVTPL

4,230,443 63,402 26,687,839 400,000 30,918,282 463,965 463,211 754 - -
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(v) Acquisition of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of $300 million or 20% of the capital stock :

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
If the counter-party is a related party,

 disclose the previous transfer information References Purpose of 

Name of 
company

Name of 
property

Transaction
date

Transaction
amount

Status of
payment

Counter-
party

Relationship
with the 
Company Owner

Relationship
with the

Company
Date of
transfer Amount

for
determining

price

acquisition
and current

condition Others
Techman

Electronics

(Thailand)

Co.,Ltd.

Construction

in progress

2022/3/14�
2022/6/24

394,155

(THB443,600)

362,506

(THB407,981)

Cheer

YouConstruct

ion(Thailand)

Co., Ltd.

Non-related

parties

Not

applicable

Not

applicable

Not

applicable

Not
applicable

Negotiate New factory None

(vi) Disposition of real estate for which the dollar amount reaches $300 million or 20% or more of the capital stock : None

(vii) Related party transactions for purchases and sales with amounts exceeding the lower of $100 million or 20% of the capital
stock:

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Transaction details

Reasons why and description
of how the transaction
conditions differ from
general transactions

Accounts/notes receivable
(payable)

Name of
company Related party

Nature of
relationship

Purchase/
Sale Amount

Percentage 
of total

purchases/
sales

Payment
terms Unit price

Payment
terms

Ending
Balance

Percentage of total
accounts/ notes

receivable
(payable) Notes

The Company TMT Affiliate Sale (220,989) %(2.00) Credit for 90

days

- - 41,205 %1.53

� � � Purchase 6,994,709 %70.31 � - - (952,261) %(40.61)

� QSS � Purchase 2,695,534 %27.10 � - - (1,287,981) %(54.93)

QSS Quanta Storage Inc. Parent Company Sale (2,695,534) %(99.78) � - - 1,287,981 %99.24

TMT � � Sale (6,994,709) %(99.86) � - - 952,261 %99.75

� � � Purchase 220,989 %3.95 � - - (41,205) %(3.67)

TRI TRS Associates Sale (172,496) %(13.12) Credit for 120

days

- - 72,529 %32.47

� ORT Affiliate Sale (237,048) %(18.03) Credit for 60

days

- - 63,136 %28.26

TRS TRI Associates Purchase 172,496 %95.46 Credit for 120

days

- - (72,529) %(91.56)

Note 1: The related-party transactions above include intra-group transactions.

(viii) Receivables from related parties with amount exceeding the lower of $100 million or 20% of the capital stock:

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Name of Ending Turnover
Past-due receivables 
from related party Amount received in Loss

related party Related-party
Nature of

relationship balance  rate Amount Action taken subsequent period allowance
QSS Quanta Storage Inc. Parent Company 1,287,981 2.12 - - 460,650 -

TMT � � 952,261 9.45 - - 767,750 -

(ix) Derivative transactions: Please refer to Note (6)(b) for related information.
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(b) Information on investees:

The following is the information on investees for the year 2022 (excluding information on investees in Mainland China):

(Amount Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)
Initial investment amount Balance as of Net income Investment

Name of the investor Name of investee Location Major operations December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021 Shares
Ratio of 

shares
Book 
value

(losses) of the
investee

 income
(losses) Note

The Company QSI (CAYMAN) Cayman Investment company 1,606,747 2,543,402 - %100.00 3,436,017 2,526 20,032 Subsidiary

(Note 2, 6)

� NU Inc. Taiwan Wholesale and retail of

computers and

peripherals

86,709 86,709 3,862,227 %29.80 21,941 1,137 (36)Investment

holding

� EBN � Manufacture of

electronic components

10,978 10,978 1,001,000 %2.98 - 3,191 (7,534) �

� TMT Thailand Manufacture and sale

of computer storage

devices and

components of

peripherals

1,446,975 1,446,975 15,999,998 %100.00 1,945,219 333,290 299,146 Subsidiary

(Note 2)

� Techman Robot Inc. Taiwan Manufacture and sale

of industrial

collaborative robots

796,420 796,420 71,957,000 %79.95 1,303,421 143,550 106,599 �

� JVM Malaysia Sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

15,214 15,214 2,040,000 %51.00 21,502 8,720 4,447 Subsidiary

QSI (CAYMAN) QSL (BVI) BVI Investment company 1,182,949 1,797,149 - %100.00 3,327,858 (10,767) Note 7 Affiliate

(Note 3)

� E-Forward SAMOA Manufacture and sale

of computer storage

devices and

components of

peripherals

30,710 184,260 - %100.00 84,083 13,193 � Affiliate

(Note 5)

QSL(BVI) QHH Hong Kong Investment company 850,627 1,157,727 - %100.00 2,519,340 2,463 � Affiliate

(Note 4)

� QIH � � 546,232 853,332 - %100.00 919,756 (13,276) � Affiliate

(Note 3)

E-Forward (SAMOA) QSA SAMOA Sale and atter-sales

service of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

30,710 184,260 - %100.00 62,012 12,934 � Affiliate

(Note 5)

Techman Robot Inc. TRH Hong Kong Investment company 120,943 120,943 - %100.00 30,929 (1,910) � Affiliate

JVM JVMT Thailand Sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

4,799 4,799 - %100.00 4,340 (2) � �

Note 1: The transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note 2: The difference to the subsidiary is mainly unrealized gross profit from sales.
Note 3: QSL (BVI) and QIH approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on July 20, 2021, with the amounts of USD 20,000 thousand and USD 10,000 thousand, respectively. As of October 17,

2022, the amounts returned and the registration of capital reduction has  been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.

Note 4: QHH approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on December 29, 2021, with the amount of USD 10,000 thousand. As of October 17, 2022, the amounts
returned and the registration of capital reduction has been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.

Note 5: E-Forward and QSA approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on February 11, 2022, both with the amounts of USD 5,000 thousand, the amounts returned and
the registration of capital reduction has been completed.

Note 6: QSI (CAYMAN) approved capital reduction by the Board of Directors on February 11, 2022, and July 20, 2021, with the amounts of USD 10,500 thousand and USD
20,000 thousand, respectively. As of October 18, 2022, the amounts returned and the registration of capital reduction has been completed. And the investment amount
approved by the Investment Commission.

Note 7: The profit or loss of the invested company is included in the investment company.

(c) Information on investment in mainland China:

(i) The names of investees in Mainland China, the main businesses and products, and other information:

(Amount Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

  Accumulated outflow Investment flows
Accumulated

outflow of
Direct

/indirect Current Accumulated

Name of the
investee

Main Businesses
and products

Total amount of paid-
in capital

Method of
investment

(Note 1)

of investment from
Taiwan as of 

January 1, 2022 Outflow Inflow

   investment from
Taiwan as of 

December 31, 2022

Net income
(loss) of the

investee

shareholding
(%) by the
Company

 investment
gains and

 losses
Carrying
Amount

 Inward
Remittance
of Earnings

Quanta

Storage(Shangha

i) Inc.(QSS)

(Note 5)

Manufacture and

sale of computer

storage devices and

components of

peripherals

614,200

(USD20,000)

(2) 921,300

(USD30,000)

- 307,100

(USD10,000)

614,200

(USD20,000)

2,290 %100.00 2,290 2,509,731 2,035,113

(USD66,269)

Techman

Electronic

(Changshu)

Limited(TECH

MAN)  (Note 6)

� 245,680

(USD8,000)

(2) 552,780

(USD18,000)

- 307,100

(USD10,000)

245,680

(USD18,000)

(13,151) %100.00 (13,151) 917,458 -

(Continued)
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QUANTA STORAGE INC.
Notes to the  Financial Statements

  Accumulated outflow Investment flows
Accumulated

outflow of
Direct

/indirect Current Accumulated

Name of the
investee

Main Businesses
and products

Total amount of paid-
in capital

Method of
investment

(Note 1)

of investment from
Taiwan as of 

January 1, 2022 Outflow Inflow

   investment from
Taiwan as of 

December 31, 2022

Net income
(loss) of the

investee

shareholding
(%) by the
Company

 investment
gains and

 losses
Carrying
Amount

 Inward
Remittance
of Earnings

Techman Robot

(Shanghai) Ltd.

(TRS)   (Note 7)

After-sales service

and sale of industrial

collaborative robots

and components of

peripherals

122,840

(USD4,000)

(2) 122,840

(USD4,000)

- - 122,840

(USD4,000)

(1,910) %100.00 (1,910) 30,929 -

(ii) Limitation on investment in Mainland China:

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China
as of December 31, 2022

Investment Amounts Authorized by
Investment Commission, MOEA Upper Limit on Investment (Note 4)

982,720 1,013,430 -

(USD32,000) (USD33,000) -

Note 1: There are four kinds of investments:
(1) Direct investment in Mainland China with remittance through a third region.
(2)  Indirect investments in Mainland China through companies registered in a third region.
(3)  Indirect investment Mainland China through an existing company registered in the third region.
(4)  Direct investment in Mainland China
(5)  Others.

Note 2: Recognized profit or loss from investment in the current period:
(1) As the investee was still in the pipeline, no  investment profit (loss) has been generated yet.
(2) Recognition basis of investment gains or losses were grouped under the following three categories:

1) Financial statements of the investee company were audited and certified by an international accounting firm in cooperation with an R.O.C. accounting firm.
2) Financial statements of the investee were audited and certified by the external accountant of the parent.
3) Others

Note 3: In accordance with the Regulations Governing the Approval of Investment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland China revised on August 29, 2008, the Company obtained the certificate of
qualified operating headquarters issued by the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs, and therefore no limitations on investment in Mainland China.

Note 4: Amounts denominated in foreign currencies are translated into New Taiwan Dollars using the exchange rates at the reporting date.
Note 5: Quanta storage (Shanghai) Inc. approved cash capital reduction by the board of direction on December 29, 20211, with the amount of USD 10,000 thousand. As of October 11, 2022, the

amounts returned and the registration of capital reduction has been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.
Note 6: Techman Electronic (Changshu) Limited approved cash capital reduction by the board of direction on July 20, 2021, with the amount of USD 10,000 thousand. The amounts returned has

been completed. And the investment amount approved by the Investment Commission.
Note 7: The investment amount approved by the Investment Commission of Techman Robot (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. is USD 2,000 thousand in December 2020, but as of December 31, 2022,USD

1,000 thousand has not been remitted.
Note 8: Quanta Storage (Changshu) Ltd. has completed its liquidation in September 2014, the amounts returned USD 10,500 thousand in March 2022. And the investment amount approved by the

Investment Commission in April 2022.

(iii) Significant transactions:

The significant inter-company transactions with the subsidiary in Mainland China, which have been written off in the
preparation of consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in“Information on significant transactions”.

(d) Major shareholders:None

Shareholding
Shareholder’s Name Shares Percentage

Quanta Computer Inc. 82,881,664 %29.77

Note: (1)The information of major shareholders in this table is calculated by Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corporation based on

the last business day at the end of each quarter, disclosing shareholders with more than 5% of the Company’s ordinary

shares and preferred shares that have been delivered without physical registration (including treasury shares). As for the

share capital reported in the Company's financial statements and the Company's actual number of shares delivered

without physical registration, there may be differences due to different calculation bases.

(2)In a situation where a shareholder entrusted the holdings, the individual account of the settlor opened by the trustee was

disclosed. As for the shareholder’s declaration of insider’s equity holding more than 10% of the shares in accordance

with the Securities and Exchange Act, his shareholding includes his own shareholding plus the shares delivered to the

trust and the right to use the trust property, etc. For information on insider equity declaration, please refer to the website

of Market Observation Post System.

(14) Segment information: Please refer to the consolidated financial report for the year ended December 31, 2022.

(Continued)
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VI. Where the Company and its Affiliates Have Encountered Financial 
Difficulties in the Last Year and As of the Publication Date of the Annual 
Report, the effect on the Company’s financial position shall be specified: 
none.

Seven. Analysis and Review of Financial Position and Financial Performance 
and Risk Issues

I. Review and Analysis of Financial Position
(I) Analysis of financial position

Unit: NTD thousand
Year

Items 2022 2021 Deviation
Amount %

 Current asset 11,475,912 12,294,982 (819,070) (6.66)
 Property, Plant and 

Equipment
2,117,303 1,591,607 525,696 33.03

 Intangible asset 22,946 25,139 (2,193) (8.72)
 Other assets 435,386 451,446 (16,060) (3.56)
Total assets 14,051,547 14,363,174 (311,627) (2.17)
 Current liabilities 4,128,920 5,080,460 (951,540) (18.73)
 Non-current liabilities 609,966 531,075 78,891 14.85
Total liabilities 4,738,886 5,611,535 (872,649) (15.55)
 Share capital 2,783,589 2,783,589 0 0
 Capital reserve 1,888,140 2,027,242 (139,102) (6.86)
 Retained earnings 4,446,223 3,993,571 452,652 11.33
 Other adjustment items 

of shareholders’ equity
(152,779) (368,133) 215,354 58.50

Non-controlling interests 347,488 315,370 32,118 10.18
Total shareholders’ equity 9,312,661 8,751,639 561,022 6.41
Note: The above-stated information were from the consolidated financial statement 

prepared based on the IFRSs.

(II) Reasons of major changes in assets, liabilities, and shareholders’ equity in the past two 

year:
Property, plant and equipment: It was mainly due to the increased in Construction in 

progress in this period.
Other adjustment items of shareholders’ equity: It was mainly due to the increased in 

Exchange differences on translation of foreign financial statements in this period.

(III) Future responding plan: (if the changes above impacts greatly, the future responding plan 

should be specified.)
The Company's financial status in the last two years include changes in normal 

operating activities, so there is no major responding plan.
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II. Financial Performance Comparison and Analysis
(I) Financial Performance Comparative Analysis Table

Unit: NTD thousand

Year
Items

2022 2021
Increase / 

decrease amount

Percentage 
of change

(%)

Operating revenue 12,118,494 11,028,508 1,089,986 9.88
Operating cost 9,381,968 8,435,558 946,410 11.22
Gross profit 2,736,526 2,592,950 143,576 5.54
Operating expenses 1,643,952 1,616,233 27,719 1.72
Operating profit 1,092,574 976,717 115,857 11.86
Non-operating income 
and expense 315,641 239,030 76,611 32.05

Profit before tax 1,408,215 1,215,747 192,468 15.83
Less: income tax expense 288,138 215,199 72,939 33.89
Non-controlling interests 31,002 7,317 23,685 323.70
Current period net profit 1,089,075 993,231 95,844 9.65
Note: The above-stated information were from the consolidated financial statement based on 

the IFRSs.

(II) Explanation of the changed percentage in the past two years:

Non-operating income and expense: It was mainly due to the increase in Foreign 

exchange gain in this period.

(III)Expected sales volume and its basis, and the possible effect on the Company’s future 
finance and business and responding plan:

For the storage devices, based on the forecasts of survey institutions, according to the 

research and survey institution, the overall storage product price in 2023 is expected to 

decrease slightly. However, the overall applications, as people’s life quality improved, will 

be applied to different new products; the overall market will maintain stable demands.

With regards to external extension docking station, with the introduction of Type C 

related technologies. Nevertheless, the future market is expected to continue to growth.

The long-term growth trend of automation will drive the growth of the industrial robots 

(including collaborative robots (Cobots), and greater number of new comers will also enter 

the industry and invest in this field at the same time. In addition to actively developing the 

market, the company will continue to strengthen the development of new products, hoping 

to continue to lead in the collaborative robot market.

In response to the ever-changing environment, the company not only actively strives 

for related business, and plans and prepares for related changes, but also accelerates the 

development of new products, hoping to make its own way in the current severe industrial 

environment and competition.
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III.Review and Analysis of Cash Flow
(I) Analysis on the change of Year Cash flow:

Unit: NTD thousand

Items 2022 2021
Change in 
Amount

Change in Ratio
(%)

Operating 
activities

767,445 1,642,551 (875,106) (53.28)

Investing 
activities

164,245 (3,563,358) 3,727,603 104.61

Funding 
Activities

(1,290,554) 710,745 (2,001,299) (281.58)

Total (358,864) (1,210,062) 851,198 70.34

Note: The above-stated information were from the consolidated financial statement 
prepared based on the IFRSs.

(1)Cash from operating activities decreased by NT$875,106 thousand, It was mainly 

due to the increase capital investment in the current period.

(2)Net cash from investing activities increased by NT$3,727,603 thousand, It was 

mainly due to the decrease of other financial assets in this period.

(3)Net cash from financing activities decreased by NT$2,001,299 thousand, It was 

mainly due to the repayment of short-term borrowings and increase of cash 

dividends in the current period.

(II) Liquidity Analysis of the Year 
Year

Items
2022 2021 Increase (decrease) %

Cash Flows Ratio% 18.59 32.33 (42.50)
Cash flow adequacy % 68.32 65.57 4.19
Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio % (0.11) 13.25 (100.83)

Analysis of the change in the increase and decrease ratio: It was mainly due to the 
decrease in the net cash inflow from operating activities during this period.

(III) Liquidity Analysis for the coming year
Unit: NTD thousand 

Opening 
balance of 

cash
Balance

Annual net 
cash flow

from 
operating 
activities

 Cash 
Outflow of the 

Year

Cash 
Balance

Remedy for Cash Shortfall

(1) (2)  (3) (1)+(2)-(3) Investment 
Plan

Financing 
Plan

2,032,187 700,000 1,900,000 832,187 - -

It is expected that operations in 2023 will remain stable or with slightly growth. The 
current capital plus the cash inflow from operating activities is sufficient to satisfy 
the capital expenditure demand.
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IV.Impact of Material Capital Expenditures on Financial Operations in the 
Last Year: None.

V. Investment Policy in the Last Year, the Main Reason For Its Profit or Loss, 
Improvement Plan, and Investment Plan for the Coming Year:
The company's reinvestment is mainly based on investment in the production business in 
Mainland China and Thailand, and core competitiveness is our main consideration. In 
addition, the company's investment income recognized by the equity method in 2022was 
NT$422,654 thousand. In the future. In the future, the Company will continue to maintain the 
development direction of distributed production sites, and carefully evaluate investment plans 
in accordance with changes in the global market to continue to strengthen the company's 
competitiveness.

VI.Risk Assessment Items in the Last Year and As of the Publication Date of 
the Annual Report

(I) The organization structure of the company's various risk management, its 

implementation and responsible units are as follows:

1. President: Mainly for the evaluation of operational decision-making risks , and 

supervision and coordination of the implementation of various departments' 

goals and risk response measures.

2. Audit Office: Mainly review the existing or potential risks of each operation, 

formulate and implement a annual audit plan base on risk management, and be 

responsible for the revision and promotion of the internal control system.

3. Finance and Accounting Department: Responsible for financial scheduling and 

application, establishing risk-avoidance mechanisms, and evaluating and 

controlling financial risks, liquidity risks, credit risks and tax planning, etc., 

responsible for the company's relevant financial risk management assessment 

and implementation of response strategies unit.

4. Legal Affairs Department: Responsible for legal risk management, review 

various contracts and provide internal legal advice, handle legal disputes and 

litigation to reduce legal risks.

5. Information Department: Responsible for information security risk assessment 

of systems, networks, computers, mainframes and related peripheral equipment, 

and implementation of response measures.

6. Human Resources Department: Responsible for assisting each unit in the risk 

assessment and response of the human resources required to implement the 

operational goals, and to promote the human resources policy.
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7. Business Department: Mainly responsible for the assessment of market risks and 

the implementation of response strategies, the promotion of the company's 

annual business goals and implementation plans, customer and order risk 

assessment and the implementation of sales control measures.

8. Research and Development Division: Mainly responsible for the risk assessment 

of product design, and research and development project plans and the 

implementation of response strategies.

(II) The effect upon the company's profits (losses) of interest and exchange rate 

fluctuations and changes in the inflation rate, and response measures to be taken in 

the future:

1. Affects to the company’s Incomes or Losses:

Unit: NTD thousand

Item

2022 Consolidated Financial Statement

Amount
Percentage to the 

operating revenue

Net Interest income 

(expenditure)
75,399 0.62%

Net Foreign Exchange 

Gain (Loss)
147,486 1.22%

2. Future Response Measures:

(1) Effect of change in the tax rate:

The company’s products are mainly exported, so the international dollar 

trend is closely related to the company’s exchange gains and losses. The 

exchange gain in 2022 was NT$147,486 thousand, accounting for 1.22% of 

the revenue, which has no significant impact on the company. In addition, 

the company is effective to reduce the operational risk of exchange rate 

fluctuations, specific measures will be taken as follows:

�The company contacting banks regularly, collecting relevant information 

on international finance and exchange rate trends, in order to grasp 

exchange rate changes in a timely manner.

�Since the transactions of some raw materials and products are based on 

the same kind of foreign currency receipts and payments, this purchase 

and sale item will produce a mutual offset result, so that the impact of 

exchange rate changes will be reduced, and the effect of automatic 

hedging will be achieved.
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�The company estimates that or after receiving the foreign exchange 

payment, the personnel of the finance department will consider the 

company’s capital needs and estimate the direction of future foreign 

exchange market changes, so as to consider and decide whether to hedge 

and compare risks through hedging derivatives and the  favorable timing 

of exchange for the company.

(2) Interest and Inflation:

As the overall economic environment has prompted low interest rates in the 

money market, the company continues to focus on its business operations, 

and its financial operations are based on the principle of being conservative 

and prudent. Therefore, changes in interest rates and inflation have little 

impact on the company.

(III) The company's policy regarding high-risk investments, highly leveraged 

investments, loans to other parties, endorsements, guarantees, and derivatives 

transactions; the main reasons for the profits/losses generated thereby; and response 

measures to be taken in the future:

1. The company’s main business scope as research, development, manufacturing 

and sales, the company has not involved in high risk investments and high 

leveraged investment.

2. There is no funding to the others by the Company.

3. The company and its subsidiaries handle guarantee transactions for customs 

clearance of goods in and out of the customs due to operational needs, and 

handle them in accordance with the "Operational Procedure of Loan Funding 

and Making Endorsement and Guarantee" enacted by the company.

4. The transactions of derivative financial products are all to avoid the risk of 

foreign currency assets and liabilities exchange rate changes, and are handled in 

accordance with the "Procedures for Acquisition or Disposal of assets" enacted 

by the company.

(IV) Research and development work to be carried out in the future, and further 

expenditures expected for research and development work:

For the research and development, please refer to the description of business content 

under Five. Operation Overview, and the plans are executed according to the 

schedule.
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(V) Effect on the company's financial operations of important policies adopted and 

changes in the legal environment at home and abroad, and measures to be taken in 

response:  

The company has always paid close attention to and grasped any policies and laws 

that may affect the company's operations, and coordinated adjustments to the 

company's internal related systems to meet the requirements of the laws and 

regulations.

(VI) Effect of changes in technology (including information and communication security 

risks) and industrial changes on the company's financial operations and 

countermeasures: 

The Company studies the definition and quality requirements for our confidential 

information (or important information), the degree of informatization, the reliability 

of the information system used, and the degree of outsourcing of information 

operations, and evaluates the information and communication security inspection 

required as per the scope of the Company’s environment, frequency, and items as the 

basis for selection of information and communication security inspection and control 

models. The results of the implementation of the security inspection work of 

information and communication are reviewed by the audit unit and submitted to the 

company's regular meeting by signing opinions and establishing a tracking 

improvement mechanism to continuously track the improvements.

(VII) Effect on the company's crisis management of changes in the company's corporate 

image, and measures to be taken in response: None. 

(VIII) Expected benefits and possible risks associated with any merger and acquisitions, 

and mitigation measures being or to be taken: None. 

(IX) Expected benefits and possible risks associated with any plant expansion, and 

mitigation measures being or to be taken: None. 

(X) Risks associated with any consolidation of sales or purchasing operations, and 

mitigation measures being or to be taken: None.

(XI) Effect upon and risk to the company in the event a major quantity of shares 

belonging to a director, supervisor, or shareholder holding greater than a 10 percent 

stake in the company has been transferred or has otherwise changed hands, and 

mitigation measures being or to be taken: None.

(XII) Effect upon and risk to company associated with any change in governance 

personnel or top management, and mitigation measures being or to be taken: None. 
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(XIII) The company and company directors, supervisors, president, substantive persons in 

charge, major shareholders with more than 10% shareholding, and affiliated 

companies have been determined by judgment or are still in a major litigation, non-

litigation or administrative litigation events, the results of which may have a 

significant impact on shareholder benefits and interest or securities prices, the facts 

in dispute, the amount of the subject matter, the start date of the litigation, the main 

parties involved in the litigation, and the handling conditions as of the publication 

date of the annual report:

1. In October 2017, the Company and the subsidiary Quanta Storage America, Inc. 

received a ruling from the First Instance of the Court of Justice of the European Union 

on the legal remedy for the antitrust case and a decision on the penalty fine of EUR 

7,146 thousand. An appeal against such ruling and decision has been filed in 

September 2019. On June 16, 2022, the Court of Final Appeal of the European Union 

rendered a judgment to sustain the decision of the court of first instance on the penalty 

fine of EUR 7,146 thousand imposed on the Company and subsidiary Quanta Storage 

America, Inc., and it also ruled that the Company may claim compensation from the 

European Commission for half of relevant fees incurred in the first instance trial and 

the full amount of relevant fees incurred in the second instance of trial. For the fine, 

the Company has estimated the full amount for accounting recognition in 2017, such 

that it has no material impact on the finance and business of the Company.

2. The subsidiary Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd. the outsourced human 

resources company received a notice of contract disputes arising from human agency 

in May, 2020. The claimed amount of contract disputes was THB 6,229 thousand. 

According to the court judgment, Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd. has to 

pay a total of THB 1,300 thousand. The aforementioned judgment amount has been 

paid completely in 2022. 

3. To prepare for the establishment of the Company's group headquarters, the Company 

and related party, Quanta Computer Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Quanta”), signed 

a real estate purchase/sales contract on October 19, 2021 for the property at No. 4, 

Wenming 1st Street, Guishan District, Taoyuan City, and completed the registration 

and acquired the ownership of the property on November 10, 2021. However, the 

above-mentioned property were still occupied by Quanta’s original tenants, Beautiful 

Card Corporation (referred to as “Beautiful Card Corp.”) and Valid Card 

Manufacturing Taiwan Limited (referred to as “Valid Card Ltd.”), without a 

legitimate right after the Company has completed the registration and change of 

ownership. The Company has appointed an attorney to file a lawsuit for return of 
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ownership and damages to the court on December 9, 2021. Valid Card Ltd. and 

Beautiful Card Corp. respectively reached a settlement agreement with the Company 

and settlement payments have been made in August and December 2022. In addition, 

Beautiful Card Corp. has completed the return of the aforementioned real property to 

the Company in July 2022. 

4. The subsidiary Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and the seller World 

Electric (Thailand) Ltd. completed the ownership transfer registration for the factory, 

land and facility at Chon Buri Province, Thailand in 2021. After the delivery of the 

land and facility, the seller claimed that a portion of the asset was still left in the plant 

site and filed a lawsuit against the subsidiary Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., 

Ltd. on July 11, 2022, for hindering their entrance into the land and facility to retrieve 

such asset left in the plant site along with the damage claim of THB 9,440 thousand. 

The subsidiary Techman Electronics (Thailand)Co., Ltd. has retained outside counsel 

and attorney to handle this case. 

5.The subsidiary, Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., Ltd., and the seller, World 

Electric (Thailand) Ltd., have completed the registration of the transfer of ownership 

of the land and facility of the factory at Chon Buri Province in 2021; TCL Overseas 

Marketing Ltd., a creditor of the seller, World Electric (Thailand) Ltd., filed a 

complaint with the court for an infringement of its creditor's right to World Electric 

(Thailand) Ltd. due to the above registration and  petitioned for revocation of the 

land ownership transfer contract. The subsidiary Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co., 

Ltd has appointed an external lawyer to handle this case. 

According to the nature of the case, the amount of possible losses and whether it is 

significant, the progress of the case, and the opinions of professional consultants, the 

consolidated company will evaluate the reasonableness of the recognized expenses 

during each financial reporting period, and make necessary adjustments in a manner 

deemed appropriate by the company, but the final amount will still be determined after 

the relevant case is concluded. The consolidated company wants to actively defend the 

aforementioned unreconciled or ongoing litigation cases. However, due to the 

unpredictable nature of legal cases, it is currently unable to accurately estimate 

possible losses (if any). The consolidated company cannot rule out its inability to win 

in all relevant cases or The possibility of settlement, the suspension of fines, the 

amount of judgment or the settlement of related cases may have a material adverse 

effect on the business, operations or prospects of the consolidated company. 

(XIV) Other important risks, and mitigation measures being or to be taken: None.
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VII.Other Important Matters: None.

Eight. Special Disclosure
I. Relevant Information on Affiliates 

(I) Consolidated Business Report of the Affiliates Enterprise 

1. Organizational Chart of the Affiliates Enterprise 

Quanta Storage Inc.

100%

Quanta Storage 
(BVI) Ltd.

Quanta Storage 
(Shanghai),Ltd.

E-Forward 
Technology Ltd.

Quanta Storage 
Asia Ltd.

100%

100%

Quanta Storage 
International Ltd.

(CAYMAN)

Techman Electronics 
(Changshu) Co., Ltd.

Quanta Storage 
Holding (Hong Kong) 

Ltd.

Techman 
Electronics 

Limited.

100%

100% 100%

TM SMT 
SDN.BHD.

Techman Robot 
Inc.

79.95%

Techman Electronics 
(Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

100% 100%

100%

Techman Robot (Hong 
Kong) Limited.

100%

100%

Techman Robot 
(Shanghai),Ltd.

TM SMT (Thailand) 
Company Limited.

51%

100%
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2. Basic Information of each affiliates enterprise 
Unit: NT$ Thousand

Name of the Enterprise
Date of 

Establishment
Address

Paid-in 
Capital

Main business or production 
items

Quanta Storage 
International Ltd.

 (Cayman)

2001.07
P.O.Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus 
Way,802 West Bay Road, Grand 
Cayman,KY1-1205,Cayman Islands.

USD52,320 Investment

Quanta Storage 
BVI Ltd.

2001.07
QMC Chambers, Wickhams Cay 1,Road 
Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands.

USD38,520 Investment

Quanta Storage 
(Shanghai),Ltd. 

(QSS)
2001.11

No. 6, Alley 66, Sanzhuang Road, Songjiang 
Export Processing Zone, Shanghai.

USD20,000

Manufacturing and sales of 
computer peripheral storage 
devices and related 
components

Techman Electronics 
(Changshu) Co., Ltd.

(Techman)
2009.01

No. 66 Dalian Rd., High-tech Industrial 
Park, Changshu Economic Development 
Zone, Jiangsu Province.

USD8,000

Manufacturing and sales of 
computer peripheral storage 
devices and related 
components

Quanta Storage 
Holding(Hong 

Kong)Ltd.(QHH)
2007.11

Room 1501, No.15, Capital Centre, No.151 
Gloucester Rd., Wan Chai, Hong Kong.

USD27,699 Investment

Techman Electronics 
Limited.
 (QIH)

2007.11
Room 1501, No.15, Capital Centre, No.151 
Gloucester Rd., Wan Chai, Hong Kong.

USD17,787 Investment

E-Forward
Technology Ltd.

(E-Forward)
2000.08

Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Ground 
Floor NPF Building, Beach Road, Apia 
Samoa.

USD1,000

Manufacturing and sales of 
computer peripheral storage 
devices and related 
components

Quanta Storage 
Asia Ltd. 

(QSA) 
2003.05

Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Ground 
Floor NPF Building, Beach Road, Apia 
Samoa.

USD1,000

Sales and maintenance 
services of computer 
peripheral storage devices and 
related components

Techman Robot Inc. 
(TRI) 2015.09

Relocated to 5F, No. 58-2, Huaya 2nd Road, 
Guishan District, Taoyuan City.

NTD900,000
Manufacturing and sales of 
industrial collaborative robots 

Techman Electronics
(Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

(TMT)
2017.06

236 Moo 2 Nongchark Banbung Chonburi 
20170,Thailand.

THB1,600,000

Manufacturing and sales of 
computer peripheral storage 
devices and related 
components

Techman Robot (Hong 
Kong ) Limited.

(TRH)
2019.04

Room 1501, No.15, Capital Centre, No.151 
Gloucester Rd., Wan Chai, Hong Kong. USD4,000 Investment

Techman Robot 
(Shanghai),Ltd.

 (TRS)
2019.04

Room 402-1, Building 6, No. 1158, 
Zhongxin Road, Jiuting Town, Songjiang 
District, Shanghai.

USD4,000
Maintenance and sales of 
industrial collaborative robots 
and related components

TM SMT SDN.BHD. 
(JVM)

2019.05

1-10-7 SUNTECH@PENANG 
CYBERCITY LINTANG MAYANG PASIR 
3 11950 BAYAN BARU PULAU PINANG 
MALAYSIA.

MYR4,000
Sales of computer peripheral 
storage devices and related 
components

TM SMT (Thailand) 
Company Limited. 

(JVMT)

2020.08
No,196,Mu 10,304 Industrial Park, Tha Tum 
Sub-district, Si Maha Pho District, Prachin 
Buri Province.

THB 5,000
Sales of computer peripheral 
storage devices and related 
components

3. Information of Shareholders in common for companies presumed to have a 
relationship of control and subordination: None. 
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4. The industries covered by the business operated by the affiliates and 
description of the mutual dealings and division of work among such affiliates 

Industries Name of Affiliated Enterprise 

description of the 
mutual dealings 
and division of 

work among such 
affiliates

Holding 
company

Quanta Storage International Ltd. CAYMAN Investment 
Holding 

Quanta Storage (BVI) Ltd.
Investment 
Holding 

Quanta Storage Holding (Hong Kong) Ltd.(QHH)
Investment 
Holding 

Techman Electronics Limited.(QIH)
Investment 
Holding 

Techman Robot (Hong Kong ) Limited.(TRH)
Investment 
Holding 

Electronic 
Products 

Manufacturing

Quanta Storage (Shanghai),Ltd.(QSS)
Manufacturing 
and Sale

Techman Electronics (Changshu) Co., 
Ltd.(Techman)

Manufacturing 
and Sale

Techman Robot Inc.(TRI)
Manufacturing 
and Sale

Techman Electronics (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.(TMT)
Manufacturing 
and Sale

Electronic 
Products Trading 

and Sales

Quanta Storage Asia Ltd.(QSA)
Trade purchases 
and sales

E-Forward Technology Ltd.(E-Forward)
Trade purchases 
and sales

Techman Robot (Shanghai),Ltd.(TRS)
Trade purchases 
and sales

TM SMT SDN.BHD.(JVM)
Trade purchases 
and sales

TM SMT (Thailand) Company Limited.(JVMT)
Trade purchases 
and sales
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5. The names of the directors, supervisors, and president of each affiliate
Unit: Thousand Shares

Name of the Enterprise Position Name or Representatives
Shareholding

Shares
Shares 
Ratio

Quanta Storage 
International Ltd. (Cayman)

Director
Quanta Storage Inc. 
Representatives: HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Quanta Storage (BVI) Ltd. Director
QSI (CAYMAN) Representative: 
HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Quanta Storage Holding 
(Hong Kong) Ltd.(QHH)

Director
QSL(BVI) Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Techman Electronics 
Limited.(QIH)

Director
QSL(BVI) Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Quanta Storage 
(Shanghai),Ltd.(QSS)

Director
QHH Representatives:
C.T. Huang/HO, SHI-CHI/
CHANG, CHIA-FENG

- 100%

Techman Electronics 
(Changshu) Co., 
Ltd.(Techman)

Director
QIH Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI/
CHANG, CHIA-FENG

- 100%

E-Forward Technology 
Ltd.(E-Forward)

Director
QSI (CAYMAN) Representative: 
HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Quanta Storage Asia 
Ltd.(QSA)

Director
E-Forward Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Techman Robot Inc.(TRI) 

Director

Quanta Storage Inc. 
Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI / 
CHANG, CHIA-FENG

71,957 79.95%

CHEN,SHANG-HAO 300 0.33% 

OMRON TAIWAN 
ELECTRONICS INC

1,000 11.11% 

Independent 
Director

KUO,CHUNG-HSIEH/
SONG,KAI- TAI/
WANG,SHU-FEN

0 0.00% 

President CHEN,SHANG-HAO 300 0.33% 

Techman Electronics
(Thailand)Co.,Ltd.(TMT)

Director

Quanta Storage Inc. 
Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI/
CHANG, CHIA-FENG/
LEE,CHIH-JEN/
LIU,WEN-CHUNG

16,000 100%

Techman Robot (Hong 
Kong) Limited.(TRH)

Director
Techman Robot Inc. 
Representatives: HO, SHI-CHI

- 100%

Techman Robot 
(Shanghai),Ltd.(TRS)

Director

Techman Robot Inc. 
Representatives:
HO, SHI-CHI/
CHANG, CHIA-FENG / 
CHEN,SHANG-HAO

- 100%

Supervisor
Techman Robot Inc. 
Representatives: William.Wang

TM SMT SDN.BHD.(JVM) Director

Quanta Storage Inc. 
Representatives:
CHANG, CHIA-FENG / 
LEE,CHIH-JEN

- 51%
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Unit: Thousand Shares

Name of the Enterprise Position Name or Representatives
Shareholding

Shares
Shares 
Ratio

TM SMT (Thailand) 
Company 
Limited.(JVMT)

Director
JVM Representatives:
CHANG, CHIA-FENG / 
LEE,CHIH-JEN

- 51%

6. The overview of the operations of the affiliates 
Unit: NTD thousand

Overview of 
Operations

Name of the 
Enterprise

Capital
Total 
assets

Total 
liabilities

Value
Operating 
revenue

Operating 
profit

Current 
profit and 

loss (After-
Tax)

Basic 
earnings per 
share (NT$) 
(After-Tax)

Quanta Storage 
International Ltd.

1,606,747 3,438,412 0 3,434,412 0 (332) 2,526
Not 

applicable.
Quanta Storage 
(BVI) Ltd.

1,182,949 3,444,515 116,657 3,327,858 0 (68) (10,767)
Not 

applicable.
Quanta Storage 
(Shanghai),Ltd.

614,200 3,287,191 777,460 2,509,731 3,947,720 (69,106) 2,290
Not 

applicable.
Techman Electronics 
(Changshu) Co., Ltd.

245,680 918,873 1,415 917,458 0 (1,179) (13,151)
Not 

applicable.
Quanta Storage 
Holding (Hong 
Kong) Ltd.

850,627 2,519,340 0 2,519,340 0 (135) 2,463
Not 

applicable.

Techman Electronics 
Limited.

546,232 919,756 0 919,756 0 (135) (13,276)
Not 

applicable.
E-Forward
Technology Ltd.

30,710 84,083 0 84,083 0 (93) 13,193
Not 

applicable.
Quanta Storage 
Asia Ltd.

30,710 147,829 85,817 62,012 22,624 7,629 12,934
Not 

applicable.

Techman Robot Inc. 900,000 2,205,969 545,454 1,660,515 1,314,792 99,630 143,550
Not 

applicable.
Techman Electronics
(Thailand)Co.,Ltd.

1,446,975 3,232,327 1,252,964 1,979,363 7,004,703 348,124 333,289
Not 

applicable.
Techman Robot 
(Hong Kong) 
Limited. 

120,943 30,929 0 30,929 0 0 (1,910)
Not 

applicable.

Techman Robot 
(Shanghai),Ltd. 

122,840 127,975 97,046 30,929 237,008 (301) (1,910)
Not 

applicable.
TM SMT 
SDN.BHD. 

29,831 143,503 101,343 42,160 11,287 11,289 8,720
Not 

applicable.
TM SMT (Thailand) 
Company Limited. 

4,799 4,340 0 4,340 0 (2) (2)
Not 

applicable.
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(II) Consolidated financial statements of Affiliates Enterprise: 

The companies required to be included in the consolidated financial 

statements of affiliates in accordance with the “Criteria Governing Preparation 

of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated 

Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises” for the year 2022(starting from 

January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022) are all the same as the companies 

required to be included in the consolidated financial statements of parent and 

subsidiary companies as provided in International Accounting Standard 27 

endorsed by the FSC “Consolidated Financial Statements.” Relevant 

information that should be disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of 

affiliates has all been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of parent 

and subsidiary companies. Hence, we have not prepared a separate set of 

consolidated financial statements of affiliates.
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(III) Independent Auditors’ Review Opinion on Affiliation Reports

Independent Auditors’ Review Opinion on Affiliation Reports

Quanta Storage Inc.

The Auditors have reviewed the 2022 Quanta Storage Inc. Affiliation Reports in 

accordance with the Securities and Futures Bureau, Financial Supervisory Commission, 

Executive Yuan No. Financial-Securities-Six 04448 letter issued on November 30, 1999. Our 

work is to express an opinion on the 2022 Affiliation Report of Quanta Storage Inc., whether 

which was prepared in accordance with the regulation of “Criteria Governing Preparation of 

Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of 

Affiliated Enterprises” and not significantly in consistent with the notes for the financial 

statement for the same period audited on February 23, 2023.

In our opinion, we did not find any violation of the regulation of “Criteria Governing 

Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial 

Statements of Affiliated Enterprises” and significantly inconsistent with the notes for the 

financial statements for the same period in the above Affiliated Report.

KPMG Certified Public Accountants

Certified Public Accountants:

WU,TSAO-JEN

LIEN,SHU-LING

February 23, 2023
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REPRESENTATION LETTER

The company’s 2022 Affiliated Report is prepared under the regulation 

of “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated 

Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated 

Enterprises”, and there is no significantly inconsistent with the notes for the 

financial statements for the same period in the above Affiliated Report.

Hereby declare,

Name of the Company: Quanta Storage Inc.

Chairperson: HO, SHI-CHI

February 23, 2023
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II. Carry out of a private placement of securities during the most recent fiscal 
year or during the current fiscal year up to the date of publication of the annual 
report, disclose the date on which the placement was approved by the board of 
directors or by a shareholders meeting, the amount thus approved, the basis for 
and reasonableness of the pricing, the manner in which the specified persons 
were selected, the reasons why the private placement method was necessary: 
N/A. 

III. The Company’s Shares Held or Disposed of by the Subsidiaries in the Last 
Year and As of the Publication Date of the Annual Report: None. 

IV. Other Necessary Supplementary Disclosure: None. 

Nine. Any situations which might materially affect shareholders' equity or the 
price of the Company's securities during the most recent year or during 
the current year up to the date of printing of the annual report: No any 
such conditions of the Situations Listed in Subparagraph 2, Paragraph 2 , 
Article 36 of the Securities and Exchange Act, which might materially Affect 
Shareholders’ Equity or the Price of the Company’s Securities, has occurred 
During the Most Recent Fiscal Year or During the Current Fiscal Year Up to 
the Date of Publication of the Annual Report.
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Quanta Storage Inc.

Responsible Person: HO, SHI-CHI
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